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THE NATIONAL GALLERY OF IRELAND

The National Gallery of Ireland was founded by an Act of Parliament in 1854 and
opened to the public in 1864. It houses some 13,000 items: over 2,500 oil paintings, and
10,000 works in different media including watercolours, drawings, prints and sculpture.
The works range in date from the fourteenth century to the present day and broadly
represent the development of the major European schools of painting: British, Dutch,
Flemish, French, German, Italian, Spanish and Netherlandish, complemented by a

comprehensive collection of Irish art.

Mission Statement

The purpose of the National Gallery of Ireland is to display, conserve, manage, interpret
and develop the national collection; to enhance enjoyment and appreciation of the
visual arts and to enrich the cultural, artistic and intellectual life of present and future

generations.

GAILEARAT NAISIUNTA NA HEIREANN

Bunaiodh Gailearai Naisitinta na hEireann le hAcht Parlaiminte i 1854 agus d’oscail sé
don phobal 1 1864. Sealbhaionn an gailearai thart ar 13,000 earra: os cionn 2,500
olaphictitr, agus 10,000 saothar i medin éagsala lena n-diritear uiscedhathanna, tar-
raingti,

priontai agus dealbhdéireacht. Réimsionn datai na saothar 6n gceathrt haois déag
chuig an 13 atd inniu ann agus i gcoitinne léiritear forbairt na mor-scoileanna péinteala
san Eoraip: Scoileanna na Breataine, na hOllainne, Pléimeannach, na Fraince, na
hlodile, na Spainne agus na hisiltire, 4 gcomhlint ag bailitichdn cuimsitheach d’ealain

na hEireann.

Raiteas Misin

An cuspdir ata ag Gailearai Niisitinta na hEireann ni chun an bailitichin naisianta a
thaispeaint, a chaomhnu, a riaradh, a léirmhinit agus a thorbairt; taitneamh agus meas
na hamharcealaiona a theabhst agus saol cultartha, ealaine agus intleachtail na glaine

eiseach agus na glaine todhchaiocha a shaibhria.
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Chairman’s Remarks




Following the inuauguration of the Millennium
Wing in 2002, the Gallery has substantially
increased its operations, exploiting the potential
provided by the new facilities. The provision of
these new programmes and services has been
challenging, not least because of the demands it
has made on staft. I am delighted to note in this
report that the deficiencies in this critical area
have now been addressed through the formal
ratification of new appointments to be funded
directly from the Vote.

Since 1999 the Board has discussed various
options for progressing its Master Development
Plan (MDP) and there have been moments when
this landmark project appeared no more than a
pipe dream. This year marked a significant step
forward with the management of a selection
process to appoint a design team for the project
together with other key consultancies. This
process is being managed by the Office of Public
Works (OPW) and it is intended to announce the
appointments early next year.

In a year which marked the centenary of the
birth of the Nobel Laureate, Samuel Beckett, it
was a particular pleasure to mount a special exhi-
bition devoted to the writer’s deep interest in the
visual arts, an interest which was fostered by his
lifelong engagement with the Gallery and its
collections. His achievements in the worlds of
literature and the theatre bear testament to the
important role the Gallery plays in the lives of its
visitors — each of whom can be deeply moved by
what they see and observe in the exhibition
rooms. In managing this exceptional project the
Gallery is particularly appreciative of the support
and co-operation of Edward Beckett who

facilitated the use of quotations from his uncle’s

CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS TRACHTA AN CHATHAOIRLIGH

Tar éis bhuna Sciathan na Milaoise 1 2002, ta
feidhmeanna an Ghailearai méadaithe go suntsach,
ag baint Gsaid as an bpoitéinseal a sholathraionn na
saoraidi nua. Bhi solathar na gclar agus na seirbhisi
nua seo dashlanach, go hiirithe mar gheall ar na
héilimh ata curtha acu ar an bhfoireann. T4 an-athas
orm a thabhairt faoi deara sa tuarascail seo go
bhfuil aghaidh tugtha ar na heasnaimh sa réimse
criticitil seo tri dhaingnia foirmiail na gceapachan
nua le bheith maoinithe direach 6nVota.

O 1999 ti roghanna éagsila pléite ag an mBord
chun a Mhaistirphlean Forbartha (MDP) a chur ar
aghaidh agus bhi amanta ann nuair nach raibh sa
tionscadal suntasach seo ach fis. Ba chéim ar
aghaidh suntasach 1 an bhliain seo le bainistia
proiseas roghnichain chun foireann deartha a chea-
padh don tionscadal, mar aon le priomhchombhair-
leoireachtai eile. T4 an proiseas 4 bhainistia ag Oifig
na nOibreacha Poibli (OPW) agus ta sé 1 gceist acu
na ceapachdin a thoégairt go luath an bhliain seo
chugainn.

I mbliain inar céilitradh coméradh céad bliain
de bhreith an Nobel Laureate, Samuel Beckett, ba
phléisiar faoi leith é taispeantas speisialta a
chrochadh i gcuimhne do spéis faoi leith an scrib-
hneora sna hamharcealaiona, a chothaigh a ran-
nphairtiocht fadsaoil leis an nGailearai agus a bhail-
1achain. Leirionn na héachtai a bhain sé amach 1
ndombhain na litriochta agus na hamharclainne an
rél tabhachtach ata ag an nGailearai 1 saol a chuair-
teoirl — gach duine acu a d’théadfadh a bheith cor-
raithe go domhain leis na rudai a fheiceann siad
agus a thugann siad faoi deara sna seomrai tais-
peantais. [ mbainistiti an sar-thionscadail seo, td an
Gailearai thar a bheith buioch as ucht an tacaiocht
agus an comhoibrit a fuarthas 6 Edward Beckett

a d’éascaigh an tsaid d’aththriotail 6 scribhinni a
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writings in addition to lending items for display.

The Board is ambitious for new purchases and
regularly assesses its acquisitions policy with a view
to enhancing the collection. Among the pieces
secured this year have been two twentieth-century
pieces by Max Pechstein and Gabriele Miinter,
which reflect the aspiration to extend the collec-
tion into more modern times than has heretofore
been the custom.

It is with much regret that we note the death of
Dr Arthur Gibney, our distinguished colleague
who served on the Board since 1996 as a nomi-
nee of the Royal Hibernian Academy (RHA).
Arthur contributed generously to Gallery affairs,
seeking to promote its interests wherever possible.
His exceptional qualifications as an architect
meant that he had a very special interest in the
care and development of the complex of buildings
on Merrion Square.

The Board continues to emphasise Corporate
Governance as an integral component in all
Gallery operations. From careful supervision of
Internal Audit reports to active monitoring of
Risk Management in the Gallery, the Audit &
Risk Committee assiduously discharges the

Gallery’s responsibilities in this important area.

Lochlann Quinn

Chairman

CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS TRACHTA AN CHATHAOIRLIGH

uncail chomh maith le rudai a thabhairt ar iasacht
le haghaidh taispeana.

Ta an Bord déchasach le haghaidh ceannachiin
nua agus déanann sé measuna rialta ar a pholasai
sealbhaithe d’fhonn an bailitichin a fheabhsa. I
measc na bpiosai a fuarthas 1 mbliana bhi dha phiosa
6n bhfichit haois a rinne Max Pechstein agus
Gabriele Miinter, a léirionn an ddéchas ati ann an
bailitichan a leathnt isteach sa ré nios nua-aimseartha
seachas mar a bhiodh de nos go dti seo.

Is abhar diféala é a thabhairt faoi deara gur cail-
leadh an Dr Arthur Gibney, ar gcomhleacai uasal a
d’fhreastal ar an mBord 6 1996 mar ainmni an
Acadaimh Ibernach Rioga (RHA). Chuir Arthur go
flaithitil le ctrsai an Ghailearai, ag iarraidh a leas-
anna a chur chun cinn chomh minic agus is féidir.
De bharr a chailiochtai ar leith mar ailtire, bhi spéis
faoi leith aige 1 gctiram agus 1 bhforbairt choimpléasc
na bhfoirgneamh ar Chearnég Mhuirfean.

Leanann an Bord ar aghaidh ag leagadh béime ar
Rialachas Corparaideach mar chomhchuid larnach
in oibriochtai uile an Ghailearai. O mhaoirseoireacht
chtramach ar thuarascalacha initchtai inmheanacha,
go monatoireacht ghniomhach ar bhainistiocht
riosca sa Ghailearai, ta an Coiste Initchodireachta
agus Riosca freagrach ar bhonn leantinach as ucht

an réimse tabhachtach seo.

Lochlann Quinn

Cathaoirleach
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Prince Paul Troubetzkoy (1866-1938)
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Director’s Review

Athbhreithni( an Stiarthora




Over the course of the past year, by an extra-
ordinary coincidence, the very special place the
National Gallery holds in the cultural life of the
nation was demonstrated by the hosting of three
unique exhibitions. In each instance the subject
of the exhibition drew enormous inspiration for
their own career(s) from their familiarity with

the Gallery and its collections.

Exhibitions

A major objective for the Gallery in 2006 was its
contribution to the Samuel Beckett centenary
celebrations. Born in 1906, Beckett achieved
international renown as a writer and dramatist,
receiving the Nobel Prize for literature in 1969
in acknowledgement of his work in these disci-
plines. The Gallery’s main contribution, the
exhibition, Samuel Beckett: A Passion for Paintings
(June-September) focused on the writer’s excep-
tional interest in the visual arts, an interest fos-
tered by his familiarity with the Gallery’s own
collection during his formative years. Additional
strands highlighted his personal friendship with
Thomas MacGreevy (Director, 1950-1963) and
his admiration for the work of Jack B.Yeats,
whose art constitutes one of the Gallery’s main
attractions. Visitors to the exhibition could avail
of an audio-guide commentary narrated by the
acclaimed Beckett interpreter, Barry McGovern.
In April the Gallery hosted a Round Table which
was chaired by Dr Peggy Phelan and at which a
panel of international artists and experts
discussed his relationship with the visual arts. A
further element in the programme of celebra-
tions was a performance by the New York-based
Flux Quartet, accompanied by the clarinettist

Carol McGonnell of musical pieces by Morton

DIRECTOR’S REVIEW ATHBHREITHNIU AN STIURTHORA

Le linn na bliana seo caite, tri chomhtharla
neamhghnich, leiriodh an ait an-speisialta atd ag
an nGailearai Naisianta i saol cultGrtha an
cas, tharraing abhar an taispeantais inspioraid
ollmhér da gairm(eacha) beatha féin 6na sean-

taithi leis an nGailearai agus a bhailitchiin.

Taispeantais

Ba mhorchuspéir don Ghailearai 1 2006 ¢ a ran-
nchur do chéiliartha comértha céid Samuel
Beckett. Rugadh Beckett 1 1906 agus bhain sé cail
idirnaisitnta amach mar scribhneoir agus mar
dhramadéir, fuair sé duais Nobel na litriochta i
1969, rud a thug aitheantas da chuid saothair sna
disciplini seo. Dhirigh an rannchur is mé de chuid
an Ghailearai, an taispeantas, Samuel Beckett: A
Passion for Paintings (Meitheamh-Mean Fombhair)
ar spéis ar leith an scribhneora sna hamharceal-
aiona, spéis a bhi cothaithe ag a sheantaithi ar
bhailitichan féin an Ghailearai le linn a bhlianta
munlaitheacha. D’aibhsigh sraitheanna eile a
chairdeas pearsanta le Thomas McGreevy
(Stitirthoéir, 1950-1963) agus a mheas ar shaothar
Jack B.Yeats, a sheasann a ealain do cheann de na
nithe is inspéise sa Ghailearai. D’fhéadfadh cuair-
teoiri chuig an taispeantas tsaid a bhaint as trach-
taireacht clos-treorach, a d’aithris Barry
McGovern, an ateangaire cailitil ar Beckett. I mi
Aibredin, thiondil an Gailearai comhchombhairle
leis an Dr Peggy Phelan mar chathaoirleach agus
inar phléigh painéal d’ealaiontdiri agus
saineolaithe idirnaisitnta a bhaint leis na
hamharcealaiona. Gné bhreise a bhain leis an gclar
ceilitrtha na 1éirid ar phiosai ceoil de chuid
Morton Feldman agus Philip Glass 6n Flux

Quartet bunaithe i Nua Eabhrach, faoi thionla-
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DIRECTOR’S REVIEW ATHBHREITHNIU AN STIURTHORA

John O’Donoghue, Minister for Arts, Sport and Tourism at a
preview of the Samuel Beckett exhibition with Raymond

Louis le Brocquy at the opening of the exhibition Portrait Heads
to mark the artist’s 90th birthday.

Keaveney, Director.

Feldman and Philip Glass. These events were sup-
ported by funding provided by the Department
of Arts, Sport and Tourism.

In addition to A Passion for Paintings, the exhi-
bitions programme encompassed a documentary
homage to George Bernard Shaw, another Nobel
Laureate who had close links with the Gallery
which he credited with the only education he
received during his youth in Dublin. In acknowl-
edgement of this role in his cultural awakening,
he bequeathed one third of his (residual) estate
to the Gallery, a bequest which continues to pro-
vide funding to the Gallery to this day. Most of
the masterpieces acquired for the collection over
the period 1959-1990 were purchased with the
support of the Shaw Fund.The Shaw Bequest was
also a key contributor to the funding of the
Millennuim Wing.

In November, the Gallery honoured Louis le
Brocquy (b.1916), the doyen of the Irish art estab-
lishment with a special exhibition featuring a dis-
play of his celebrated portrait heads. His remark-
able career, which has continued to flourish since
his first forays into art in the late 1930s bears

testament to his familiarity with the works of

can an clairnéideoir Carol McGonnell. Fuair na
himeachtai seo maoinitt 6n Roinn Ealaion, Spoirt
agus Turasdireachta.

Chomh maith le A Passion for Paintings, bhi bail-
1achan caipéise in ondir do George Bernard Shaw,
Nobel laureate eile le dlathnaisc aige leis an
nGailearai a mhol sé as ucht an t-aon oideachas a
fuair sé le linn a 6ige i mBaile Atha Cliath. Ag tab-
hairt aitheantais don rdl seo ina mhuscailt
chultartha, thiomnaigh sé tri cuid da eastat don
Ghailearai, tiomnt a sholathraionn maoinit fos
don Ghailearai sa 14 atd inniu ann. Ceannaiodh an
chuid is mé de na sar-shaothair faighte don bhail-
1achan thar an tréimhse 1959-1990 le tacaiocht 6
Chiste Shaw. Sa bhreis ar sin bhi Tiomnacht Shaw
mar ranniocéir priomha do mhaoiniti Sciathan na
Milaoise.

I mi an Samhna, thug an Gailearai ondir do
Louis le Brocquy (r.1916) an maistir de bhu-
naiocht ealaine na hEireann le taispeantas speisial-
ta ag léiria taispedntas di chinn phortraide céil-
iala. Léirionn a ghairmréim suntasach a thainig
chun teacht 1 dtreis aris agus aris eile 6na chéad
iarrachtai ealaine sna 1930idi a sheantaithi ar

shaothair na mérmbhaistri, taithi a d’eascraigh don
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H.E. David Reddaway, British Ambassador to Ireland, and
Dr Brendan Rooney, at the opening of the exhibition, A Time
and a Place.

the great masters, a familiarity which was in large
part due to his frequent visits to the collection
in Merrion Square. The show was organised to
coincide with the artist’s ninetieth birthday.
Coincidentally, one of the portrait heads to be
included in the birthday show was of Samuel
Beckett.

A Time and a Place: Tivo Centuries of Irish Social
Life, the autumn exhibition in the Millennium
Wing, demonstrated the rich resource provided
by paintings and other related disciplines in doc-
umenting the social life of the nation. The show
served to raise public awareness of this relatively
little regarded aspect of Irish social history which
is often overlooked in investigations of the mores
of our ancestors. The accompanying publication
was replete with fascinating insights into the
details of what was illustrated in this panoramic
survey of Irish social life across the centuries.

The Print Gallery continues to serve up a
wonderful sequence of shows that attracts an
appreciative audience who delight in an oppor-
tunity to view the treasures of the Print Room,
in addition to the annual display of the Vaughan
Bequest watercolours in January, which this year

focused on the theme, On Tour with Turner. In

DIRECTOR’S REVIEW ATHBHREITHNIU AN STIURTHORA

2 -
Nancy Larchet, RDS Arts Committee, and Janet McLean, at the
opening of the exhibition, Highlights of the RDS Taylor Art
Awards.

chuid is mé as a gcuairteanna rialta chuig an
mbailitchan i gCearndég Mhuirfean. Eagraiodh an
sed ag an am céanna le breithld n6cha bliain an
ealajontéra. Ar bhonn spéisitil, ba é Samuel
Beckett ceann de na cinn phortriide san direamh
sa se6 breithlae.

Léirigh A Time and a Place: Tivo Centuries of Irish
Social Life, taispeantas an fhomhair i Sciathian na
Milaoise an acmhainn shaibhir a sholathraionn
pictitiir agus disciplini coibhneasacha eile 1
ndoiciméadu saol shoisialta an naisitin. Bhi sé 1
gceist ag an sed aird an phobail a tharraingt ar an
ngné dearmadta seo de stair soisialta na hEireann
nach dtugtar moéran airde air r6-mhinic in
initchadh nésanna ar sinsir. Bhi an foilseachan
tionlacain 1an de léargais tarraingteacha ar na son-
rai de céard a bhi léirithe sa suirbhé cuimsitheach
seo de shaol shéisialta na hEireann thar na céadta.

Leanann Gailearai na bPriontai ar aghaidh ag
1éirit sraith iontach de she6nna a mheallann lucht
téachana léirthuisceanach a thapaionn an deis chun
taisci Sheomra na bPriontai a theiceail, sa bhreis
ar an taispedntas bliantGil d’uiscedhathanna
Thiomnacht Vaughan in Eaniir, a dhirigh 1
mbliana ar an téama On Tour with Tiurner. 1 mi Mean

Fémbhair, chuir Roinn na dTarraingti agus
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DIRECTOR’S REVIEW ATHBHREITHNIU AN STIURTHORA

Panellists at the Round Table, ‘Samuel Beckett and the Visual
Arts’, hosted by the Gallery on 9 April as part of the Samuel
Beckett centenary celebrations.

September the Prints and Drawings Department
put together Destination Europe: Landscapes from
the Collection, a display which illustrated how
other artists responded to the varied geography
of the continent. During the summer months the
Print Gallery hosted a didactic show, What is a
Print? History and Techniques, which looked at the
development of the discipline of printmaking

down through the centuries.

Collection
The Beckett centenary celebrations provided a
catalyst for a number of exceptional gifts, most
specifically two livres d’artistes. The works in
question were produced by Dellas Henke
(b.1954) and Charles Klabunde (b.1935) respec-
tively, who as young artists, sought out the writer
in Paris and secured his permission to produce
illustrations to accompany texts by the author.
The two artists were contributors to the Beckett
Round Table hosted in April, where they
recounted their encounters with the great writer
and how he responded to their proposals to pro-
duce images to accompany his texts.

An exceptional addition to the collection was
the small, intimate composition, Le dejeuner (1923)

by Pierre Bonnard which was acquired at auction

Maureen Beary Ryan, Friends Administrator (centre) with Rose
and John Lamb, at the opening of the exhibition, A Time and a
Place.

na bPriontai taispeiantas le chéile dar teideal
Destination Europ: Landscapes from the Collection,
taispedntas a léirigh conas a chuaigh tireolaiocht
éagsuil na moér-roinne 1 bhfeidhm ar ealaiontéiri
eile. Le linn mionna an tsamhraidh, léirigh
Gailearai na bPriontai se6 teagaisc, What is a Print?
History and Techniques, a d’théach ar fhorbairt dhis-
ciplin déanta priontai sios trid na céadta.
Bailitichan
Bhi céilitirthai comoéradh céid Beckett mar thoinse
spreagtha do roinnt bronntanais eisceachttla, go
hairithe dha livres d’artistes. Is iad Dellas Henke (r.
1954) agus Charles Klabunde (r. 1935) a chuir na
saothair abhartha seo le chéile, agus iad ina n-
ealaiontéiri 6ga chuardaigh siad an scribhneoir 1
bParas agus fuair siad cead uaidh léaraidi a sholathar
a ghabh le téacsanna an Gdair. Ba ranniocéiri iad
an da ealaiont6ir do Chomhchombhairle Beckett a
tiono6ladh in Aibrean, inar chuimhnigh siad ar a
dteagmhail leis an moér-scribhneoir agus conas a
d’threagair sé a gcuid moltai chun fomhianna a chur
le chéile a ghabh lena chuid téacsanna siad.

Ba rud a chuir go mér leis an mbailiachan na an
saothar beag, pearsanta Le dejeuner (1923) de chuid
Pierre Bonnard a fuarthas 1 gceant 1 Nua Eabhrach

i mi na Nollag. Is rud breise tabhachtach é an
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in New York in December. This brilliant canvas,
so typical of the artist, is an important addition to
what is still a relatively modest survey of late
nineteenth-century European painting. Earlier
in the year, the Gallery’s holdings of twentieth-
century European art was likewise enriched
through the acquisition of two pieces; Girl with a
Red Ribbon (1908), a vivid portrait of a young
woman by the German-born artist, Gabriele
Miinter, which extends the range of expression-
ist work on display. The small panel was painted
shortly after Miinter and Wassily Kandinsky had
settled in the village of Murnau, in the lake dis-
trict of southern Bavaria. Miinter had become a
pupil of Kandinsky in 1902 before becoming
personally involved with the artist. It was joined
by Departing Boats (Nidden) by Hermann Max
Pechstein, painted in 1920 during the artist’s last
stay on this Baltic island which he had been fre-
quenting regularly since 1909.The composition,
the twelfth in a series of paintings entitled
Fischerleben, demonstrates Pechstein’s interest in
primitivism and motifs portraying man’s eternal
struggle with the elements. A very special addi-
tion to the National Portrait Collection was
Carlo Maratti’s severe, ascetic image of Luke
Wadding OFM (1588-1657), the great Irish
Franciscan friar who was regarded as one of the
most influential figures in seventeeth-century
Rome. The young Maratti, who was later to
become the leading classicist of his day, delivers a
stark, realistic image of an elderly cleric who
retained a deeply spiritual focus to his life of
relentless endeavour on behalf of the Church and
who remained a significant influence in Irish
affairs at the papal court.

As the collection is enriched it attracts more

and more requests for temporary loans to exhi-
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canbhis lonrach, chomh tipicitil sin den ealaion-
toir, do shuirbhé atd f6s measartha de phéinteail
Eorpach 6 déanach sa naot haois déag. Nios
luaithe sa bhliain, saibhriodh sealtichais an
Ghailearai d'Ealain na hEorpa 6n bhfichia haois
mar an gcéanna tri dha phiosa a thail; Girl with a
Red Ribbon (1908), portraid bheoga de bhean 6g a
rinne an t-ealaiontdir Gearmanach, Gabriele
Miinter, a shineann réimse na hoibre eis-
priseanachais ata 4 thaispeaint. Rinneadh an painéal
beag a phéinteail go gairid tar éis ar shocraigh
Miinter agus Wassily Kandinsky i sraidbhaile
Murnau 1 ndaiche na locha sa Bhavair theas. Ba
dhalta é Miunter de chuid Kandinsky i 1902 roimh
caidreamh pearsanta a thost leis an ealaiontdir. Leis
sin bhi Departing Boats (Nidden) a rinne Hermann
Max Pechstein a phéinteail i 1920 le linn cuairt
deireanach an ealaiontéra ar an oilean Baltach a
thug sé cuairt air go rialta 61909 1 leith. Léirionn
an piosa, an dara ceann déag i sraith phictiar ar a
dtugtar Fischerleben, spéis Pechstein 1 bPrimiti-
bheachas agus moitifeanna a chuireann sior-
choimhlint an duine daonna leis na heiliminti in
1al. Rud a chuir leis an mbailitchan Portraide
Naisitnta 1 sli speisialta na iomha aiséitiail géar
Carlo Maratti de Luke Wadding OFM (1588-
1657), Brathar mér Prionsiasach na hEireann a
breathnaiodh air mar cheann de na figitiri is mé
tionchair sa seachtd haois déag sa R6imh. Tugann
an Maratti 6g, a bheadh ina chlasaicioch cean-
nroideach ina ré féin nios déanai, iomha lom
réaduail de shagart aosta a choinnigh fécas domhain
spioradalta ina shaol a chaith sé 1 mbun dianiar-
rachtai gan staonadh ar son na hEaglaise agus a lean
ar aghaidh mar thionchar suntasach i ngnothai na
hEireann i gctirt an phipa.

Fad a saibhritear an bailitichian, meallann sé nios

mo iarratais le haghaidh iasachtai sealadacha do
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bitions both in Ireland and abroad. Servicing this
demand makes considerable demands on the
Gallery and its staft as each request has to be ser-
viced and processed. Where loans are granted
there is a requirement to have the selected works
inspected and more usually than not, treated in
the Conservation Department, before they are
made ready for packing and transporting to their
agreed destination. Most of the administrative
burden for these procedures falls on the
Registrars Office which has responsibility for
managing the day-to-day supervision of the col-
lection in respect of storage and movement. A
major ongoing project within this Office at the
moment is the establishment of a computerised
database on the entire collection, a documentary
archive, which when completed, will serve as the
central information and administrative resource
for the collection. A key element in this process is
the reconciliation of the historic documentation
with the newly established digital records. Over
the years the artworks have been constantly
moved from location to location, the records
themselves amended and rewritten. At the end of
this lengthy, complex process, the Gallery should
know where every single piece is currently locat-
ed together with updated data on authorship and

subject matter.

Education

Over the years, the Gallery’s Education
Department has developed a wide range of ser-
vices which have proven very popular with its
public. Comment cards and visitor surveys docu-
ment the benefits of these services which do so
much to enrich the visitor’s experience of
the collection and their appreciation of art in
general. Feedback is used to inform new initia-

tives as well as enhance existing programmes.
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thaispeantais in Eirinn agus thar lear. I mbun freas-
tail ar an éileamh seo, cuireann sé éilimh suntasach
ar an nGailearai agus a bhfoireann mar bionn gi le
freastal ar gach iarratas agus iad a phroisedil. Sa chis
ina deonaitear iasachtai ti riachtanas ann cigireacht
a dhéanamh ar na saothair roghnaithe agus nios
minice na a mhalairt, cdiredltar sa Rannodg
Chaomhnaithe iad sula n-ullmhaitear iad go dti go
mbionn siad réidh le haghaidh pacila agus iompair
chuig a gceann scribe comhaontaithe. Titeann an
chuid is m6 d’ualach riarachain na ndsanna imeach-
ta seo ar Oifig an Chlaraitheora ati freagrach as ucht
bainistiti ar mhaoirseacht laethil an bhailitchain
maidir le stéras agus bogadh. I lathair na huaire is
morthionscadal leantinach laistigh den Oifig é bunt
bunachar sonrai riomhairithe an bhailitchain iom-
lain, cartlann chaipéiseach a threastaléidh, nuair a
bheidh sé criochnaithe, mar lar-acmhainn riarachain
agus faisnéise don bhailitchan. Priomheilimint sa
phroiseas seo be ea réiteach an doiciméadaithe stair-
iail leis na taifid digiteacha nua-bhunaithe. Thar na
blianta t na saothair ealaiona de shior 4 mbogadh 6
shuiomh go suiomh, agus rinneadh na taifid féin a
leasti agus a athscriobh. Ag deireadh an phroisis
chasta, fada seo, ba choéir go mbeadh a fhios ag an
nGailearai ca bhfuil gach piosa suite, chomh maith

leis na sonrai is déanai ar tdaracht agus abhar.

Oideachas

Thar na blianta, d’fhorbair Rannég Oideachais an
Ghailearai réimse leathan de sheirbhisi a bhfuil an-
toir orthu i measc a phobal. Déantar taifeadadh i
ndoiciméad cartai rditis agus suirbhéanna na gcuair-
teoiri ar thairbhi na seirbhisi seo a dhéanann an
méid sin chun eispéireas an chuairteora i leith an
bhailitichain a shaibhrit agus a meas ealaine go gin-
cardlta. Usdidtear aiseolas chun eolas a nochtadh do

thionscnaimh nua chomh maith leis na clair ata ann

a fheabhst. Is é an bundtshlin le haghaidh
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The fundamental challenge for Education is how
to satisfy the public’s demonstrable appetite for
its offerings within the resources currently avail-
able to it, a challenge which was exacerbated dur-
ing the year due to temporary staff shortages. The
schedule of activities throughout the twelve
months under review followed what is by now a
well established patter, addressing the needs of the
public at large as well as a more focused range of
services for particular sections of society.
Children, students, teachers, people with disabil-
ities and those of more advance years were all
catered for.

Of particular note over the past twelve months
was Afternoon Tea with George Bernard Shaw, a spe-
cial lecture/performance by the actor and direc-
tor, Alan Stanford, in the Shaw Room on 26th
July, the 150th anniversary of the writer’s birth.
On a sweltering hot summer afternoon, a full-
house enjoyed Alan Stanford’s witty and intelli-
gent insights into the great dramatist’s view of life
and society, observations enlived by masterful
readings from the texts. Following the presenta-
tion, the public were invited to the Wintergarden
for some welcome refreshments, before proceed-
ing to view George Bernard Shaw: An Anniversary
Tribute, in the company of Adrian Le Harivel, who
curated the documentary show. In October,
Professor Nicholas Grene of Trinity College, gave
a commemorative talk ‘Man or Superman:
George Bernard Shaw’.

In 2004, the Gallery first introduced its Great
Masters series as one of a host of special events to
celebrate its sesquicentenary. Such was the suc-
cess of this initiative, which combines intellectual
stimulation with the culinary delight of dinner in
the Wintergarden, that the series, which brings

internationally regarded experts to speak on key
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Oideachas na conas goile soiléir an phobail i leith
a n-ofralacha laistigh de na hacmhainni reatha
inthaighte a shasamh, dashlan a bhi méadaithe de
bharr easpa foirne sealadaigh le linn na bliana.
Lean sceideal na n-imeachtai, i gcaitheamh na
bliana faoi athbhreithnid, patrn ata ann faoin am
seo le fada an 13, ag tabhairt aghaidh ar riachtanais
an phobail 1 gcoitinne chomh maith le réimse nios
teoranta de sheirbhisi de chodanna ar leith sa
tsochali. Freastalaiodh ar phaisti, ar mhtinteoiri, ar
dhaoine le michumas agus ar dhaoine scothaosta.

Le bliain anuas diol suntais faoi leith ba ea
Afternoon Tea with George Bernard Shaw,1éacht/ 1éir-
i speisialta 6n aisteoir agus stitrthoéir, Alan
Stanford, i Seomra Shaw ar an 2610 Iil, an 1500
comoéradh de bhas an scribhneora. Trathnéna mill-
teanach te amhain i 1ar an tsamhraidh, bhain teach
lan taitneamh as léargais dheisbhéalacha agus éir-
imitla Alan Stanford ar dhearcadh an dramadoéra
moire ar an saol agus ar an sochai, tuairimi a chuir
na léitheoireachtai maistrila 6 na téacsanna an-
beocht iontu. Tar éis an chur 1 lathair tugadh
cuireadh don phobal chuig an Wintergarden le
haghaidh soélaisti riachtanacha roimh dul ar
aghaidh chun féachaint ar George Bernard Shaw: An
Anniversary Tribute, 1 gcomhar le Adrian Le Harivel,
a d’eagraigh an sed faisnéise. I nDeireadh Fémbhair
thug an tOllamh Nicholas Greene 6 Cholaiste na
Triondide 6raid chomoértha, ‘Man or Superman:
George Bernard Shaw’.

I 2004 thug an Gailearai a sraith na Maistri
Moire isteach don chéad uair mar cheann amhiin
de raidhse imeachtai chun an coméradh 150 bli-
ain a chéiliaradh. Bhi an méid sin rathtalacht ar an
tionscnambh, a thugann spreagadh intleachtach agus
aoibhneas c6caireachta an dinnéir sa Wintergarden
le chéile, go bhfuil an tsraith, a thugann saineo-

laithe idirnaisianta chun labhairt ar phriomh-
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Visitors at the opening of the exhibition, George Bernard Shaw:

An Anniversary Tribute.

works in the collection, that it has become an
annual fixture, much to the delight of the public.
This year’s series which was held throughout the
month of October, included Dr Emilie
Gordeneker form the National Gallery of
Scotland, Professor David Mannings from the
University of Aberdeen and Dr Christopher
Green from the Courtauld Institute in London.
Professor Nicholas Grene from Trinity College
Dublin was the fourth speaker.

A more unique, but equally fascinating event
was the special Research Day held in March
which invited young scholars to give presenta-
tions on new research into art historic topics,
many of them relating to the Gallery and the col-
lection. The event, which was organised in con-
junction with the Research Services Department,
served to increase awareness in the burgeoning of
art history studies in third level institutions and
elsewhere. The event underlines the ties which
already exist between the Gallery and academic
institutions, ties which it is intended to enhance
in the future in line with the Gallery’s Strategic

Management Initiative.

Alan Stanford, actor, director, delivered a special lecture/performance,
Afternoon Tea with George Bernard Shaw.

shaothair san bhailitichan, ina imeacht bliantdil, rud
a chuireann aoibhneas ar an bpobal. Airfodh i sraith
na bliana seo, a tiondladh le linn mi Dheireadh
Fémhair, an Dr Emilie Gordeneker 6 Ghailearai
Niisitinta na hAlban, an tOllamh David Mannings
6 Ollscoil Aberdeen agus an Dr Christopher Green
6n Courtauld Institute i Londain. Ba é Nicholas
Greene 6 Cholaiste na Trionéide i mBaile Atha
Cliath an cheathra chainteoir.

Imeacht nios suntasai ach a choth6dh an méid
iontais chéanna na an La Taighde Speisialta i mi
Marta a thug cuireadh do scoldiri 6ga cur i lathair
a thabhairt ar thaighde nua ar thopaici i leith stair
na healaine, an-cuid daoibh a bhain leis an
nGailearai agus a bhailitchan. Eagraiodh an
imeacht i gcomhar leis an Ranndg Seirbhisi
Taighde, agus d’fthreastal sé chun aird nios mé a
tharraingt ar fhas staidéir stair na healaine in insti-
tinidi tria leibhéal agus in diteanna eile. Aibhsionn
an imeacht na naisc ata ann cheana idir an Gailearai
agus instititidi acadala, naisc ata ar intinn feabhas a
chur orthu sa todhchai de réir Thonscnamh

Bainistiocht Straitéise an Ghailearai.
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Library & Research Services

Housed in accommodation spread throughout
the Gallery complex, the Library and Research
Services continued to develop its support for staft
whilst promoting its accessibility to the public.
The geographic fragmentation of the service,
together with the unsuitability of some of the
accommodation presents significant operational
challenges for the Library. That said, its operations
provide a vital service of staff and public alike. For
staff, the Library provides quick access to a wide
range of specialist literature on the collection as
well as sustaining a critical role in the manage-
ment of archival material relating to the work of
the institution. For the public, who are availing
of the service in ever greater numbers, it provides
access to what is the most comprehensive
resource in the field of art history available any-
where in the country. Over the year progress was
achieved in upgrading the computerised systems
documenting the Library’s holdings as well as
increasing the number of records listed on the
system. During the year the Library and Research
Services received some 1,550 visitors, added in
excess of 1,300 volumes to the collection and
brought the number of computerised records to
in excess of 30,000. The full potential of the ser-
vice will only be realised on completion of the
Master Development Plan when it is intended to
have a more integrated operation, working out of

a suite of adjacent, customised facilities.

Visitor Services

Improvements to visitor services continue apace
with training programmes being organised for
staff and volunteers. A welcome addition to its
range of support was the introduction of a new

audio guide service, which in its initial configu-
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Seirbhisi Leabharlainne & Taighde

Lonnaithe i1 gcdiriocht scaipthe moérthimpeall ar
choimpléasc an Ghailearai, lean an leabharlann agus
na seirbhisi taighde ar aghaidh ag forbairt a gcuid
tacaiochta don fhoireann agus ag spreagadh
inrochtaineacht don phobal chomh maith céanna.
Léirionn ilroinnt geografach na seirbhise, mar aon le
neamhoiritnacht cuid den chéiriocht, dashlain
oibriochta suntasacha na leabharlainne. Leis sin raite,
solathraionn a n-oibriochtai seirbhis rithabhachtach
d’fhoireann agus pobal araon. Don fhoireann,
solathraionn an leabharlann rochtain ghasta ar réimse
leathan de litriocht speisialta ar an mbailiachan
chomh maith le rdl criticitil i mbainistiocht abhar
chartlainne a bhaineann le hobair na hinstititide a
choinneail. Don phobal, atd ag baint Gsaide as an
seirbhis 1 lion nios mé i gcdnai, solathraitear rochtain
ar an acmhainn is cuimsithi i réimse stair na healaine
ata ar fail in aon ait eile sa tir. I rith na bliana, rin-
neadh dul chun cinn in uasghrddd na gcoéras
riomhairithe a thaifeadann doiciméid sealtichais na
leabharlainne chomh maith le lion na dtaifead
liostaithe ar an gcoras. I gcaitheamh na bliana, fuair na
seirbhisi leabharlainne agus taighde thart ar 1,550
cuairteoir, chuir siad nios moé na 1,300 imleabhar leis
an mbailidchan agus bhi lion na dtaifead riomhairithe
nios mo6 na 30,000. Ni bhainfear amach cumas iom-
lan na seirbhise go dti go gcriochnéfar an
Maistirphlean Forbartha nuair a bheidh sé 1 gceist
oibriocht nios comhthaiite a bheith ann, ag obair le

sraith saoraidi congaracha saincheaptha.

Seirbhisi Cuairteora

Leanann na feabhsuithe ar sheirbhisi cuairteora ar
aghaidh go gasta le clir oiliGna 4 n-eagra don thoire-
ann agus do lucht na hoibre deonach. Rud breise a
cuireadh failte roimhe ba ea tabhairt isteach seirbhise

treorach clostrealaimh nua a sholathréidh, ina chum-
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Members of Irish Baroque Orchestra performing as part of the
Gallery’s music programme 2006.

ration will provide commentary in English on
fifty key works in the collection. Compiled with
the assistance of the Exhibitions Department, it
is intended to rapidly increase the number of
exhibits included in this guide and to broaden
the range of languages employed. Already, much
progress has been made in providing basic liter-
ature on the Gallery and its collections in differ-
ent languages.Visitor response to the various ser-
vices offered is constantly monitored by Visitor
Services by way of comment cards and these
observations are used as a guide in determining
how best to improve the visitor experience.
Overall, visitor satisfaction levels are recorded as
being high, with the collections of Irish twenti-
eth-century paintings and that of the European
collection commented on most favourably. In
addition to this in-house managed routine,
Visitor Services periodically engages the services
of outside consultancies to assess trends in pub-
lic awareness of the institution, its collections and

programmes.
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I 1
A protective glass wall was erected on the bridge spanning the

orientation court and Winter Garden.

raiocht thosaigh, trachtaireacht i mBéarla ar thiche
phriomhshaothar an bhailitchain. Tiomsaithe le
ctinamh 6 Ranndg na dTaispeantas, ta sé i geeist lion
na dtaispeantas sa treoir seo a mhéada go tapa agus
réimse na dteangacha in Gsaid a leathna.T4 a lan dul
chun cinn déanta cheana féin chun litriocht
bhuntsach a chur ar fail faoin nGailearai agus faoina
bhailitichain 1 dteangacha éagstla. Déanann Seirbhisi
Cuairteora monatodireacht leantinach ar threagairt
chuairteora do na seirbhisi éagstila atd a dtairiscint
tri chartai raitis agus Gsaidtear na tuairimi seo mar
threoir chun cinnti a dhéanamh faoin sli is fearr
chun eispéireas an chuairteora a theabhsa. Go gin-
earalta, ta taifead de leibhéil sastachta na gcuairte-
oiri ard go maith, le bailitichiin phictitir na hEire-
ann 6n bhfichit haois agus na cinn 6 bhailitchan na
hEorpa 6n aois céanna ag gn6tht an moladh is fearr.
Sa bhreis ar an ngnathamh seo a ndéantar bain-
istiocht in-ti air, Gsaideann Seirbhisi Cuairteora na
seirbhisi 6 chomhairleachtai lasmuigh 6 am go chéile
chun treochtai i dtuiscint an phobail ar an instititid,

a bhailitichain agus a chlair a mheas.
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Development and Events

Throughout the year various Gallery operations
received the support of the Development and
Events Office, which worked to secure sponsor-
ship where necessary as well as promoting a series
of exceptional events to complement the core
programmes in addition to contributing to the
marketing campaign. Apart from securing cor-
porate sponsorship for specific events and pro-
grammes, this Office also facilitated corporate
events, a service which included the organising
and supervision of banquets, special receptions
and personalised tour services. Over the years the
Development Office has also worked to promote
the Gallery’s music programmes. During the past
twelve months it was involved in the hosting of
over 60 music events, among the highlights of
which were performances by the RTE Vanbrugh
Quartet, the Irish Baroque Orchestra and the
National Chamber Choir. On 22 September the
Gallery participated in Culture Night where all
the cultural institutions and many galleries in
Dublin stayed open to the public until late. The
Gallery stayed open until 11pm and provided a
programme of tours, talks, music and film, with

1,000 visitors in attendance.

Publications and Retail

Publications and Retail continued to provide a
valued service to the public, supplying them with
a handsome range of reproductions of their
favourites as well as supporting the publication
of catalogues to complement the exhibitions
programme. One of these publications, Samuel
Beckett: A Passion for Paintings was shortlisted for
the AXA/Art Newspaper Award 2006. The
Gallery’s 2006 Calendar, on the theme, A Time
and a Place won the National Business Calendar

award for the best museum calendar.
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Forbairt agus Imeachtai

Le linn na bliana, fuair oibriochtai éagstla an
Ghailearai tacaiocht 6n Oifig Fhorbartha agus
Imeachtai, a d’oibrigh chun urraiocht a shocra de
réir mar a bhi riachtanach chomh maith le sraith
imeachtai ar leith a chur chun cinn chun na clair
larnacha a chomhlant sa bhreis ar a bheith ag cur
leis an bhfeachtas margaiochta. Seachas urraiocht
chorparaideach a shocrt le haghaidh imeachtai agus
clair faoi leith, d’éascaigh an Oifig seo imeachtai
corpariide, seirbhis le heagrti agus maoirseacht féas-
tai, failtithe speisialta agus seirbhisi turais phearsan-
ta san aireamh. Le roinnt blianta anuas, d’oibrigh an
Oifig Forbartha chomh maith chun cliir cheoil an
Ghailearai a chur chun cinn. Le bliain anuas, bhi sé
bainteach le hostail 60 imeacht ceoil, roinnt de na
buaicphointi ba ea taispeantais 6n Vanbrugh Quartet
de chuid RTE, le Ceolfhoireann Barécach na hEire-
ann agus leis an gCor Aireagail Naisianta. Ar an 220
Mean Foémbhair ghlac an Gailearai pairt i Culture
Night nuair a d’than na hinstitiaidi cultartha go 1éir
agus an-cuid gailearaithe i mBaile Atha Cliath ar
oscailt go déanach don phobal. D’than an Gailearai
ar oscailt go 11i.n. agus chuir sé clar de thurais, cain-
teanna, ceol agus scannain ar fail le 1,000 cuairteoir
1 lathair.

Foilseachain agus Miondiol

Lean Foilseachain agus Miondiol ar aghaidh ag cur
seirbhis luachmhar ar fail don phobal, ag solathar
réimse moérthaibhseach d’atairgi da roghanna
chomh maith le tact le foilsia cataléga chun an clar
taispeantais a chomhlana. Cuireadh ceann de na
foilseachain seo, Samuel Beckett: A Passion for
Paintings ar an ngearrliosta do ghradam AXA/Art
Newspaper 2006. Bhuaigh féilire 2006 an
Ghailearai, ar an téama A Time and a Place gradam
don bhFéilire Ghné Naisitnta don bhféilire

musaeim is fearr.
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Building

Throughout the year work progressed on the refur-
bishment of No.5 South Leinster Street, the double-
fronted period building which was purchased in
1995. Whilst essential structural repairs were car-
ried out to the fabric of the building during the
course of the construction of the Millennium Wing,
it was not until November 2005 that a programme
of refurbishment could be undertaken. Scheduled
to be executed over a period of eighteen months,
the project, when completed, will deliver a building
which will retain virtually all of its historic features,
including elements which were introduced at var-
ious intervals over the course of its history.

Whilst the Millennium Wing has generally been
well received by visitors since its inauguration in
2002, a number of issues have arisen which have
given cause for concern. One such issue has been
the bridge which spans the orientation court off
Clare Street, with fears being expressed with regard
to its great height and the relative low height of its
guard rail. Following an assessment of the situation,
it was decided to erect a tall glass wall to provide
the public with a demonstrably secure passageway
which also prevented the possibility of objects
falling from a great height on visitors below. This is
just one of a range of modest projects which have
been undertaken to address various problems which
have arisen in the wake of the development of this
landmark building.

Looking to the future, significant progress was
made in respect of the Master Development Plan
with the appointment of the Design Team for this
project, which was administered by the Office of
Public Works.

Visitor attendance for the year ending 2006 was
756,510.

Raymond Keaveney Director
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Foirgnia

I gcaitheamh na bliana, lean an obair ar aghaidh ar
athchoéirit Uimh. 5 Sraid Laighean Theas,
foirgneamh seanré éadan dubailte a ceannaiodh 1
1995. Cé go ndearnadh bundeisitichiin struchtartha
do chreatlach an thoirgnimbh le linn t6gail Sciathan
na Milaoise, ni rabhthas in ann tabhairt faoi chlar
athchéirithe go dti mi na Samhna 2005. De réir
sceideal an tionscadail togfaidh sé bliain go leith,
agus nuair a bheidh sé criochnaithe cuirfear
foirgneambh ar fail a choimeadfaidh a ngnéithe stair-
iala go léir beagnach, lena n-diritear eiliminti a
tugadh isteach ar eatraimh éagstla thar tréimhse a
staire.

Cé gur chuir na cuairteoiri i gcoitinne failte
roimh Sciathan na Milaoise 6n uair a bunaiodh é 1
2002, ta capla saincheist tar éis teacht chun cinn a
bhi mar dbhar imni. Saincheist amhain atid ann na
an droichead a théann trasna na cairte treoshuimh
in aice le Sraid an Chlaraigh le faitios curtha in idl
faoina ard moér agus 1 gcomparaid leis sin ard iseal
coibhneasta a raille cosanta. I ndiaidh an suiomh a
mheas, rinneadh an cinneadh balla gloine ard a
thogail chun bealach soiléir slan a sholathar don
phobal agus a choisc an théidearacht de rudai ag
titim 6 airde moér ar na cuairteoiri laistios. T4 sé seo
ar cheann amhain de réimse tairgi measartha a
tugadh futhu chun aghaidh a thabhairt ar thad-
hbanna éagstla a thiinig chun cinn i ndiaidh for-
bairt an thoirgnimh suntasach seo.

Ag féachaint i dtreo an todhchai, rinneadh dul
chun cinn suntasach maidir leis an Maistirphlean
Forbartha le ceapachian na Foirne Deartha don
tionscadal seo, 4 riaradh ag Oifig na nOibreacha
Poibli.

Bhi tinreamh 756,510 de chuairteoiri don bhliain
dar crioch 2006.

Raymond Keaveney Stiiirthéir

NATIONAL GALLERY OF IRELAND ANNUAL REPORT 2006 21



ACQUISITION
Aloysius O’Kelly (1853-c.1941)

At Prayer, ¢.1905
NGI 2006.9






Pierre Bonnard (1867-1947)
French School

Le Dejeuner, 1923

Oil on canvas, 41.3 x 62.2cm
Signed: ‘Bonnard’ (upper right)
Purchased, Christie’s, New York
NGI 2006.23

Gerald Leslie Brockhurst (1890-1978)
British School

Maureen, 1923

Etching on cream wove paper, 11.4 x 7.7cm
Signed, lower right: G.L. Brockhurst

One of 11 proofs in the fourth and final state
Purchased, Fine Art Society, London

NGI 2006.7

Gerald Leslie Brockhurst (1890-1978)
British School

Portrait of Oliver St John Gogarty (1878-1957),
1939

Etching on cream wove paper, 17.7 x 13.8cm
One of 4 proofs in the second state

Signed, lower right: G.L. Brockhurst
Purchased, Fine Art Society, London

NGI 2006.6

Adam Buck (1759-1833)

Irish School

Portrait of the Edgeworth Family, 1787
Watercolour and pencil on paper,
24.6 x 29.4cm

CURATORIAL (ACQUISITIONS) FEIGHLIOCHT (FEIRINI AGUS GNOTHACHTALACHA)

Pierre Bonnard (1867-1947)

Scoil na Fraince

Le Dejeuner, 1923

Ola ar chanbhas, 41.3 x 62.2cm
Sinithe: ‘Bonnard’ (ar dheis uachtarach)
Ceannaithe, Christie’s, Nua-Eabhrac
NGI 2006.23

Gerald Leslie Brockhurst (1890-1978)

Scoil na Breataine

Maureen, 1923

Eitseail ar phaipéar fite smearaidh, 11.4 x 7.7cm
Sinithe, ar dheis iochtarach: G.L. Brockhurst
Ceann amhiin de 11 profa sa cheathr staid agus
staid dheireanach

Ceannaithe, Fine Art Society, Londain

NGI 2006.7

Gerald Leslie Brockhurst (1890-1978)

Scoil na Breataine

Portrait of Oliver St John Gogarty (1878-1957), 1939
Eitseail ar phaipéar fite smearaidh, 17.7 x 13.8cm
Ceann amhiin de 4 phrofa sa dara staid

Sinithe, ar dheis iochtarach: G.L. Brockhurst
Ceannaithe, Fine Art Society, Londain

NGI 2006.6

Adam Buck (1759-1833)

Scoil na hEireann

Portrait of the Edgeworth Family, 1787
Uiscedhath agus peann luaidhe ar phaipéar,
24.6 x 29.4cm

Gerald Leslie Brockhurst (1890-1978), British School

Portrait of Oliver St John Gogarty (1878-1957), 1939

Nathaniel Hone the Elder (1718-84)
Portrait of a young gentleman in a pink coat, 1769
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Signed and dated: Adam Buck 1787
Purchased, Historical Portraits, London,
May 2006

NGI 2006.14

Gerard Dillon (1916-1971)
Irish School

The Art Class, 1935

Linocut, 29 x 29cm
Purchased, Whyte’s, Dublin
NGI 2006.15

Dellas Henke (b.1954)

Swedish School

A series of 4 etchings, 1979:

Lucky’s Triade

Tree

Do You Think God Sees Me?

Cut Head

Etching & drypoint on paper, 35 x 28cm each
Presented by the artist

NGI 2006.1-4

Nathaniel Hone the Elder (1718-1784)

Irish School

Portrait of a young gentleman in a pink coat, 1769
Enamel on copper in a gold surround, 3.7 x 3.2cm
(oval)

Signed and dated: NH 1769

Presented, Friends of the National Collections of
Ireland (FNCI)

NGI 2006.13

George Leslie Hunter (1877-1931)
British School

Still life with dahlias, wine glass and fruit, ¢.1913
Oil on canvas, 61 x 50.8cm

Purchased, Christie’s, Edinburgh

NGI 2006.22

Charles Klabunde (b.1935)
Swedish School

Limited edition folio of ‘“The Lost’,
based on Beckett’s text

of ‘The Lost Ones’, 1984.

250 copies, comprising 36 folio pages
Etchings, 58.5 x 28.5cm

Presented by the artist

NGI 2006.5

CURATORIAL (ACQUISITIONS) FEIGHLIOCHT (FEIRINI AGUS GNOTHACHTALACHA)

Sinithe agus dataithe: Adam Buck 1787
Ceannaithe, Historical Portraits, Londain,
Bealtaine 2006

NGI 2006.14

Gerard Dillon (1916-1971)

Scoil na hEireann

The Art Class, 1935

Lionéilghearradh, 29 x 29cm
Ceannaithe, Whyte’s, Baile Atha Cliath
NGI 2006.15

Dellas Henke (b.1954)

Scoil na Sualainne

Sraith de 4 eitseail, 1979:

Lucky’s Triade

Tree

Do You Think God Sees Me?

Cut Head

Eitseail & turbhear ar phaipéar, 35 x 28cm araon
Curtha 1 lathair ag an ealaiontoir

NGI 2006.1-4

Nathaniel Hone the Elder (1718-1784)
Scoil na hEireann

Portrait of a young gentleman in a pink coat, 1769
Cruan ar chopar 1 gcolbha 6ir, 3.7 x 3.2cm
(ubhchruthach)

Sinithe agus dataithe: NH 1769

Curtha i lathair, Friends of the National
Collections of Ireland (FNCI)

NGI 2006.13

George Leslie Hunter (1877-1931)

Scoil na Breataine

Still life with dahlias, wine glass and fruit, ¢.1913
Ola ar chanbhis, 61 x 50.8cm

Ceannaithe, Christie’s, Dtin Eideann

NGI 2006.22

Charles Klabunde (b.1935)

Scoil na Sualainne

F6ili6 eisitina teoranta de ‘The Lost’,
bunaithe ar an téacs de chuid Beckett

de ‘The Lost Ones’, 1984.

250 ¢6ip, ag cuimsit 36 leathanach 6ili6
Eitseilacha, 58.5 x 28.5cm

Curtha 1 lathair ag an ealaiontoir

NGI 2006.5
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Charles Klabunde (b.1935)
Swedish School

A series of 6 etchings, 1984
The Myth

The Consequences

The Way Out

The Relatives

The Lull

The Spectacle

The Last State

Etching on paper, 17.7 x 13.8cm
Presented by the artist

NGI 2006.5.1-7

Carlo Maratti (1625-1713)

Italian School

Portrait of Father Luke Wadding O.EM.
(1588-1657),

Oil on canvas, 56 x 46cm

Purchased, Gallerie Canesso, Paris
NGI 2006.24

Gabriele Miinter (1877-1962)
German School

Girl with a Red Ribbon (‘Madchen mid
Roter Schleife’), 1908

Oil on board, 40.7 x 32.8cm

Signed: Miinter’

Purchased Christies, London

NGI 2006.12

Aloysius O’Kelly (1853-c.1941)
Irish School

At Prayer, ¢.1905

Oil on canvas, 50.2 x 36.2cm
Purchased, Sotheby’s, London
(Irish Sale)

NGI 2006.9

Herman Max Pechstein (1881-1955)
German School

Departing Boats (Nidden), 1920

Oil on canvas, 67 x 90cm

Signed ‘HMP’ and dated: 20 (recto lower
right)

Purchased, Sotheby’s, London

NGI 2006.11

CURATORIAL (ACQUISITIONS) FEIGHLIOCHT (FEIRINI AGUS GNOTHACHTALACHA)

Charles Klabunde (b.1935)
Scoil na Sualainne

Sraith de 6 eitseail, 1984

The Myth

The Consequences

The Way Out

The Relatives

The Lull

The Spectacle

The Last State

Eitseail ar phaipéar, 17.7 x 13.8cm
Curtha i lathair ag an ealaiontdir
NGI 2006.5.1-7

Carlo Maratti (1625-1713)

Scoil na hlodaile

Portrait of Father Luke Wadding
(1588-1657)

Ola ar chanbhis, 56 x 46cm
Ceannaithe, Gallerie Canesso, Paras
NGI 2006.24

Gabriele Miinter (1877-1962)

Scoil na Gearmaine

Girl with a Red Ribbon (‘Madchen mid
Roter Schleife’), 1908

Ola ar chlar, 40.7 x 32.8cm

Sinithe: Miinter’

Ceannaithe Christies, Londain

NGI 2006.12

Aloysius O’Kelly (1853-c.1941)
Scoil na hEireann

At Prayer, c.1905

Ola ar chanbhas, 50.2 x 36.2cm
Ceannaithe, Sotheby’s, Londain
(Diolachan Eireannaigh)

NGI 2006.9

Herman Max Pechstein (1881-1955)
Scoil na Gearmaine

Departing Boats (Nidden), 1920

Ola ar chanbhis, 67 x 90cm

Sinithe ‘HMP’ agus dataithe: 20 (recto ar
dheis iochtarach)

Ceannaithe, Sotheby’s, Londain

NGI 2006.11
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ACQUISITION

Carlo Maratti (1625-1713),
Portrait of Father Luke Wadding O.FEM.
NGI 2006.24



CURATORIAL (ACQUISITIONS) FEIGHLIOCHT (FEIRINI AGUS GNOTHACHTALACHA)

Attrib. Jan Peeters I (1624-c.1677), Athlone Castle

Attrib. Jan Peeters I (1624-c.1677)
Flemish School

Athlone Castle

Pen and brown ink with black chalk on paper,
25.3 x 38.7cm

Purchased, Christie’s, London

NGI 2007.1

Jacob Symonsz. Pynas
(c.1592/93-after 1650)
Dutch School

Rest on the Flight into Egypt
Oil on copper, 25.8 x 33.5cm
Purchased, Christies, London
NGI 2006.8

Elizabeth Rivers (1903-1964)
British School

A series of 5 wood engravings

I choose my own way, 15 x 10cm

And its limitations, 19.5 x 15.3cm
Companionship, 19.5 x 6cm

I discover in contemplation, 20 x 15cm
Tailpiece from “This Man’,26.8 x 20cm
Purchased, James Adam Salesroom
NGI 2006.17-21

Curtha i leith Jan Peeters I (1624-c.1677)
Scoil Phléimeannach

Athlone Castle

Peann agus dach donn le cailc dubh ar
phaipéar, 25.3 x 38.7cm

Ceannaithe, Christie’s, Londain

NGI 2007.1

Jacob Symonsz. Pynas
(c.1592/93-i ndiaidh 1650)
Scoil Ollannach

Rest on the Flight into Egypt
Ola ar chopar, 25.8 x 33.5cm
Ceannaithe, Christies, Londain

NGI 2006.8

Elizabeth Rivers (1903-1964)
Scoil na Breataine

Sraith de 5 ghreanadh adhmaid

I choose my own way, 15 x 10cm

And its limitations, 19.5 x 15.3cm
Companionship, 19.5 x 6cm

I discover in contemplation, 20 x 15cm
Tailpiece from “This Man’,26.8 x 20cm
Ceannaithe, James Adam Salesroom
NGI 2006.17-21
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CURATORIAL (ACQUISITIONS) FEIGHLIOCHT (FEIRINI

Mary Swanzy (1882-1978), Propellers, 1942

Mary Swanzy (1882-1978)
Irish School

Propellers, 1942

Oil on canvas, 53.5 x 45.5cm
Purchased, Sotheby’s, London
(Irish Sale)

NGI 2006.10

Anders Leonard Zorn (1860-1920)
Swedish School

Portrait of Henry Marquand (1819-1902), 1893
Etching, 27.4 x 29.6cm

Purchased, Elizabeth Harvey Lee

(Print Dealer, UK)

NGI 2006.16

Anders Leonard Zorn (1860-1920), Portrait of Henry
Marquand (1819-1902), 1893

Mary Swanzy (1882-1978)
Scoil na hEireann

Propellers, 1942

Ola ar chanbhis, 53.5 x 45.5cm
Ceannaithe, Sotheby’s, Londain
(Diolachan Eireannaigh)

NGI 2006.10

Anders Leonard Zorn (1860-1920)

Scoil na Sualainne

Portrait of Henry Marquand (1819-1902), 1893
Eitseail, 27.4 x 29.6cm

Ceannaithe, Elizabeth Harvey Lee

(Deilealai Priontai, Riocht Aontaithe)

NGI 2006.16
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LOANS TO TEMPORARY EXHIBITIONS

To the exhibition ‘Exiles and Emigrants’ at the
National Gallery of Australia, Canberra,
Edwin Hayes, Emigrant Ship

NGI 1209






LOANS FROM THE NATIONAL GALLERY OF
IRELAND TO TEMPORARY EXHIBITIONS

To the exhibition Exiles and Emigrants at the
National Gallery of Australia, Canberra,
1 June — 27 August 2006

NGI 1209 Edwin Hayes, Emigrant Ship

To the exhibition Rembrandt and Caravaggio
at the Riyjksmuseum, Amsterdam,
25 February — 16 June 2006

NGI 14702 Michelangelo Merisi da Caravaggio,
The Taking of Christ

To the exhibition Master of Landscape: Jacob
van Ruisdael’s Paintings, Drawings and
Etchings at the Royal Academy of Arts, London,
25 February — 4 June 2006

NGI 4531 Jacob van Ruisdael, Castle at
Bentheim

To the exhibition Rembrandt and his Circle
at the Statens Museum for Kunst, Denmark,
3 February — 14 May 2006

NGI 107  Willem Drost, Portrait of a Rabbi

To the exhibition Woman and Impressionism
at the NY Carlsberg Glypotek, Copenhagen
6 October 2006 — 21 January 2007

NGI 984  Berthe Morisot, Le Corsage Noir
To the exhibition Giambologna, gli dei, gli
eroi. Genesi e fortuna di uno stile europeo
nella scultura at the Museo Nazionale del
Bargello, Florence, 1 March — 15 June 2006

NGI 8121 Giambologna, Hercules and Lernaean
Hydra

To the exhibition The Myth of the Artist at
The National Gallery, London, 28 June —
10 September 2006

NGI 4220 Thomas Couture, La Peinture Réaliste

To the exhibition Rembrandt — The Quest of
a Genius at the Museum Het Rembrandthuis,
Amsterdam, 1 April — 2 July 2006 and at the
Gemaldergalerie Staatliche Museum, Berlin,

4 August — 5 November 2006

NGI 439  Rembrandt van Rijn, La Main

Chaude

CURATORIAL (LOANS) FEIGHLIOCHT (IASACHTAI)

IASACHTAI O GHAILEARAI NAISIUNTA NA
HEIREANN CHUIG TAISPEANTAIS SEALADACHA

Chuig an taispeantas Exiles and Emigrants ag
Gailearai Naisitinta na hAstraile, Canberra,
1 Meitheamh — 27 Lianasa 2006

NGI 1209 Edwin Hayes, Emigrant Ship

Chuig an taispeantas Rembrandt and
Caravaggio ag an Rijksmuseum, Amstardam,
25 Feabhra — 16 Meitheamh 2006

NGI 14702 Michelangelo Merisi da Caravaggio,
The Taking of Christ

Chuig an taispeantas Master of Landscape:
Jacob van Ruisdael’s Paintings, Drawings
and Etchings ag Acadamh Rioga na nEalaion,
Londain, 25 Feabhra — 4 Meitheamh 2006

NGI 4531 Jacob van Ruisdael, Castle at Bentheim

Chuig an taispeantas Rembrandt and his
Circle ag an Statens Museum for Kunst, an
Danmbhairg, 3 Feabhra — 14 Bealtaine 2006

NGI 107  Willem Drost, Portrait of a Rabbi

Chuig an taispedntas Woman and
Impressionism ag an NY Carlsberg Glypotek,
Cobbanhavan

6 Deireadh Fomhair 2006 — 21 Eanair 2007

NGI 984  Berthe Morisot, Le Corsage Noir
Chuig an taispeantas Giambologna, gli dei, gli
eroi. Genesi e fortuna di uno stile europeo

nella scultura ag an Museo Nazionale del
Bargello, Flérans, 1 Marta — 15 Meitheamh 2006

NGI 8121 Giambologna, Hercules and Lernaean
Hydra

Chuig an taispedntas The Myth of the Artist ag
An Gailearai Naisitinta, Londain, 28 Meitheamh —
10 Mean Fémbhair 2006

NGI 4220 Thomas Couture, La Peinture Réaliste

Chuig an taispedntas Rembrandt — The Quest
of a Genius i Museum Het Rembrandthuis,
Amstardam, 1 Aibrean — 2 Iail 2006 agus ag an
Gemaldergalerie Staatliche Museum, Beirlin,

4 Ltnasa — 5 Samhain 2006

NGI 439  Rembrandt van Rijn, La Main

Chaude
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CURATORIAL (LOANS) FEIGHLIOCHT

To the exhibition Black Victorians: Black
People in British Art 1800-1900 at the
Birmingham Museum and Art Gallery,
Birmingham, 28 January — 1 April 2006

NGI 387  William Mulready, The Toy Seller

To the exhibition Rembrandt’s Landscape
at the Staatliche Museum, Kassel,

16 June — 17 September, and at the Stedelijk
Museum, Leiden, 6 October 2006 — 7 January
2007

NGI 215 Rembrandt van Rijn, Rest on the

Flight into Egypt

To the exhibition Tiziano alle corti
d’Europa: I Ritratti at the Museo di
Capodimonte, 5 May — 27 August 2006

NGI 782 Titian, Portrait of Baldassare

Castiglione

To the exhibition The ‘Jewish’ Rembrandt:
Myths and Facts at the Jewish Historical
Museum, Amsterdam, 9 November 2006 —

14 January 2007

NGI 48 follower of Rembrandt, Head of an
Old Man
NGI 107  Willem Drost, Portrait of a Rabbi

To the exhibition Public Portraits, Private
Portraits 1770-1830 at the Grand Palais, Paris,
4 October 2006 — 8 January 2007

NGI 971  James Barry, Self-portrait as Timanthes

NGI 4530 Henry Raeburn, Sir John and Lady
Clerk of Penicuik

NGI 4585 Hugh Douglas Hamilton, Richard
Mansergh St. George

To the exhibition Mantegna and the Classical
Tradition at the Centro Internzionale d’Arte e
di Cultura di Palazzo Te, Mantua, 13 September
2006 — 14 January 2007

NGI 442 Andrea Mantegna, Judith with the
Head of Holofernes

To the exhibition Velazquez at The National
Gallery, London, 18 October 2006 — 21 January
2007

NGI 4538 Diego Velazquez, Kitchen Maid with
the Supper at Emmaus

(IASACHTAT)

Chuig an taispeantas Black Victorians: Black
People in British Art 1800-1900 ag Musaem
agus Danlann Birmingham, Birmingham,

28 Eanair — 1 Aibrein 2006

NGI 387  William Mulready, The Toy Seller

Chuig an taispeantas Rembrandt’s Landscape
ag an Staatliche Museum, Kassel, 16 Meitheamh
— 17 Mean Fombhair, agus ag an Stedelijk
Museum, Leiden, 6 Deireadh Fomhair 2006 —

7 Eanair 2007

NGI 215 Rembrandt van Rijn, Rest on the

Flight into Egypt

Chuig an taispeantas Tiziano alle corti
d’Europa: I Ritratti ag an Museo di
Capodimonte, 5 Bealtaine — 27 Ltnasa 2006

NGI 782 Titian, Portrait of Baldassare

Castiglione

Chuig an taispeiantas The ‘Jewish’
Rembrandt: Myths and Facts ag Musaem
Stairitiil na nGitdach, Amstardam, 9 Samhain
2006 — 14 Eanair 2007

NGI 48 duine de lucht leantina Rembrandt,
Head of an Old Man
NGI 107  Willem Drost, Portrait of a Rabbi

Chuig an taispeantas Public Portraits, Private
Portraits 1770-1830 ag an Grand Palais, Paras,
4 Deireadh Fémhair 2006 — 8 Eanair 2007

NGI 971  James Barry, Self-portrait as Timanthes

NGI 4530 Henry Raeburn, Sir John and Lady
Clerk of Penicuik

NGI 4585 Hugh Douglas Hamilton, Richard
Mansergh St. George

Chuig an taispeantas Mantegna and the
Classical Tradition ag an Centro Internzionale
d’Arte e di Cultura di Palazzo Te, Mantua,
13 Mean Fomhair 2006 — 14 Eanair 2007

NGI 442 Andrea Mantegna, Judith with the

Head of Holofernes

Chuig an taispeantas Velazquez ag An Gailearai

Naisitinta, Londain, 18 Deireadh Fémhair 2006

— 21 Eanair 2007

NGI 4538 Diego Velazquez, Kitchen Maid with
the Supper at Emmaus
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To the exhibition Frans Post at the Haus
der Kunst, Munich,
1 June 2006 — 17 September

NGI 847  Frans Post, A scene in Brazil

To the exhibition Titian — Le Pouvoir en
Face at the Musée du Luxembourg, Paris,
13 September 2006 — 21 January 2007

NGI 105  Giovanni Battista Moroni, Portrait
of a gentleman with his children

To the exhibition Whipping the Herring:
Survival and Celebration in 19th Century
Art at the Crawford Gallery, Cork, 6 May —
26 August 2006

NGI 18 James Arthur O’Connor, The
Poachers

NGI 1869 Paul Henry, Launching the Curragh

NGI 3829 Jack B.Yeats, The Country Shop

NGI 4507 Howard Helmick, News of the Land
League

NGI 6048 Frederic William Burton, The Aran
Fisherman’s Drowned Child

NGI 14780 Aloysius O’Kelly, Mass in a
Connemara Cabin

G B Moroni, Portrait of a gentleman with his children, NGI 105
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Chuig an taispeantas Frans Post ag an Haus
der Kunst, Munich, 1 Meitheamh 2006 —
17 Mean Fémbhair

NGI 847  Frans Post, A scene in Brazil

Chuig an taispeintas Titian — Le Pouvoir en
Face ag an Musée du Luxembourg, Paras,
13 Mean Fomhair 2006 — 21 Eanair 2007

NGI 105  Giovanni Battista Moroni, Portrait
of a gentleman with his children

Chuig an taispeantas Whipping the Herring:
Survival and Celebration in 19th Century
Art i nGailearai Crawford, Corcaigh,

6 Bealtaine — 26 Lanasa 2006

NGI 18 James Arthur O’Connor, The
Poachers

NGI 1869 Paul Henry, Launching the Curragh

NGI 3829 Jack B.Yeats, The Country Shop

NGI 4507 Howard Helmick, News of the Land
League

NGI 6048 Frederic William Burton, The Aran
Fisherman’s Drowned Child

NGI 14780 Aloysius O’Kelly, Mass in a
Connemara Cabin

FW Burton, The Aran Fisherman’s Drowned Child, NGI 6048



CURATORIAL (LOANS)

To the exhibition David Teniers and the
Theatre of Painting at the Courtauld
Institute of Art, London, 19 October 2006 —
21 January 2007

NGI 288  David Teniers, Portrait of a man
holding a letter

NGI 289  David Teniers, Portrait of a gentleman

NGI 290  David Teniers, Salvator Mundi

NGI 390  David Teniers, The Three

Philosophers

To the exhibition Commemoration: 90th
Anniversary of 1916 Rising, at the McKee
Barracks, Ireland, 3 April — 26 June 2006

NGI 8004 Domhnall O’Murchadha, Eamon
Ceant

NGI 8005 Albert Power, Thomas James Clarke

NGI 8006 Seamus Murphy, James Connolly

NGI 8007 Albert Power, Sean MacDiamada

NGI 8008 Oisin Kelly, Thomas Mac Donagh

NGI 8009 Peter Grant, Joseph Plunkett

NGI 8070 Albert Power, Michael Collins

To the exhibition Robert Ballagh —
A Retrospective at the Royal Hibernian
Academy, 14 September — 29 October 2006

NGI 4573 Robert Ballagh, Portrait of Noel
Browne

To the exhibition Landscape and Gender at
the Lewis Glucksman Gallery, Cork, 31 August
— 20 November 2006

NGI 4670 Charles Lamb, Loch an Mhuilinn
NGI 14753 Sean Keating, The Race of the Gael
NGI 14776 John Lavery, Lady Hazel Lavery

To the exhibition Zamacgois, Fortuny,
Meissonier at the Museo de Bellas Artes,
Bilbao, 16 October 2006 — 28 January 2007

NGI 4259 Ernest Meissonier, A man in armour
standing

NGI 4260 Ernest Meissonier, Man reading
seated at table

NGI 4261 Ernest Meissonier, Tivo men, one
playing on a guitar

To the exhibition Hugh Lane Impressionism
at the Dublin City Gallery The Hugh Lane,
20 February — 1 September 2006

NGI 4050 Eva Gonzalez, Tivo children playing
on sand dunes

OBAIR CHOIMEADTA (IASACHTAf)

Chuig an taispeantas David Teniers and the
Theatre of Painting ag an Courtauld Institute
of Art, Londain, 19 Deireadh Fémhair 2006 —
21 Eanair 2007

NGI 288  David Teniers, Portrait of a man
holding a letter

NGI 289  David Teniers, Portrait of a gentleman

NGI 290  David Teniers, Salvator Mundi

NGI 390  David Teniers, The Three Philosophers

Chuig an taispeantas Commemoration: 90th
Anniversary of 1916 Rising, ag Din Mhic
Aoidh, Eire, 3 Aibrean — 26 Meitheamh 2006

NGI 8004 Dombhnall O’Murchadha, Eamon
Ceant

NGI 8005 Albert Power, Thomas James Clarke

NGI 8006 Seamus Murphy, James Connolly

NGI 8007 Albert Power, Sean MacDiamada

NGI 8008 Oisin Kelly, Thomas Mac Donagh

NGI 8009 Peter Grant, Joseph Plunkett

NGI 8070 Albert Power, Michael Collins

Chuig an taispeintas Robert Ballagh —

A Retrospective ag an Acadamh Ibearnach

Rioga,

14 Mean Fémhair — 29 Deireadh Foémhair 2006

NGI 4573 Robert Ballagh, Portrait of Noel
Browne

Chuig an taispeantas Landscape and Gender
1 nGailearai Lewis Glucksman, Corcaigh,
31 Ltnasa — 20 Samhain 2006

NGI 4670 Charles Lamb, Loch an Mhuilinn
NGI 14753 Sean Keating, The Race of the Gael
NGI 14776 John Lavery, Lady Hazel Lavery

Chuig an taispedntas Zamacois, Fortuny,
Meissonier ag an Museo de Bellas Artes, Bilbao,
16 Deireadh Foémhair 2006 — 28 Eanair 2007

NGI 4259 Ernest Meissonier, A man in armour
standing

NGI 4260 Ernest Meissonier, Man reading
seated at table

NGI 4261 Ernest Meissonier, Tivo men, one
playing on a guitar

Chuig an taispeantas Hugh Lane
Impressionism ag Danlann Chathrach Bhaile
Atha Cliath Aodha Ui Laighin 20 Feabhra —

1 Mean Fémbhair 2006

NGI 4050 Eva Gonzalez, Tivo children playing on
sand dunes
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CURATORIAL (LOANS) FEIGHLIOCHT (IASACHTAI)

Ernest Meissonier, Man reading seated at table, NGI 4260

To the exhibition Tony O’Malley at the Tate,
St. Ives, 20 May — 24 September 2006

NGI 4685 Tony O’Malley, Self-Portrait, Winter,
Heavy Snowfall, Trevaylor

To the exhibition The Drogheda Collection
in Context: The Development of Irish Art
from Hone to Nano Reid at the Highlanes
Gallery, Drogheda 4 October 2006 — 10 January
2007

NGI 635  Walter Osborne, A cottage garden
NGI 882  Walter Osborne, JBS Mac Ilwaine
NGI 956  William Orpen, Looking out at sea
NGI 1361 Nathaniel Hone, A view from

Villefranche from the east
NGI 1799 Muriel Brandt, Michael Mac Liammoir
NGI 6888 Jack P. Hanlon, Fiery Leaves
NGI 7845 Mainie Jellett, Abstract
NGI 7870 Evie Hone, The Entombment
NGI 18361 Michael Healy, Christ in the Garden
of Gethsemane

Chuig an taispeantas Tony O’Malley ag an Tate,
St. Ives, 20 Bealtaine — 24 Mean Fomhair 2006

NGI 4685 Tony O’Malley, Self-Portrait, Winter,
Heavy Snowfall, Trevaylor

Chuig an taispeantas The Drogheda Collection in
Context: The Development of Irish Art from
Hone to Nano Reid i nGailearai Highlanes,
Droichead Atha 4 Deireadh Fémhair 2006 —

10 Eanair 2007

NGI 635  Walter Osborne, A cottage garden
NGI 882  Walter Osborne, JBS Mac Ilwaine
NGI 956  William Orpen, Looking out at sea
NGI 1361 Nathaniel Hone, A view from

Villefranche from the east
NGI 1799 Muriel Brandt, Michael Mac Liammoir
NGI 6888 Jack P. Hanlon, Fiery Leaves
NGI 7845 Mainie Jellett, Abstract
NGI 7870 Evie Hone, The Entombment
NGI 18361 Michael Healy, Christ in the Garden
of Gethsemane
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EXHIBITIONS TAISPEANTAIS

Throughout 2006, the Exhibitions Department
was primarily concerned with the management
and co-ordination of the Millennium Wing
exhibitions. This entailed all aspects of producing
the shows, from drawing up budgets, negotiating
contracts, and securing loans, through to man-
aging installation, lighting, labelling and signage,
promotional literature and audio tours. The
department also curated the show, Samuel
Beckett: A Passion _for Paintings, commissioned and
liaised with guest writers, and edited and pro-
duced the accompanying publication. During
the year, the department tendered for and pro-
duced the first module of a permanent collec-
tion audio tour. The contract was awarded to
Acoustiguide. Fifty works from the collection
were selected for this initial tour, and the script
was written by Acoustiguide. Finally, as part of
its routine activity, the department also arranged
the signage and labelling for the in-focus
exhibitions in Rooms 6 and 20, and for the

permanent collection.

MILLENNIUM WING EXHIBITIONS

Samuel Beckett: A Passion for Paintings
15 June — 17 September 2006.

Admission free

The National Gallery of Ireland was one of
Samuel Beckett's favourite Dublin haunts. He
whiled away many hours among the Old
Masters where he was particularly drawn to
works by Perugino, Poussin, Rembrandt and
Rubens. Encouraged by his friend Thomas
MacGreevy, who later became Director of the
Gallery (1950-1963), Beckett developed a life-
long passion for art. This exhibition traced the
development of Beckett's interest in art from its
origins in the National Gallery, through his
admiration for the work of Jack B.Yeats, to his
associations with contemporary artists includ-
ing Geer and Bram van Velde, Henri Hayden
and Avigdor Arikha. A section was devoted to
paintings formerly owned by Beckett, many of
which were never seen in public before. Another
sub-theme was the limited edition ‘artist’s books’

which represent collaborations between Beckett

I gcaitheamh 2006 ar fad, bhi Ranndg na
dTaispeantas ag obair go priomha ar bhainistitt agus
comhord taispeantas de chuid Sciathdn na Milaoise.
Airiodh leis seo gach gné de na seénna a chur i
gerich, 6 bhuiséid a tharraingt suas, idirbheartaiocht
a dhéanamh maidir le conarthai, agus iasachtai a aim-
sitl, chuig suiteail, soilsid, lipéada agus comharthai,
litriocht tionscnaimh agus turais fuaime bhainisti.
Chomh maith leis sin d’eagraigh an rannég an se6,
Samuel Beckett: A Passion for Paintings, choimisiinaigh
sl agus chuaigh si 1 dteagmhail le haoi-scribhneoiri,
agus rinne si eagarthéireacht ar agus 1éirigh si an
foilseachan tionlacain. I rith na bliana, chuir an ran-
noég tairiscint isteach ar agus léirigh si an chéad
mhodal de bhailiGchan buan turais fuaime.
Bronnadh an conradh ar Acoustiguide. Roghnaiodh
caoga saothar don chéad turas seco, agus scriobh
Acoustiguide an script. Faoi dheireadh, mar chuid da
gnath gniomhaiocht, shocraigh an ranndg na
comharthai agus an lipéada do na taispeantais i-
bhfbcas sna Seomrai 6 agus 20, agus don bhailitchan

buan.

TAISPEANTAIS I SCIATHAN NA MILAOISE
Samuel Beckett: A Passion for Paintings

15 Meitheamh — 17 Mean FOmbhair 2006.
Saor chead isteach

B’é Gailearai Naisianta na hEireann ceann de na
haiteanna ba mho a thaitin le Samuel Beckett a
chuid ama a chaitheamh iontu. Ba mhinic a chaith sé
uaireanta fada 1 measc na Sean-Mhaistri it a meal-
leadh é go hairithe le saothair de chuid Perugino,
Poussin, Rembrandt agus Rubens. Spreagtha ag a
chara Thomas MacGreevy, a ceapadh mar Stitrthoir
an Ghailearai nios déanai (1950-1963), fuair Beckett
paisean don ealain a d’than leis go deireadh a shaoil.
Lean an taispeantas seo forbairt spéise Beckett san
ealain 6na bunis sa Ghailearai Naisitinta, tri an meas
a bhi aige ar shaothar Jack B.Yeats, suas go dti an
baint a bhi aige le healaiontdiri comhaimseartha
Geer agus Bram van Velde, Henri Hayden agus
Avigdor Arikha. Bhain cuid amhiin le pictitir a bhi
ina sheilbh ag Beckett nios luaithe, agus nior chon-
acthas a Iin diobh sitd go poibli riamh roimhe sin.
Fo-théama eile a bhi ann na an eisitiint teoranta

‘leabhair na n-ealaiontdiri’ a 1éirionn comhoibrit
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EXHIBITIONS TAISPEANTAIS

John O’Donoghue, Minister for Arts, Sport and Tourism, opening
the exhibition Samuel Beckett: A Passion for Paintings.

and Irish and international artists, among them
Louis le Brocquy, Dellas Henke, Charles
Klabunde and William Hayter. The accompany-
ing publication included the proceedings of the
Round Table, ‘Samuel Beckett and the Visual
Arts’, held in the National Gallery of Ireland on
9 April. The audio tour, narrated by Barry
McGovern and produced by Acoustiguide, was
provided to visitors free of charge and almost 90%
of visitors availed of this service. The show was
also complemented by a daily screening in the
A/V Room of the documentary ‘Samuel Beckett:
Silence to Silence’ (directed by Sean O’Mordha,
1987). The exhibition was made possible by a
grant from the Department of Arts, Sport and
Tourism as part of the Beckett Centenary Festival.
Visitor attendance was over 23,000.

Curated by Fionnuala Croke, assisted by Dr Riann

Coulter (independent art historian).

A Time and a Place: Two Centuries of
Irish Social Life

18 October 2006 — 28 January 2007
Admission €10 & €6

This exhibition brought together works by some
of Ireland’s most accomplished figurative painters
of the eighteenth, nineteenth and twentieth cen-
turies including Richard Brydges Beechey,
William Conor, William van der Hagen, Paul

Pierre de Weck, Member of Group Executive Committee, Deutsche
Bank AG and Conor Killeen, CEO, Key Capital at the preview of the
exhibition, A Time and a Place: Two Centuries of Irish Social Life.

idir Beckett agus ealaiontéiri Eireannacha agus
idirnaisianta, lena n-airitear Louis le Brocquy, Dellas
Henke, Charles Klabunde agus William Hayter.
Chuimsigh an foilseachdn tionlacain imeachtai na
Comhchombhairle, ‘Samuel Beckett and the Visual
Arts’, curtha ar sitil 1 nGailearai Naisitinta na hEire-
ann ar 9 Aibrean. Solathraiodh an turas-fuaime,
aithriste ag Barry McGovern agus léirithe ag
Acoustiguide, do chuairteoiri saor in aisce agus bhain
beagnach 90% de chuairteoiri leas as an seirbhis seo.
Sa bhreis ar sin mar chuid den se6 bhi taispedint
leathil ar scailedn sa Seomra Closamhairc den chlar
faisnéise ‘Samuel Beckett: Silence to Silence’ (stirtha
ag Sean O’Mordha, 1987). Chinntigh deontas 6n
Roinn Ealaion, Spoirt agus Turasoireachta go raibh
an taispeantas indéanta mar chuid d’Fhéile
Comoéradh Céid Beckett. Bhi tinreamh nios mé na
23,000 de chuairteoiri 1 lathair.

Eagraithe ag Fionnuala Croke, le ciinamh én Dr Riann

Coulter (stairi ealaine neamhspleach).

A Time and a Place: Two Centuries of

Irish Social Life

18 Deireadh Fombhair 2006 — 28 Eanair 2007
Cead Isteach €10 & €6

Thoég an taispeantas seo saothair 6 chuid de phéin-
téiri fioracha na hEireann is saoithitla én ochtt haois
déag, 6n naot haois déag agus 6n fichit haois a
chuimsionn Richard Brydges Beechey, William

NATIONAL GALLERY OF IRELAND ANNUAL REPORT 2006 39



EXHIBITIONS TAISPEANTAIS

EXHIBITION A Time and a Place
Charles Russell (1852-1910), The O’Connell Centenary Celebrations, 1875

Henry, Sean Keating, John Lavery, Richard Thomas
Moynan, James Arthur O’Connor, Walter Osborne
and Jack B.Yeats. The exhibition displayed works
on the themes of sport and recreation, music, dance
and theatre, entertainment among Ireland’s ascen-
dant classes, and religious observance and pilgrim-
age. A Time and a Place was officially opened on 18
October by the Minister for Arts, Sport and
Tourism. The accompanying catalogue, edited by
Dr Brendan Rooney included essays by Dr
Rooney and Dr Mary Daly, with additional entries
by Dr Claudia Kinmonth and Donal Maguire.The
exhibition was sponsored by Key Capital Private
and Deutsche Bank. Total visitor numbers were
13,500.

Curated by Dr Brendan Rooney

Conor, William van der Hagen, Paul Henry, Sean
Keating, John Lavery, Richard Thomas Moynan, James
Arthur O’Connor, Walter Osborne agus Jack B.Yeats.
Léirigh an taispeintas saothair ar na téamai de sport
agus caitheamh aimsire, ceol, rince agus drimaiocht,
siamsajocht i measc aicmi anios na hEireann, agus
nésanna creidimh agus oilithreachta. Osclaiodh A
Time and a Place go hoifigitil ar 18 Deireadh Fomhair
le horaid 6n Aire Ealaion, Spoéirt agus Turasoireachta.
Chuimsigh an catalég tionlacain, curtha in eagar ag
an Dr Brendan Rooney aisti de chuid an Dr Rooney
agus an Dr Mary Daly, le hiontrilacha breise 6n Dr
Claudia Kinmonth agus Donal Maguire. Rinne Key
Capital Private agus Deutsche Bank urrajocht ar an
taispeantas. B’¢ lion iomlan na gcuairteoiri na 13,500.
Eagraithe ag an Dr Brendan Rooney
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EXHIBITION On Tour with Turner
JMW Turner (1775-1851), Bellinzona, Switzerland, with the Fortresses of Uri, Schwyz and Unterwalden, c.1842

-

EXHIBITION Destination Europe: Landscapes from the Collection
Hercules Brabazon Brabazon (1821-1906), Houses on Capri



EXHIBITIONS TAISPEANTAIS

PRINT GALLERY EXHIBITIONS

On Tour with Turner

1-31 January 2006. Admission free

The annual display of the Gallery’s Vaughan
Bequest of watercolours highlighted Turner’s
enthusiasm for travel, and featured destinations
that inspired him at home and abroad. The radi-
cal changes that occurred during Turner lifetime,
in the realm of transport and patterns of travel,
are visible in many of his watercolours. A selec-
tion of prints from the Liber Studiorum series, his
Annual Tour of the Seine (1834/5) and The Loire
(1833) added variety to the display.

Curated by Niamh MacNally

What is a Print? History and Techniques
13 March — 20 August 2006. Admission free
Print techniques such as woodblock, line engrav-
ing, mezzotint, etching and lithography featured
in this show and the roles of the artist, engraver
and publisher were explored. The wide range of
subjects included portraits, topography, political
caricature and religious imagery in both repro-
ductive and original prints. Works from the
Gallery’s collection were supplemented by prints
from the Madden-Arnholz Collection housed at
the Irish Museum of Modern Art IMMA) and
from the National Library of Ireland’s Prints and
Drawings Department. Artists and printmakers
included Rembrandt, Piranesi, Hogarth, Goya,
James Malton, James McArdell, Mabel Annesley,
Stanley Hayter, Elizabeth Rivers, Picasso and
Matisse. A selection of tools and printmaking
equipment enhanced the display and helped vis-
itors understand how prints are created.

Curated by Anne Hodge

Destination Europe: Landscapes from the
Collection

11 September — 10 December 2006
Admission free

This exhibition, drawn from the Gallery’s collec-
tion, examined artists’ depictions of scenic loca-
tions in Europe. Ideal landscapes inspired by
Claude Lorrain’s classical views of the Italian cam-
pagna featured alongside straightforward topo-

TAISPEANTAIS GAILEARAT NA BPRIONTAI

On Tour with Turner

1-31 Eanair 2006. Saor chead isteach

Chuir an taispeantas blianttil d’uiscedhathanna
ThiomnachtVaughan de chuid an Ghailearai béim ar
an diograis a bhi ag Turner 1 leith taisteal, agus
léiriodh cinn phointi a thug spreagadh dé sa bhaile
agus thar lear. Is féidir na fréamhathruithe a tharla le
linn saol Turner, sa réimse iompair agus patran taistil,
a theiceail in a lan da chuid oibre le huiscedhathanna.
Chuir roinnt priontai 6n sraith Liber Studiorum, a
Annual Tour of the Seine (1834/5) agus The Loire
(1833) éagsulacht leis an taispeantas.

Eagraithe ag Niamh MacNally

What is a Print? History and Techniques

13 Marta — 20 Lanasa 2006. Saor chead isteach
Bhi teicniochtai priontala ar nds bloc adhmaid, gre-
anadh line, meisitint, eitseail agus liteagrafaiocht le
feicedil sa sed seo agus rinneadh initchadh ar réil an
ealajontoéra, greanadéra agus foilsitheora. Chuimsigh
an réimse leathan abhar portraidi, topagrafaiocht,
scigphictitir polaititila agus iomhaineachas reiligia-
nach 1 bpriontai atdirgidh agus bunaidh araon.
Rinneadh saothair 6 bhailitichin an Ghailearai a
thorlionadh tri mhein priontai 6n mBailitchan
Madden-Arnholz coimeidta i Masaem Nua-Ealaine
na hEireann (IMMA) agus 6 Rannég na dTarraingthi
agus na bPriontai de chuid Leabharlann Naisitnta na
hEireann. I measc na healaiont6iri agus na déantoiri
priontai airitear Rembrandt, Piranesi, Hogarth, Goya,
James Malton, James McArdell, Mabel Annesley,
Stanley Hayter, Elizabeth Rivers, Picasso agus
Matisse. Chuir rogha uirlisi agus trealaimh déanta pri-
ontai feabhas ar an taispeantas agus chabhraigh sé le
cuairteoiri an sli ina cruthaitear priontai a thuiscint.

Eagraithe ag Anne Hodge

Destination Europe: Landscapes from the
Collection

11 Mean Fombhair — 10 Nollaig 2006

Saor chead isteach

Scradaigh an taispeantas seo, a tarraingiodh 6 bhail-
iGchan an Ghailearai, léirithe ealaiontdiri de shuimh
morscéimhe san Eoraip. Bhi tirdhreacha idéalacha

spreagtha ag radharcanna clasaiceacha den campagna
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EXHIBITIONS TAISPEANTAIS

Conor Walton, former winner of the RDS Taylor Art Awards, with
Fiona Galvin, the subject of his painting, ‘Fi’ at the opening of
the exhibition Highlights of the RDS Taylor ART Awards,
1878-2005.

graphical views of Venice and Rome.The works
reflected changes in taste and developments in
travel and highlighted the popularity of land-
scape views of tourist destinations from the
eighteenth century. A diverse collection of later
works showed how personal, expressive visions
of place replaced literal, descriptive views from
the beginning of the twentieth century. Among
the artists represented in the display were
Thomas Gainsborough, Samuel Prout, Brabazon
Brabazon and Nathaniel Hone the Younger.
Curated by Anne Hodge and Niamh MacNally

IN-Focus EXHIBITIONS

Highlights of the RDS Taylor ART
Awards, 1878-2005

26 June — 22 October 2006

Milltown Wing (Room 20).

Admission free

This display commemorated the contribution
to the 275th anniversary celebrations of the
Royal Dublin Society (RDS). It brought
together paintings and drawings by 22 artists
who were previous award winners of the RDS
Taylor Art Awards from Walter Osborne in 1882
to Maria McKinney in 2005.

Curated by Janet McLean.

Loius le Brocquy with Anne Madden and Raymond Keaveney,

Director, at the opening of le Brocquy’s exhibition Portrait Heads.

Iodilach de chuid Claude Lorrain curtha taobh le
radharcanna direacha agus topagrafacha na Venéise
agus na Roimhe. Léirigh na saothair athruithe ctiri-
altachta agus forbairti 1 gctrsai taistil agus leag siad
béim ar thoéir radharcanna tirdhreacha de chean-
nphointi turaséra én ochta haois déag. Thaispeain
bailitichan éagsuil de shaothair déanta nios déanai an
sli inar thog amhairc pearsanta, eispriseacha ar shuimh
ait radhairc liteartha, tuairiscitla 6 thosach na fichita
haoise. I measc na n-ealaiontoéiri léirithe sa taispean-
tas bhi Thomas Gainsborough, Samuel Prout,
Brabazon Brabazon agus Nathaniel Hone the
Younger.

Eagraithe ag Anne Hodge agus Niamh MacNally

TAISPEANTAIS [-BHFOCAS

Highlights of the RDS Taylor ART Awards,
1878-2005

26 Meitheamh — 2 Deireadh Fombhair 2006
Sciathan Milltown (Seomra 20).

Saor chead isteach.

Rinne an taispeantas seo comoéradh ar an rannchur
chuig na ceilitrthai 2756 bliain de chuid Cumann
Rioga Bhaile Atha Cliath (RDS). Tugadh le chéile
péinteail agus liniochtai de chuid 22 ealaiontdir a bhi
mar iar-bhuaiteoiri na RDS Taylor Art Awards 6
Walter Osborne in 1882 go Maria McKinney 1 2005.
Eagraithe ag Janet McLean.
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George Bernard Shaw: An Anniversary
Tribute

25 July — 31 December 2006

Milltown Wing (Room 20).

Admission free

To mark the 150th Anniversary of the birth of
writer, George Bernard Shaw (1856-1950) and
celebrate his links with the NGI, a documentary
and portrait in-focus exhibition was mounted.
This examined his early attachment to the Gallery
and the continuing generosity of the Shaw Fund,
highpoints of his career, his lifelong devotion to
music and how he was portrayed by the many
artists he sat to. These panels were interspersed
with the portraits of him in the collection.
Curated by Adrian Le Harivel

Louis le Brocquy: Portrait Heads

4 November 2006 — 14 January 2007

Beit Wing (Room 6). Admission free.

In celebration of Louis le Brocquy's ninetieth
birthday, the National Gallery of Ireland present-
ed an exhibition of fifteen portrait heads by the
artist. The works on display were selected by
Pierre le Brocquy from private and public col-
lections in Ireland and abroad. They featured
images of well-known personalities, among them
William Butler Yeats, James Joyce, Samuel Beckett,
Francis Bacon, Federico Garcia Lorca and Picasso.
The exhibition was accompanied by an illustrat-
ed book, published by the National Gallery of
Ireland, with essays by Dr Sighle Bhreathnach-
Lynch, and Irish author, Colm Tébin, and a
chronology of the head series compiled by Pierre
le Brocquy.

Curated by Pierre le Brocquy

George Bernard Shaw: An Anniversary Tribute
25 il — 31 Nollaig 2006

Sciathan Milltown (Seomra 20).

Saor chead isteach

Chun aitheantas a thabhairt don choméradh 150 bli-
ain 6 rugadh an scribhneoir, George Bernard Shaw
(1856-1950) agus chun a naisc le Gailearai Naisitinta
na hEireann (NGI) a cheilitradh, cuireadh clar fais-
néise agus taispeantas portraide i-bhfécas le chéile.
Rinne sé seo scrada ar an geeangal luath a bhi aige
leis an nGailearai agus flaithialacht leantinach Chiste
Shaw, buaicphointi a ghairm bheatha, an dathracht i
leith ceoil a bhi aige ar feadh a shaol ar fad agus conas
mar a léiriodh é 6 phointe an iomai ealaiont6ir a
shuigh sé doibh. Scaipeadh na painéil seo 1 measc na
portraidi de sa bhailitichan.

Eagraithe ag Adrian Le Harivel

Louis le Brocquy: Portrait Heads

4 Sambhain 2006 — 14 Eanair 2007

Sciathan Beit (Seomra 6). Saor chead isteach.
D’thonn an néchadt breithla de chuid Louis le
Brocquy a cheilitradh, chuir an Gailearai Naisianta
taispedntas de chtig cheann portriaide déag de chuid
an ealaiontoéra i lathair. Roghnaiodh na saothair ar
taispedint ag Pierre le Brocquy as bailitichain phriob-
hiideacha agus poibli in Eirinn agus thar lear. Bhi
iomhanna de phearsantachtai iomriiteacha ina measc,
ar n6s William Butler Yeats, James Joyce, Samuel
Beckett, Francis Bacon, Federico Garcia Lorca agus
Picasso.

In éineacht leis an taispeantas bhi leabhar maisithe,
foilsithe ag Gailearai Naisiinta na hEireann, le haisti
ag an Dr Sighle Bhreathnach-Lynch, agus an udar
Eireannach, Colm Tébin, agus croineolaiocht ar
shraith na gceann curtha le chéile ag Pierre le
Brocquy.

Eagraithe ag Pierre le Brocquy
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CONSERVATION CAOMHNU

CONSERVATION DEPARTMENT (EASEL)

The year under review was focused on conser-
vation projects in connection with preparations
and research for the planned catalogue of the
Gallery’s Early Italian collection. A total of 164
condition reports of paintings were compiled on
the permanent collection. As part of its routine
activity, the department monitored the collec-
tion and the environmental conditions through-
out the Gallery, alongside examination and mon-
itoring of works from temporary exhibitions. As
part of preventive conservation the department
took a leading part in the Disaster Plan and took
an active role in health and safety regulations.

Exhibitions

Paintings were treated and framed and incoming
loans were condition checked for the exhibi-
tions, A Time and a Place; Louis Le Brocquy: Portrait
Heads, and Highlights of the RDS Taylor Art Awards.
Similarly, 39 loans from the permanent collec-
tion were prepared for temporary exhibitions
abroad to 28 loan venues.

Paintings treated in Conservation
NGI 27 Ruisdael, Winter scene
(consolidation of flaking

paint)
NGI 47 Bol, David’s Dying Charge to
Solomon (tear consolidation
NGI 288,290, 298 Teniers, set of 3 panels
(varnish removal)

NGI 356 Brouwer, The Foot Doctor
(varnish and overpaint
removal)

NGI 441 Teniers, Resurrection
(flaking paint layer)

NGI 522 after Signorelli, Portrait of a
man (research, surface
cleaning)

NGI 805 Witte, Church Interior
(surface cleaning)

NGI 846 Santa Croce, The Pietd

(removal of varnish and
overpaint, reduction of
discolourations and tear
mending, in paintings)

RANNOG CHAOMHNAITHE (TAcCAS)

Bhi an bhliain faoi athbhreithnia dirithe ar thion-
scadail chaomhnaithe 1 bpairtiocht le hullmhtichiin
agus taighde don chataldg phleaniilte de bhailiGchin
Luath Iodalach an Ghailearai. Cuireadh 164 tuarascail
reachta ar phictitir ar an mbailiGchan buan le chéile
ar an iomlan. Mar chuid da gnath ghniomhaiocht,
rinne an rannég monatdireacht ar an mbailiachin
agus ar na coinniollacha comhshaoil ar fud an
Ghailearai, taobh le scridt agus monatdireacht ar
shaothair 6 thaispeantais sealadacha. Mar chuid de
chaomhn coisctheach thég an rannog rol tosaigh sa
Phlean Anachaine agus thog si r6l gniomhach 1

rialachain um shabhailteacht agus slainte.

Taispeantais

Rinneadh pictitir a choéireail agus a thrima agus rin-
neadh seicedlacha reachta ar 1asachtai ag teacht isteach
do na taispeantais, A Time and a Place; Louis Le
Brocquy: Portrait Heads, agus Highlights of the RDS
Taylor Art Awards. Ar an gcaoi chéanna, ullmhaiodh
39 iasacht 6n mbailitichan buan do na taispeantais

sealadacha thar lear do 28 ionad iasachta.

Pictitir Cdireailte i gCaomhna

NGI 27 Ruisdael, Winter scene
(comhdhlatha péinte scealptha)
NGI 47 Bol, David’s Dying Charge to

Solomon, (comhdhlatha
sracaidh)

NGI 288, 290, 298 Teniers, sraith de 3 phainéal
(baint vearnaise)

NGI 356 Brouwer, The Foot Doctor (baint
vearnaise agus péint chladaigh)
NGI 441 Teniers, Resurrection
(ciseal péinte scealptha)
NGI 522 after Signorelli, Portrait of a man
(taighde, glanadh dromchla)
NGI 805 Witte, Church Interior
(glanadh dromchla)
NGI 846 Santa Croce, The Pieta

(baint vearnaise agus péint,
chladaigh, laghda de
mhilitheachtai agus deisia
sracaidh, i bpictitir)
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NGI 891 Osborne, The Ward Hunt
(structural repair)
NGI 893 Russell, The O’ Connell

Centenary Celebrations (var-
nish removal, tear mending)

NGI 903 Flemish School, Portrait of a
Lady (varnish reformation)
NGI 1113 Dalmasio, Quatrefoil

(removal of varnish and
in-paintings)
NGI 1282 Balducci, The Decent from

the Cross (removal of
varnish and overpaint)

NGI 1332 Bacchiacca, Virgin, Christ
Child and St John
(flaking paint layer)

NGI 1927 Maclise, Scene from Gil Blas

(consolidation of paint layer
and removal of inpaintings
and varnish)

NGI 1989 After Bronzino,
St Catherine (varnish
removal, tear mending)

NGI 4001 Venetian School, The Last
Supper (security facing)
NGI 4615 Morphey, James Bryan

(b.1674) of Jenkinstown,
County Kilkenny (flaking
paint layer)

NGI 4676 Kavanagh, Ploughman
(consolidation of paint and
surface cleaning)

NGI 2001.49 Italian School (16th C),
Portrait of a Banker
(varnish removal)

CONSERVATION DEPARTMENT
(WORKS ON PAPER)

The first half of the year was concerned with
prints and the print collection with notable treat-
ments carried out on large Old Master engrav-
ings. The second half of the year saw a change
of focus to watercolours for the exhibitions On
Tour with Tirner and Destination Europe: Landscapes
from the Collection.

NGI 891 Osborne, The Ward Hunt
(deisit struchtarach)
NGI 893 Russell, The O’ Connell

Centenary Celebrations (baint
vearnaise, deisia sracaidh)

NGI 903 Flemish School, Portrait of a
Lady (athchoirit vearnaise)

NGI 1113 Dalmasio, Quatrefoil
(baint vearnaise agus
athchéiria)

NGI 1282 Balducci, The Decent from the

Cross (baint vearnaise agus
péint chladaigh)

NGI 1332 Bacchiacca, Virgin, Christ
Child and St John

(ciseal péinte scealptha)

NGI 1927 Maclise, Scene from Gil Blas
(comhdhluathu cisil phéinte
agus baint vearnaise agus
athchéirithe)

NGI 1989 After Bronzino, St Catherine
(baint vearnaise, deisit
sracaidh)

NGI 4001 Scoil Veinéiseach, The Last
Supper (fasail slandala)

NGI 4615 Morphey, James Bryan
(b.1674) of Jenkinstown,
County Kilkenny (ciseal péinte
scealptha)

NGI 4676 Kavanagh, Ploughman
(comhdhlatha péinte agus
glanadh dromchla)

NGI 2001.49 Scoil na hlodaiile (16U hAois)
Portrait of a Banker
(baint vearnaise)

RANNOG CHAOMHNAITHE
(OIBREACHA AR PHAIPEAR)

Don chéad leath den bhliain diriodh ar phriontai
agus an bailitichan prionta le céiredlacha suntasacha
comhlionta ar ghreantai mér na Sean-Maistri. Sa
dara leath den bhliain d’athraigh an fécas go
uiscedhathanna do na taispeantais On Tour with
Turner agus Destination Europe: Landscapes from the
Collection.
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Exhibitions
On Tour with Turner: 6 watercolours required

treatment including A Valley in the Unterwalden
(NGI 2067); The Bay of Naples (NGI 2068)

What is a Print?: 45 prints were prepared,
including The Martyrdom of St. Peter by Lefebvre
after Titian (NGI 11481); Achilles dipped into the
river Styx by Thetis by Rubens/Baron (NGI
20,041); The Flight into Egypt by Goudt after
Elsheimer (NGI 20,903).

Destination Europe: 48 watercolours from the
collection were prepared with notable pieces
requiring conservation including 2 large works
by Robert Cozens (NGI 2067-8).

A Time and a Place: 3 double-sided watercolours
by Michaelangelo Hayes made for a
phenakistoscope featured in the exhibition and
required the design of special stands and a dis-

play cabinet.

The department also monitored work from
other exhibitions about the galleries: Highlights
of the RDS Taylor Art Awards, and Samuel Beckett:
A Passion for Paintings.

Loans prepared

Frederic William Burton, The Aran Fisherman’s
Drowned Child (NGI 6048)

Jack B.Yeats, The Country Shop (NGI 3829)

4 works on paper for the Drogheda Art Gallery
(NGI 6888; 7870; 7845; 18361)

Special Projects

Pat McBride initiated a study of a collection of
6 daguerrotypes from the 1840s portraying
Irish patriots connected with the Catholic
Emancipation Movement, led by Daniel
O’Connell.

Taispeantais

On Tour with Turner: Bhi coiredil riachtanach le
haghaidh 6 uiscedhath, lena n-diritear A Valley in the
Unterwalden (NGI 2067); The Bay of Naples (NGI 2068)

What is a Print?: Ullmhaiodh 45 prionta, lena n-diritear
The Martyrdom of St. Peter de chuid Lefebvre i ndiaidh
Titian (NGI 11481); Achilles dipped into the river Styx by
Thetis de chuid Rubens/Baron (NGI 20,041); The
Flight into Egypt de chuid Goudt i ndiaidh Elsheimer
(NGI 20,903).

Destination Europe: Ullmhaiodh 48 uiscedhath on
mbailitichan le riachtanas caomhnaithe ag piosai tab-
hachtacha lena n-diritear 2 obair mhoér de chuid
Robert Cozens (NGI 2067-8).

A Time and a Place: Bhi 3 uiscedhath déthaobhach de
chuid Michaelangelo Hayes déanta le haghaidh
phenakistoscope mar chuid den taispedntas agus bhi sé
riachtanach seastiin speisialta agus caibinéad taispean-
tais a dhearadh mar gheall orthu.

Rinne an ranndg seo monatdireacht ar obair ¢ thais-
peantais eile faoi na gailearaithe chomh maith:
Highlights of the RDS Taylor Art Awards, agus Samuel
Beckett: A Passion for Paintings.

Iasachtai ullmhaithe

Frederic William Burton, The Aran Fisherman’s Drowned
Child (NGI 6048)

Jack B.Yeats, The Country Shop (NGI 3829)

4 obair ar phiipéar do Ghailearai Dhroichead Atha
(NGI 6888;7870; 7845; 18361)

Tionscadail Speisialta

Chuir Pat McBride tis le staidéar ar bhailitichan de 6
daguerrotypes 6 na 1840aidi ag léiria tirghrathoéiri
Eireannacha a raibh baint acu leis an nGluaiseacht um
Fhuascailt na gCaitliceach, treoraithe ag Doénall O
Conaill.

48 NATIONAL GALLERY OF IRELAND ANNUAL REPORT 2006



Library & Research Services




LiBRARY & RESEARCH SERVICES

In 2006 the Fine Art Library, Centre for the
Study of Irish Art (CSIA), NGI Archive and
Yeats Archive had a very active year. Visitors
continued to use the services to explore and
research the Gallery’s art collection and there
was a marked increase in the number of visitors
consulting the NGI Archive and the Centre for
the Study of Irish Art.Visitors using the research
services included undergraduate and postgrad-
uate students, art historians, historians, collec-
tors, practicing artists, designers and academics
from both Ireland and abroad, as well as Gallery
staff. It was noted that in addition to the visual
arts, the collections are also proving to be a valu-
able resource for individuals interested in relat-
ed subjects such as history, sociology, museolo-
gy, architecture and biography.

The staff continued to work on raising the
profile of the department’s collections and ser-
vices. The research services leaflet which pro-
vides information on all four services and the
Diageo Print Room, was circulated to universi-
ties, libraries, archives, galleries and art centres
around the country. Tours and inductions into
the research services were held throughout the
year and were well attended. Contributions to
the Gallery’s exhibitions programme were made
through sourcing and providing information for
the curators in addition to lending items for
exhibition. In Samuel Beckett: A Passion for
Paintings, photographs from the NGI Archive
collection were included in both the exhibition
and catalogue. Publications from his personal
library, which is housed in the Yeats Archive,
were also exhibited. This was follow by the exhi-
bition A Time and a Place: Tivo Centuries of Irish
Social Life which also presented items from these
collections including a sketchbook from the
Yeats Archive and a number of rare books from
the library’s special collection.

Collation and processing of the research col-
lections continued in 2006. The archive and
library collection management systems,
ARTseARCH and ARTCAT continued to be
developed. ARTse AR CH, a unique and innov-
ative archive database, designed to provide
instant access to material from the Gallery’s var-
ious archive collections was upgraded in 2006. It
now holds information on collections relating
to William Orpen, Thomas Foster, Crofton

SEIRBHISI LEABHARLAINNE & TAIGHDE

I 2006 bhi bliain an-gniomhach ag Leabharlann na
Minealaine, Ionad Staidéir Ealaine an hEireann
(CSIA), Cartlann NGI agus Cartlann Yeats. Lean
cuairteoiri ar aghaidh ag Gsaid na seirbhisi seo chun
initchadh agus taighde a dhéanamh ar bhailitchan
ealaine an Ghailearai agus bhi méadu suntasach i lion
na gcuairteoiri a chuaigh i gcomhairle le Cartlann
NGI agus Ionad Staidéir Ealaine na hEireann. I measc
na gcuairteoiri a bhi ag Gsaid na seirbhisi taighde seo
bhi fochéimithe, iarchéimithe, staraithe ealaine,
staraithe, bailitheoiri, ealaiont6iri atd ag cleachtadh,
dearthéiri agus acad6iri Eireannacha agus 6 thiortha
eile, chomh maith le foireann an Ghailearai. Tugadh
faoi deara sa bhreis ar na hamharcealaiona, go bhfuil
na bailitchain seo mar acmhainn luachmhar do
dhaoine aonair a bhfuil suim acu in abhair bainteach
leo cosuil le stair, socheolaiocht, mGsaemeolaiocht,
ailtireacht agus beathaisnéis.

T an thoireann ag leantint ar aghaidh ag obair
chun proifil bailitichain agus seirbhisi na ranndige a
chur chun cinn. Scaipeadh bileog eolais na seirbhisi
taighde a sholathraionn eolas ar na ceithre sheirbhis
agus Seomra na bPriontai de chuid Diageo go dti
ollscoileanna, leabharlanna, cartlanna, gailearaithe agus
ionaid ealaine timpeall na tire. Tiondladh turais agus
ionduchtaithe isteach sna seirbhisi taighde trid na
bliana agus d’theastal roinnt mhaith daoine orthu.
Rinneadh deonachiin go clar taispeantais an
Ghailearai tri thoinsiti agus eolas a chur ar fail do na
coimeadaithe chomh maith le hearrai a thabhairt ar
iasacht le haghaidh taispeantais. I Samuel Beckett: A
Passion for Paintings, bhi grianghraif 6 bhailitchan
Chartlann NGI san aireamh sa taispeantas agus sa
chatal6g araon. Cuireadh foilseachiin 6na leabharlann
phearsanta, atd coimeadta 1 gCartlann Yeats, ar tais-
peaint chomh maith. Leanadh ¢é seo leis an taispean-
tas A Time and a Place: Tivo Centuries of Irish Social Life
ina leiritear earrai 6 na bailitichain seo freisin lena n-
airitear leabhar sceitse 6n gCartlann Yeats agus roinnt
leabhair uathtla 6 bhailitichan speisialta na leabhar-
lainne.

Lean comhthiomst agus proisedil ar na bailitchain
taighde 1 2006. Leanadh ar aghaidh ag forbairt corais
bhainistiochta bailitichain na cartlainne agus na leab-
harlainne, ARTseARCH agus ARTCAT. Rinneadh
nuashonra ar ARTse AR CH, bunachar sonrai uathil
agus nualaioch, deartha chun rochtain laithreach a
sholathar ar abhair 6 bhailitchain chartlainne éagsila
an Ghailearai i 2006.T4 eolas ann anois ar bhailitchain
bainteach le William Orpen, Thomas Foster, Crofton

50 NATIONAL GALLERY OF IRELAND ANNUAL REPORT 2006



LiBRARY & RESEARCH SERVICES

Croker, Jack Yeats, Augustus Burke, Walter
Osborne, the National Gallery of Ireland, and
selected items from the library’s special collec-
tion. ArtCAT, which is used to record the
Gallery’s bibliographic holdings also expanded.
This year the system was upgraded and migrat-
ed to a new server. There are currently over
30,000 items searchable on the system.

Research Services Statistics

Researchers/visitors 1550
Enquiries 3565
‘Info’ e-mails received by the Gallery 1792
Items catalogued/edited 3056
Inter-library loans* 183
Items borrowed* 169

*service only available to staff

Fine Art Library

The collection which covers the visual arts from
the 15th century to the present day has approx-
imately 55000 volumes. In 2006 an additional
1330 books were added to the collection. The
library continues to make progress cataloguing
material and editing records to bring them up to
acceptable cataloguing standards. Publications
continued to be received in exchange for NGI
publications. The library has approximately 180
exchange partners worldwide including institu-
tions such as The National Gallery, London;
Rijksmuseum, Amsterdam; National Gallery of
Scotland; The Louvre, Paris; Art Gallery of
Australia, Canberra; Bayerische Staatsgemaldes-
ammlungen, Munich; Museo del Prado, Madrid
and the Museum of Fine Arts, Boston.The most
requested publication in 2006 was Northern
Nocturnes: Nightscapes in the Age of Rembrandt
(2005) edited by Adriaan E.Waiboer, Curator of
Northern European Art. The library’s collection
of auction and sales catalogues continued to be
developed and reorganized and the retrospective
binding of the journal collection also progressed.
Electronic information resources which are now
widely used by staff and researchers and available
throughout the Gallery include the Oxford
Dictionary of National Biography, Grove online,
Bibliography of the History of Art, SCIPIO: Art
and Rare books Sales Catalogues, Art Sales Index
and the Art Newspaper online. The library con-
tinued to provide services to readers including
loans, inter-library loans, photocopying and

SEIRBHISI LEABHARLAINNE & TAIGHDE

Croker, Jack Yeats, Augustus Burke, Walter Osborne,
Gailearai Niisitinta na hEireann, agus abhair ar leith
6 bhailitchan speisialta na leabharlainne. D’thorbair
ArtCAT, a Gsaidtear chun taifeadadh a dhéanamh ar
shealGichais leabhareolaiochta an Ghailearai, chomh
maith. An bhliain seo rinneadh uasghradd ar an
gcoras agus aistriodh go freastalai nua é. Faoi lathair
is féidir cuardach a dhéanamh ar nios mé na 30,000
earra ar an gcoras.

Staitistici na Seirbhisi Taighde

Taighdeoiri/cuairteoiri 1550
Fiosrtichain 3565
R-phoist ‘Eolais’ a fuair an Gailearai 1792
Abhair catalégaithe/curtha in eagar 3056
Iasachtai Idirleabharlainne* 183
Abhair ar iasacht* 169

*seirbhis ar fail don fhoireann amhain

Leabharlann Minealaine

Ta thart ar 55000 imleabhar ag an mbailitchan a
chltdaionn na hamharcealaiona 6n getigit haois
déag go dti an 14 atd inniu ann. 12006 cuireadh 1330
leabhar breise leis an mbailitichidn. Leanann an leab-
harlann ar aghaidh leis an dul chun cinn ag déanamh
catalogt ar an dbhar agus ag cur taifid in eagar chun
iad a thabhairt suas go dti na caighdedin catal6gaithe
atd inghlactha. Leanadh ar aghaidh ag fail foilseachdin
mar mhalarta ar thoilseachdin NGI. Ta thart ar 180
pairti malartaithe ag an leabharlann ar fud an
domhain lena n-diritear instititidi cosail leis
annGailearai Niisitnta, Londain; Rijksmuseum,
Amstardam; Gailearai Naisitinta na hAlban; An
Louvre, Paras; Gailearai Ealaine na hAstraile,
Canberra; Bayerische Staatsgemaldesammlungen,
Munich; Museo del Prado, Maidrid agus Misaem na
Minealaine, Bostn. An foilseachan is moé a lorgaiodh
12006 ba ea Northern Nocturnes: Nightscapes in the Age
of Rembrandt (2005) curtha in eagar ag Adriaan E.
Waiboer, Coimeadai ar Ealain Thuaisceart na hEorpa.
Leanadh le forbairt agus atheagrt ar bhailidchian
cataldéga ceantila agus diolachiin na leabharlainne
agus cuireadh chun cinn ceangal iardhearcach an
bhailitchain irise chomh maith. San direamh i measc
na n-acmhainni eolais leictreonaigh a Gsiideann an
thoireann agus na taighdeoiri go forleathan anois agus
atd ar fail trid an Ghailearai ar fad ta Focloir Oxford
an Bheathaisnéis Naisitnta, Grove ar line,
Leabharliosta Stair na hEalaine, SCIPIO: Cataldga
Diolachiin leabhair Uathala agus Ealaine, Innéacs
Diolachiin Ealaine agus an Nuachtan Ealaine ar line.
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digital scanning facilities, as well as offering a
research and enquiry service.

NGI Archive

The role of the NGI archive developed
throughout 2006. It continued to facilitate
enquiries from all user groups, as well as manage
the records of the institution, across formats, to
ensure the institution has authentic and accu-
rate information into the future. The archive,
which reflects the history of the Gallery from
before its foundation to the present, receives
research enquiries from both staff and members
of the public. In 2006 the enquiries mainly relat-
ed to provenance research and general historical
information requests about the collection and
the NGI building. The historic collection con-
tinues to be processed but there has also been a
focus on accessioning current records into the
NGI collection in order to manage and protect
this information into the future and to free
office space for staff. A number of Gallery
departments are now systematically depositing
more recent records in the archive for safekeep-
ing. This work is being actively managed by the
archivist and is an essential process in relation to
records management but it has added signifi-
cantly to space and storage issues for the depart-
ment. In relation to storage, in 2006 a data log-
ger was placed in the stacks which took envi-
ronmental readings of the space over a three
month period. The report from this showed us
that the environment continues to be inappro-
priate for the storage of paper collections and
the temperature and relative humidity remains
far outside the recommended standards. Space
and storage issues will continue to be a concern
for the department into the future.

Centre for the Study of Irish Art (CSIA)

The Centre for the Study of Irish Art contin-
ued to fulfill its role in promoting and facilitat-
ing the study of Irish art and providing a valu-
able resource for members of the public and the
Gallery’s staff. Among the resources available to
users at the CSIA is an archive of primary and
secondary documentation, and both collections
continued to grow throughout the year. The pri-
mary collection now totals approximately 50
archive collections relating to Irish artists. The

SEIRBHIST LEABHARLAINNE & TAIGHDE

Lean an leabharlann ar aghaidh ag cur seirbhisi ar fail
do léitheoiri lena n-airitear iasachtai, iasachtai
idirleabharlainne, foétachdipedil agus aiseanna scanta
digiteacha, chomh maith le seirbhis taighde agus fios-
rachain a ofrail.

Cartlann NGI

D’fthorbair rél chartlann NGI 1 gcaitheamh 2006.
Lean si ar aghaidh ag éasct fiosrtichdin 6 na grapai
asaideoiri ar fad, chomh maith le bainistit a
dhéanamh ar thaifid na hinstititide, tar fud na for-
maidi, chun a chinntiti go raibh eolas firéanta agus
cruinn ag an instititid don todhchai. Faigheann an
chartlann, a léirionn stair an Ghailearai 6n am sular
bunaiodh é go dti an 13 atd inniu ann, fiosrtchain
taighde 6n bhfoireann agus ¢ bhaill an phobail. I
2006 bhi na fiosrtchain bainteach le taighde
bunaitiochta den chuid is mé agus iarratais le
haghaidh eolas stairitil ginearalta faoin mbailitchan
agus faoi thoirgneamh an NGI. Leantar ar aghaidh
ag déanamh proisedil ar an mbailitichan stairiail ach
tathar ag diria ar thaifid reatha a shealbha isteach 1
mbailitichan an NGI chomh maith chun bainistia
agus cosaint a dhéanamh ar an eolas seo don todhchai
agus chun spas oifige a dhéanamh saor don thoire-
ann. T4 roinnt rannéga de chuid an Ghailearai ag cur
na taifid is déanai 1 dtaisce sa chartlann go rialta ionas
go gcoimeadfai go sabhailte 1ad. T4 an obair seo a
bhainistitt go gniomhach ag an gcartlannai agus is
proiseas riachtanach é maidir le bainistiti ar thaifid
ach chur sé go mor le fadhbanna spais agus storala na
rannoéige. Maidir le storail, 1 2006 cuireadh logalai
sonrai sna cruacha a thég 1éamha timpeallachta ar an
spas thar tréimhse tri mhi. Léirigh an tuarascail a
thainig uaidh seo go leanann an timpeallacht ar
aghaidh ar bhonn mi-oiritinach le haghaidh stoérail
ar bhailitichain phaipéar agus leanann an teocht agus
an bhogthaise choibhneasta ar aghaidh i bhfad 6 na
caighdeain mholta. Leanfaidh fadhbanna spais agus
storala ar aghaidh mar abhair imni don rannég sa tod-

hchai.

Ionad Staidéir Ealaine na hEireann (CSIA)

Lean Tonad Staidéir Ealaine na hEireann ar aghaidh
ag baint amach a 16l tri chur chun cinn agus éasct a
dhéanamh ar staidéar ar ealain na hEireann agus
acmhainn luachmhar a sholathar do bhaill an phobail
agus d’thoireann an Ghailearai. I measc na n-
acmhainni atd ar fail d’Gsaideoiri ag an CSIA ta cart-
lann de dhoiciméadacht phriomha agus tanaisteach,
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secondary collection contains printed and
ephemeral material such as exhibition catalogues,
articles, photographs, images and correspon-
dence. At present there are over 2200 folders in
the secondary collection approximately 1900 of
which relate to individual artists and approxi-
mately 300 associated with art institutions, asso-
ciations and exhibitions. The secondary collec-
tion has proved very popular with users of the
Gallery’s research collections and the CSIA staft’
continued to collate and catalogue this material
throughout the year. The digitization of archival
material continued throughout 2006 with par-
ticular attention on the CSIA’s general collec-
tion. This collection comprises of archival mate-
rial relating to Irish artists such as George Russell

(AE), Brian Bourke and Augustus Burke.

Yeats Archive

Care and maintenance of the collection, which
consists of material relating to Jack B.Yeats and
members of the Yeats extended family, continued
to be a priority in 2006. There was an extensive
re-hang of the paintings in the Yeats Museum in
July 2006. The Curator dealt with regular
queries relating to the Yeats family, their work
and to the contents of the archive. In addition to
this, visual material was sought through the
Rights and Reproductions Department for a
number of scholarly publications. There were also
many visitors to the archive including interna-
tional academics, collectors and post-graduate
students of Trinity College, UCD and the
University of Ulster, as well as interested mem-
bers of the public. Research into the contents
of the archive has focused on the Jack Yeats
sketchbooks. The digital scanning of these is
ongoing by library staff. This year new acquisi-
tions to the collection have included the dona-
tion of a postcard of Ruth Pollexfen, with a note
in her hand of 25 July 1904, donated by Victoria
Hunt on 28 November 2006. Cormac O’Malley
has donated a large number of photocopies of
art catalogues collected by his father, Ernie
O’Malley, in the 1940s and 1950s, many of which

are quite rare.

SEIRBHISI LEABHARLAINNE & TAIGHDE

agus lean an da bhailitchan ar aghaidh ag fas i rith na
bliana.Ta thart ar 50 bailitchan cartlainne in iomlan
sa bhailitichan priomha anois bainteach le healaion-
téiri Eireannacha. Sa bhailitichén tinaisteach ta
abhair phriontailte agus gearrshaolacha costil le
catal6ga taispeantais, airteagail, grianghraif, iomhan-
na agus comhfhreagras. Faoi lathair ta nios mé6 na
2200 filltean sa bhailitichan tanaisteach, le thart ar
1900 doibh bainteach le healaiontdiri aonair agus
thart ar 300 bainteach le instititidi ealaine, cumainn
agus taispeantais. Chruthaigh an bailitichan tanais-
teach go raibh sé an-coitianta le htsaideoiri bail-
itchdin taighde an Ghailearai agus lean foireann an
CSIA ar aghaidh ag comhordt agus ag catalogi an
abhar seo 1 gcaitheamh na bliana. Lean digitit ar
abhar na cartlainne le linn 2006 le haird ar leith a
thabhairt ar bhailitchin ginearidlta an CSIA.
Cuimsionn an bailitchan seo abhar cartlainne bain-
teach le healajontéiri Eireannacha costil le George
Russell (AE), Brian Bourke agus Augustus Burke.

Cartlann Yeats

Lean ctram agus cothabhail ar an mbailitchin, a
chuimsionn abhar bainteach le Jack B.Yeats agus baill
de mhuintir shinte Yeats, mar thosaiocht 1 2006.
Rinneadh athchrochadh fairsing ar na pictitir 1
Misaem Yeats 1 mi Iail 2006. Rinne an Coimeadai
déileail le ceisteanna rialta bainteach le teaghlach
Yeats, a gcuid oibre agus inneachar na cartlainne. Ina
theannta seo, lorgaiodh abhar féachana tri an
Rannoég Chearta agus Athghinitna le haghaidh roin-
nt foilseachain léannta. Thainig roinnt mhaith cuair-
teoiri chuig an gcartlann chomh maith lena n-
airitear scolairi léinn idirnaisianta, bailitheoiri agus
mic léinn iarchéime de chuid Colaiste na Triondide,
Coliiste na hOllscoile, Baile Atha Cliath agus
Ollscoil Uladh, chomh maith le baill an phobail a
raibh spéis acu ann. Dhirigh taighde isteach in
inneachar na cartlainne ar leabhair sceitse Jack Yeats.
Ta scanadh digiteach orthu seo ar sitl ag foireann
na leabharlainne ar bhonn leantnach. I measc na
ngnothachain nua a cuireadh leis an mbailitichan an
bhliain seo ta bronnadh carta poist de Ruth
Pollexfen, le néta ina lamh 6 25 Tail 1904, bronnta ag
Victoria Hunt ar 28 Samhain 2006. Bhronn Cormac
O’Malley lion mor fétachdipeanna de chataldga
ealaine a bhailigh a athair, Ernie O’Malley, sna
1940aidi agus 1950aidi, formhor diobh ata uathuail.
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A review of the public programmes and their
operation by Education staft resulted in a number
of changes and initiatives introduced in 2006.
Key among these was a Research Day, the aim
of which was to support and encourage emergent
research on a range of art related themes at post-
graduate level. Organised as a joint venture
between the Education Department and Library
and Research Services, this event proved suc-
cessful in gaining new research on the collection
and interest in the Gallery.

Among the highlights of the department’s
events for the year were the Art Studies lecture
series; the George Bernard Shaw Anniversary
Birthday Celebrations in July; Drawing Day in
May;, held for the first time with five national cul-
tural venues; The Story of the Great Masters
series in October, and The Kevin Roche Lecture
in November, which was organised to mark 175
years of the Office of Public Works. The intro-
duction of a New Mother’s Tour, and Family
Packs proved very successful as was the intro-
duction of a special workspace in the Atrium for
families. The programme of Children’s Sunday
Talks was expanded and Art for All Ages was
developed into a monthly programme. The
department managed over 1000 tours as part of
its public and corporate tours programme.

Overall numbers attending Education events
in 2006 amounted to approximately 81,163.

THE PuBLIC PROGRAMME

Mar thoradh ar athbhreithnia ar na clair phoibli agus
a gcuid oibritchdin ag an bhfoireann Oideachais,
tugadh isteach roinnt athruithe agus tionscadail 1
2006. Go priomha ina measc bhi an La Taighde, agus
1 mar aidhm aige tacaiocht agus spreagadh a thabhairt
do thaighde ata ag teacht chun cinn ar réimse téamai
bainteach le healain ag leibhéal iarchéime. Eagraithe
mar chomhfhiontar idir an Roinn Oideachais agus na
Seirbhisi Leabharlainne agus Taighde, chruthaigh an
eachtra seo go raibh sé rathtil 1 dtéarmai taighde nua
ar an mbailitchan seo agus spéis sa Ghailearai a
ghnéthachan.

I measc buaicphointi imeachtai na ranndga den
bhliain bhi sraith 1éachtai Léann Ealaine; Ceilitiradh
Combrtha Bhreithlae George Bernard Shaw in Iail;
La Tarraingthe 1 mi Bealtaine, a tiondéladh don chéad
uair le cuaig ionad cultartha niisianta; an sraith The
Story of the Great Masters i nDeireadh Foémbhair, agus
Léacht Kevin Roche 1 mi na Samhna, a eagraiodh
chun comoéradh a dhéanamh ar Oifig na nOibreacha
Poibli a bheith i lathair 175 bliain. Bhi tabhairt isteach
Turas na Mathar Nua, agus Paciisti Teaghlaigh an-
rathtil mar a bhi spas oibre speisialta san Atriam do
theaghlaigh chomh maith. Sineadh an clar Cainteanna
an Dombhnaigh do Phaisti agus forbraiodh Ealain do
Gach Aois isteach 1 gclar miostil. Rinne an ranndg
bainistit ar nios mé6 na 1000 turas mar chuid da clar
um thurais phoibli agus chorparaideacha.

Rinne na huimhreacha foriomlana a d’fhreastal ar
imeachtai Oideachais 1 2006 suas thart ar 81,163.

AN CLAR POIBLI

1 Tours 1 Turais

Public Tours 254 Turais Phoibli 254
Disability Tours 9 Turais Mhichumais 9
Personal Gift Tours 24 Turais Fhéirin Phearsanta 24
Joycean Tour 1 Turas Joyceach 1
New Mother’s Day Tours 9 Turas L4 na Méthar Nua 9
St. Patrick’s Weekend (in Irish) 2 Deireadh Seachtain Fhéile Padraig (as Gaeilge) 2
International Museums Day Tour 1 Turas Idirnaisitinta L3 na nlarsmalann 1
Exhibition Tours 62 Turais Taispeantais 62

Evie Hone (19 tours, attendance: 545)

On Tour with Turner (12 tours, attendance: 290)
Samuel Beckett (2 tours, attendance 77)

Louis le Brocquy (17 tours, attendance: 477)

A Time and a Place (12 tours, attendance: 555)

Evie Hone (19 turas, tinreamh: 545)

On Tour with Turner (12 turas, tinreamh: 290)
Samuel Beckett (2 turas, tinreamh 77)

Louis le Brocquy (17 turas, tinreamh: 477)

A Time and a Place (12 turas, tinreamh: 555)

Art for All Ages 9

Ealain do Gach Aois 9

Corporate Tours 59

Turais Chorparaideacha 59
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Adult Groups 68 Grapai Fasta 68
Universities 31 Ollscoileanna 31
Montessori School 3 Scoil Montessori 3
Primary School 243 Bunscoileanna 243
Secondary Schools 154 Meanscoileanna 154
Gaelscoils 2 Gaelscoileanna 2
Language Schools 121 Scoileanna Teanga 121

Gallery Drawing Day

Gallery Drawing Day on Saturday 20 May was
launched by Stephen McKenna, PRHA.

Tutor for Adult Drawing Class: John Keating.
Tutors for Families Programme: Clodagh Emoe,
Francis Coghlan, Susan Farrelly, Melissa Corish.
Supervisor of Atrium Workspace for tiny tots:
Alex Davis & Aileen Nolan.

Admission free. Attendance: 2050

George Bernard Shaw Day

A day to celebrate the 150th anniversary of the
birth of George Bernard Shaw was held in the
Gallery on Wednesday 26 July. Despite the high
temperatures, over 500 people attended the talk
by Alan Stanford in the Shaw Room. This was
followed by a series of tours highlighting works
that the Gallery purchased through the Shaw
Fund. Afternoon tea was served to 175 people in
the Wintergarden restaurant. 250 people entered
the competition encouraging members of
the public to suggest what Shaw was saying (as
personified in the Troubetskoy statue) with 3
winners. Attendance: 1752

Dr Marie Bourke with Alan Stanford, who delivered a special
talk, Afternoon Tea with George Bernard Shaw.

La Tarraingthe an Ghailearai

Lainseail Stephen McKenna, PRHA, La Tarraingthe
an Ghailearai ar an Satharn, 20 Bealtaine.

Teagascoir don Rang Tarraingthe do Dhaoine Fista:
John Keating. Teagascéiri don Chlar Teaghlaigh:
Clodagh Emoe, Francis Coghlan, Susan Farrelly,
Melissa Corish. Maoirseoir an Spais Oibre san Atriam
do lapadain: Alex Davis & Aileen Nolan.

Saor chead isteach. Tinreamh: 2050

La George Bernard Shaw

Tionodladh 14 chun ceilitiradh a dhéanambh ar 150 bli-
ain 6 rugadh George Bernard Shaw sa Ghailearai ar an
gCéadaoin, 26 Iail. In ainneoin na dteochtai arda,
d’fthreastal nios m6 na 500 duine ar an gcaint a thug
Alan Stanford i Seomra Shaw. Lean sraith turais 1 seo
ag leagadh béim ar oibreacha a cheannaigh an
Gailearai tri Chiste Shaw. Tugadh tae beag do 175
duine i mbialann an Wintergarden. Chuir 250 duine
isteach ar an gcomortas a bhi ag spreagadh baill an
phobail moladh a dhéanamh maidir le cad a bhi 4 rd
ag Shaw (pearsantaithe i ndealbh Troubetskoy) le 3
bhuaiteoir. Tinreamh: 1752

John Keating tutoring the Adult Drawing Class
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2 Adult and Lifelong Learning

Research Day

The Gallery held its first Research Day on
Wednesday 22 March as a joint venture between
the Education
Departments. The purpose of the day was to

and Research Services
encourage and support emergent research. It also
sought to explore new ideas on a range of art and
Gallery related themes at post-graduate level.
Chaired by Professor Mary Daly of UCD, eight
graduates representing UCD, ICD, UL and
NCAD presented a series of papers.The day con-
cluded with tours of the collection and Research
Services. Open free to the students and the pub-
lic. Attendance: 160

Art for All Ages

Two week-long festivals were held as part of the
Art for All Ages programme for older people. The
first festival week from 6 — 12 February included
drawing classes themed tours, poetry readings and
lectures on Evie Hone (attendance: 486). The sec-
ond from 8-14 May included print workshops,
themed tours, poetry readings and lectures on
Lord and Lady Edward Fitzgerald and James
Gandon (attendance: 334). A new monthly Arf for
All Ages programme on the second Wednesday of
every month (2pm) was structured to encourage
older people to use the Gallery and its facilities
on a more regular basis. Total attendance January
— December: 453.

Art Studies

The Art Studies course entitled Irish Art,
Architecture and Sculpture, comprising 12 lectures

from 19 January — 6 April, attracted an overall
attendance of 1060.

Drawing Studies

Winter: 21 January — 25 March.

Tutors: James Hanley and Felicity Clear
Spring: 7 May — 25 June.

Tutors: Donald Teskey and Grainne Dowling
Autumn: 8 October — 10 December.

Tutors: John Keating and Felicity Clear

All courses were booked out in advance.
Attendance: 956

‘Crossover’ Conference

This collaborative venture between NGI, NCAD
and UCD School of Architecture comprised a

2 Foghlaim Aosaigh agus Fad Saoil

La Taighde

Thiondl an Gailearai a chéad La Taighde ar an
gCéadaoin 22 Mirta mar chomhfhiontar idir na
Ranna Seirbhisi Taighde agus Oideachais. An aidhm a
bhi ag an 14 na spreagadh agus tacaiocht a thabhairt
do thaighde ata ag teacht chun cinn. Rinne sé iarracht
chomh maith smaointe nua a thiosrt maidir le réimse
téamai bainteach leis an ealain agus an Gailearai ag
leibhéal iarchéime. Chuir ocht gcéimni a bhi ina n-
ionadaithe do Cholaiste na hOllscoile, Baile Atha
Cliath, ICD, Ollscoil Luimnigh agus NCAD sraith
paipéar 1 lathair faoi chathaoirleacht an tOll. Mary
Daly 6 Cholaiste na hOllscoile, Baile Atha Cliath.
Chriochnaigh an 14 le turais timpeall an bhailitchin
agus na Seirbhisi Taighde. Saor chead isteach do na
mic léinn agus don phobal. Tinreamh: 160

Ealain do Gach Aois

Tionoéladh féilte a mhair dha sheachtain mar chuid
den chlar Ealain do Gach Aois do dhaoine nios sine. I
measc na ngniomhaiochtai a bhi ar fail sa chéad seach-
tain féile 6n 6 — 12 Feabhra bhi ranganna tarraingthe,
turais le téama, 1éamha filiochta agus léachtai ar Evie
Hone (tinreamh: 486). Sa dara seachtain 8-14
Bealtaine bhi ceardlanna priontai, turais le téama,
léamha filiochta agus léachtai ar an Tiarna agus
Bantiarna Edward Fitzgerald agus James Gandon (tin-
reamh: 334). Eagraiodh clar nua Ealain do Gach Aois ar
bhonn miosail ar an dara Céadaoin de gach mi (2i.n.)
chun daoine nios sine a spreagadh chun an Gailearai
agus a chuid aiseanna a Gsaid ar bhonn nios rialta.
Tinreamh iomlan Eanair — Nollaig: 453.

Léann Ealaine

Mheall ctrsa na Léann Ealaine dar teideal Irish Art,
Architecture and Sculpture, cuimsithe de 12 1éacht 6n
19 Eandir — 6 Aibrean, tinreamh foriomlan de 1060.

Léann Tarraingthe

Geimhreadh: 21 Eanair — 25 Marta.

Teagascdiri: James Hanley agus Felicity Clear
Earrach: 7 Bealtaine — 25 Meitheamh.
Teagascoéiri: Donald Teskey agus Griinne Dowling
Fombhar: 8 Deireadh Fomhair — 10 Nollaig.
Teagascoiri: John Keating agus Felicity Clear

Bhi na carsai ar fad curtha in dirithe go hiomlan
roimhré. Tinreamh: 956

Combhdhail ‘Trasdala’

Chuimsigh an fiontar comhoibrioch seo idir NGI,
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conference designed to explore creative prac-
tices in art, architecture and design and was held
as part of the Arts Council ‘Critical Voices 3’
series. Speakers included Sean Griffiths, Aishling
Prior, Michael Gillespie, Adam Scott and Tom
de Paor. Attendance: 210.

The Story of the Great Masters

The Story of the Great Masters, art and supper lec-
ture series took place on Thursday evenings dur-
ing the month of October. This series explored
the story behind the creation of four major
works in the collection, with lectures given by
four distinguished international speakers:
Professor Nicholas Grene, Trinity College
Dublin; Dr Emilie Gordenker, National Gallery
of Scotland; Professor David Mannings,
Professor Emeritus of the University of
Aberdeen; and Dr Christopher Green of the
Courtauld Institute, London. Attendance: 540

Kevin Roche Lecture

A lecture given by the eminent Irish-born inter-
national architect took place on 2 November to
mark the 175th anniversary of the Office of
Public Works. The lecture was presented by the
Gallery in association with the Royal Institute
of Architects in Ireland, Office of Public Works
and the Irish Architectural Archive. Attendance:
285

Key Spanish Paintings in the National
Gallery of Ireland

This lecture series was held in conjunction with
the Spanish Embassy and the Instituto
Cervantes. Three talks were given by Dr
Rosemarie Mulcahy (independent art histori-
an), Dr Peter Cherry (TCD) and Dr Marta
Bustillo (NCAD). Directed by Dr Mulcahy.
Attendance: 474

A Time and A Place/ Study Morning

A study morning on Saturday 25 November was
held in conjunction with the exhibition A Time
and a Place. Speakers included Professor Mary
Daly (UCD), Dr Brendan Rooney, Dr Barra
Boydell (NUI Maynooth), Dr Rionach ui
Ogiin (UCD), chaired by Dr Marie Bourke,
followed by exhibition tours led by Fiona
Loughnane and Donal Maguire. Attendance: 60

NCAD agus Scoil Ailtireachta 1 gColaiste na
hOllscoile, Baile Atha Cliath, comhdhail deartha
chun fiosrtt a dhéanamh ar chleachtai cruthaitheacha
san ealain, ailtireacht agus dearadh agus a tiondladh
mar chuid den sraith ‘Critical Voices 3’ de chuid na
Combhairle Ealaion. I measc na gcainteoiri bhi Sean
Griftiths, Aishling Prior, Michael Gillespie, Adam
Scott agus Tom de Paor. Tinreamh: 210.

The Story of the Great Masters

Bhi an sraith ealaine agus suipéir The Story of the Great
Masters, ag rith ar thraithnénta Déardaoine i gcaith-
eamh mi Dheireadh Fémhair. Rinne an sraith
initichadh ar an scéal taobh thiar de chrutha chei-
thre shaothar moér sa bhailitichan, le 1éachtai tugtha
ag ceithre chainteoir idirnaisitinta den scoth: An tOIlL
Nicholas Grene, Colaiste na Triono6ide, Baile Atha
Cliath; an Dr Emilie Gordenker, Gailearai Naisitinta
na hAlban; an tOll. David Mannings, Ollamh
Emeritus 6 Ollscoil Aberdeen; agus an Dr
Christopher Green 6n Courtauld Institute, Londain.
Tinreamh: 540

Léacht Kevin Roche

Léacht a thug an t-ailtire idirnaisiinta mor le ra a
rugadh in Eirinn ar 2 Samhain chun coméradh a
dhéanamh ar an 1754 bliain 6nar bunaiodh Oifig na
nOibreacha Poibli. Chuir an Gailearai an 1éacht 1
lathair 1 gcomhcheangal le Instititid Rioga Ailtiri na
hEireann, Oifig na nOibreacha Poibli agus Cartlann
Ailtireachta na hEireann. Tinreamh: 285

Pictiair Spainnigh Tabhachtacha i nGailearai
Naisitinta na hEireann

Tiondladh an sraith léachtai seo i dteannta le
Ambasaid na Spainne agus an Instituto Cervantes.
Thug an Dr Rosemarie Mulcahy (starai ealaine
neamhspleich), an Dr Peter Cherry (Coldiste na
Triondide) agus an Dr Marta Bustillo (NCAD) tri
chaint. StiGrtha ag an Dr Mulcahy. Tinreamh: 474

A Time and A Place/ Maidin Staidéir
Tiondladh maidin staidéir ar an Satharn 25 Samhain
i dteannta leis an taispeantas A Time and a Place. 1
measc na gcainteoiri bhi an tOll. Mary Daly (Colaiste
na hOllscoile, Baile Atha Cliath), an Dr Brendan
Rooney, an Dr Barra Boydell (Ollscoil na hEireann
Ma Nuad), an Dr Rionach Ui Ogain (Coliiste na
hOllscoile, Baile Atha Cliath), faoi chathaoirleacht an
Dr Marie Bourke, le turais taispeantais a dtreora ag
Fiona Loughnane agus Donal Maguire ina ndiaidh.
Tinreamh: 60
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3 Teachers’, Schools’ and Young
People’s Programmes

The Education Department was without a
Schools & Tours Officer from August 2005 and
throughout 2006. Rowan Sexton managed
tours successfully up to September 2006.
Study Revision Days were held on 14 and 21
January at the County Museum Dundalk and
Dean Crowe Theatre, Athlone, covering sub-
jects on Early Irish Art to 1200; 17th century
Dutch Painting; Modern Movements and
French Impressionism. Attendance: 240. Career
Options Sessions were tried out in 2005, with
one held on 28 January on ‘How to Become
a Conservator’ given by Pat McBride.
Attendance: 15

Teacher Training/In-Career
Development

The aim of the teacher-training programme is
to provide learning opportunities for teachers
to find out more about art and the National
Collection. In view of the lack of a Schools &
Tours Officer, the Education Officer organised
courses in July and August as part of teacher’s
in-career development, facilitated by Gallery
tutors. 20 courses attended by 500.

4 Children’s and Family Activities

Children’s Sunday Workshops

A new feature of the Children’s Sunday
Workshops in 2006 was to make the classes
more interactive. A workshop component was
added enabling half the session to be devoted
to practical work in the Atrium Workspace.
From 7 May to 24 September attended by 280
children.

Christmas Family Art Holiday

The Christmas Family Art Holiday took place
over three days (27-29 December) and includ-
ed family art workshops given by artists Una
Sealy, Don Conroy and Fintan Mahon. It also
included a series of talks for adults in the 19th
century Irish Rooms, and music in the Atrium
performed by ‘The Musical Trio’ led by Alice
Neylan. Attendance: 1467

Clair do Mhuinteoiri, Scoileanna
agus Daoine Oga

Ni raibh aon Oifigeach Scoileanna & Turais ag an
Roinn Oideachais 6 mi Lanasa 2005 agus le linn
2006. Rinne Rowan Sexton bainistiti ar thurais go
rathail suas go dti Mean Fomhair 2006.

Tiondladh Laethanta Athbhreithnithe Staidéir ar 14
agus 21 Eandair ag Iarsmalann an Chontae Duan
Dealgan agus Amharclann Dean Crowe, Baile Atha
Luain, ag cladach abhair ar Ealain Luath-Eireannach
go 1200; Péinteail Ollainnis na seacht haoise déag;
Gluaiseachtai Nua-Aimseartha agus Impriseanachas
na Fraince. Tinreamh: 240. Baineadh triail as Seisitiin
Roghanna Ghairm Bheatha 1 2005, le ceann amhain
ar 28 Eanair ar ‘Conas a bheith 1 do Chaomhnéir’
curtha 1 lathair ag Pat McBride. Tinreamh: 15

Forbairt Ionghairme/Oiliaint Mhainteora
An aidhm atd leis an gclar oilitina mhuinteora na
deiseanna foghlama a sholathar do mhuinteoiri chun
tuilleadh eolais a thail faoi ealain agus an Bailitchan
Naisitunta. Le haird 4 thabhairt ar easpa Oifigeach
Scoileanna & Turais, d’eagraigh an tOifigeach
Oideachais ctrsai 1 mi Iail agus Lanasa mar chuid
d’thorbairt ionghairme na muinteoiri, éascaithe ag
teagascoiri an Ghailearai. 20 ctrsa a d'threastal 500
duine orthu.

4 Gniombhaiochtai do Theaghlaigh
agus do Phaisti

Ceardlanna Domhnaigh do Phaisti

Tréith nua de chuid Ceardlanna Domhnaigh do
Phaisti 1 2006 ba ea ranganna a dhéanamh nios
idirghniomhai. Cuireadh comhchuid ceardlanna leis
ionas go bhféadfadh leath an tseisitiin a bheith
tiomanta d’obair phraiticitil i Spas Oibre an Atriam.
D’threastal 280 paiste ar an gceardlann 6 7 Bealtaine
go dti 24 Mean Fémbhair.

Saoire Teaghlaigh Ealaine na Nollag

Bhi Saoire Teaghlaigh Ealaine na Nollag ar sial ar
feadh tri 1 (27-29 Nollaig) le ceardlanna ealaine
teaghlaigh san direamh curtha i lathair ag na
healaiontéiri Una Sealy, Don Conroy agus Fintan
Mahon. San direamh chomh maith bhi sraith cain-
teanna do dhaoine fista i Seomrai Eireannacha na
naot haoise déag, agus ceol san Atriam 4 sheinm ag
‘The Musical Trio’ faoi threoir Alice Neylan.
Tinreamh: 1467
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Children’s Hour

The week-long mid-term classes are directed at
young people aged 5-10 years, the aim of which
is to interest them in a work in the collection by
telling them a story about it, encouraging dis-
cussion, and following it up with some drawing.

Classes were held in February and October.
Attendance: 245.

Children’s Summer Club

A new feature of the children’s summer events
was to run them 3 days a week throughout July.
The Little Masters drawing classes were open to
children age 3-6 years. The aim of these classes is
the exploration of simple and basic techniques
of drawing. The course ran from 4-27 July on
Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays from 11am-
12pm.

Summer Art Club for 7-12 year olds took place
from 4-27 July on Tuesdays, Wednesdays and
Thursdays from 12.15-3.30pm. Each week
focused on different themes: How is a Print Made?
Explore! Textures and Materials, Young Curators, and
George Bernard Shaw: A Celebration. The courses
were devised by Lynn McGrane, Education
Officer and coordinated by Frances Coghlan.
Claudine Quinn and David Keegan acted as
course assistants. Attendance: 387

Family Programme

The Family Programme, which runs 9 months
in the year on Saturdays at 3pm, provides an
opportunity for adults and children to enjoy the
excitement of learning about art through a wide
range of gallery-based activities exploring story-
telling, music, art, poetry and drama. Co-
ordinated by Frances Coghlan and assisted by Jim
O’Callaghan. Attendance: 1,681

Family Packs

Introduced in 2005, the use of Family Packs
increased greatly in 2006. A review was under-
taken in the summer months with 2 new dis-
covery trails added by volunteers Philip Kennedy
and Claudine Quinn (students from NCAD).
Feedback was very positive with 899 packs taken
up by 3,596 adults and children.

Family Print Workshops

Five family print workshops were held in April
in conjunction with the exhibition What is a
Print? Each workshop was developed and led by
a different artist, with 135 people in attendance.

Uair na bPaisti

Ta na ranganna lar téarma a mhaireann seachtain
amhain dirithe ar dhaoine 6ga idir 5-10 mbliana d‘aois,
agus an aidhm atd acu na spéis in obair amhain sa
bhailitichin a mhuscailt sna péisti tri scéal a insint
doibh fhithi, ag spreagadh diospdireacht, agus roinnt
tarraingti a dhéanamh ansin. Tiondladh na ranganna i
mi Feabhra agus Deireadh Fémhair. Tinreamh: 245.

Club Sambhraidh na bPaisti

Tréith nua de chuid imeachtai samhraidh na bpaisti na
iad a rith 3 13 in aghaidh na seachtaine i gcaitheamh
mi I4il. Bhi na ranganna tarraingthe The Little Masters
oscailte do phaisti idir 3-6 bliana d’aois. An aidhm a
bhi leis na ranganna seo na initchadh a dhéanamh ar
theicnici simpli agus buntsacha na tarraingthe. Rith
an cursa 6n 4-27 Iail ar an Mairt, Céadaoin agus ar an
Déardaoin 6 11in-12in.

Reachaladh Club Samhraidh na bPaisti do phaisti 6 7-12
bliana d’aois 6n 4-27 Iail ar an Mairt, Céadaoin agus
Déardaoin 6 12.15-3.301i.n. Dhirigh gach seachtain ar
théamai difritla: How is a Print Made? Explore! Textures
and Materials,Young Curators, agus George Bernard Shaw:
A Celebration. Chum Lynn McGrane, Oifigeach
Oideachais na cuarsai seo agus iad comhordaithe ag
Frances Coghlan iad. Bhi Claudine Quinn agus David
Keegan mar chint6iri na gearsai. Tinreamh: 387

Clar Teaghlaigh

Solathraionn an Clar Teaghlaigh, a eagraitear ar feadh
9 mi sa bhliain ar an Satharn ag 3i.n., deis do dhaoine
fasta agus do phaisti taitneamh a bhaint as an athas a
bhaineann le foghlaim faoin ealain tri réimse leathan
gniomhaiochtai bunaithe sa ghailearai ag déanamh
initchadh ar scéalaiocht, ceol, ealain, filiocht agus
dramaiocht. Comhordaithe ag Frances Coghlan le
ctinamh 6 Jim O’Callaghan. Tinreamh: 1,681
Pacaisti Teaghlaigh

Le linn 2006, thainig méada moér ar Gsaid na bPacaisti
Teaghlaigh, a tugadh isteach i 2005. Chomhlion na
hoibrithe deonacha Philip Kennedy agus Claudine
Quinn (mic léinn 6 NCAD) athbhreithnit i rith
mionna an tsamhraidh agus thugadar isteach 2 bhealach
fionnachtana nua sa bhreis. Bhi an t-aiseolas an-dear-
fach le 899 paciiste glactha ag 3,596 duine fasta agus
paiste.

Ceardlanna Priontai Teaghlaigh

Tiondladh ctig cheardlann priontai teaghlaigh 1 mi
Aibreain mar aon leis an taispeantas What is a Print?
Bhi gach ceardlann forbartha agus treoraithe ag
ealaiontoir éagsiil, le 135 duine ag freastal orthu.
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The Beit Wing: Italian paintings

New Mother’s Tour

The New Mother’s Tour was introduced in March
2006 to encourage parents of babies, guardians,
carers and grandparents to attend a guided tour of
the collection (ground floor level) followed by
coffee afterwards in the Gallery Café. 9 tours were
organised attended by 108 people.

Family Time in The Atrium

Introduced in 2006, the Atrium was used in part as
a workspace at regular intervals during the year
(January, Easter week, bank holiday weekends and
throughout July and August). Supervised by Enda
Flynn over 78 days in the year, attended by some
2,720 adults and children.

5 Community Outreach Programme

Over 140 outreach events took place in the year
under review in 20 counties around Ireland. These
events, attended by some 1546 people, covered a
wide and varied range of topics and themes cater-
ing for all age groups with diverse needs and inter-
ests.

= Workshops were given at Cork County Council
Children’s Book Festival, Dun Laoghaire Festival
of Works Cultures, Waterford Imagine Arts
Festival, Leanmh Arts Festival, Droichead Arts
Centre, County Cavan, Ballyfermot Libraries

Turas na Mathar Nua

Tugadh isteach Turas na Mathar Nua i mi Marta 2006
chun tuismitheoiri, caomhnéiri, cramdiri agus sean-
tuismitheoiri leanai a spreagadh chun freastal ar thuras
treoraithe ar an mbailiGchin (ar leibhéal na taltn) le
caife ina dhiaidh i gCaifé an Ghailearai. Eagraiodh 9
dturas agus d'threastal 108 duine orthu.

Am an Teaghlaigh san Atriam

I bpairt Gsiideadh an Atriam, a tugadh isteach i 2006,
mar spas oibre ag eatraimh rialta i rith na bliana
(Eanair, Seachtain na Cisca, deiri seachtaine lae saoire
bainc agus 1 gcaitheamh mi Iail agus Luanasa).
Maoirsithe ag Enda Flynn ar feadh breis agus 78 14 sa
bhliain, agus thart ar 2,720 duine fasta agus paiste a
d’fthreastal air.

5 Clar For-rochtana Pobail

Tharla nios mé na 140 imeacht for-rochtana i mbli-
ain an athbhreithnithe i 20 contae ar fud Eireann.
Chltdaigh na himeachtai seo, arna raibh thart ar 1546
duine i lathair d6ibh, réimse dbhair agus téamai leathan
agus éagstil a d’fthreastal ar gach aois le suimeanna agus
riachtanais éagsila in aigne.
= Tugadh ceardlanna ag Féile Leabhar Leanai Combhairle
Contae Chorcai, Féile Chulttir Dhomhanda DhGin
Laoghaire , Féile Ealaiona Imagine Phort Lairge, Féile
Ealaiona Leanmbh, Ionad Ealaiona Dhroichead, Contae
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The Milltown Wing: Irish paintings

Children’s Festival, and Kells Heritage Festival.
8 events with an approx attendance of 360.

New relationships were developed with
Primary and Secondary Schools with work-
shops and art history talks held at schools in
Wexford, Offaly, Kerry, Louth, Carlow,
Waterford, Westmeath and Dublin, attended
by 525

The Gallery continues to build on its rela-
tionship with the Public Library Network
with workshops this year facilitated by Gallery
tutors held at libraries in Longford, Cork,
Meath and Dublin with an overall attendance
of 325

The Gallery initiated a six week portrait
painting project based on the collection with
members of the Irish Wheelchair Association
Day Care Centre in Carlow, attended by 120
people.

The Gallery undertook an Outreach Project
in conjunction with the National Deaf
Children’s Society working with 42 deaf and
hearing impaired young people from schools
around the North of Ireland. The main focus
of this project was to develop visual art works
inspired by the Gallery’s collection that
formed part of a touring exhibition visiting
audiology clinics during 2006.

an Chabhain, Féile Leanai Leabharlanna Bhaile
Fhormaid, agus Féile Oidhreachta Cheanannais. 8
n-imeacht le tinreamh de thart ar 360.

Forbraiodh caidrimh nua le Bunscoileanna agus
Meancoileanna le ceardlanna agus cainteanna faoi
stair na healaine ag scoileanna i Loch Garman, in
Uibh Fhaili, i gCiarrai, sa L(, i gCeatharlach, i bPort
Lairge, san larmhi agus i mBaile Atha Cliath, le 525
duine ag freastal orthu

Leanann an Gailearai ar aghaidh ag t6gail ar a
chaidreamh le Gréasin na Leabharlanna Poibli le
ceardlanna na bliana seo éascaithe ag teagascoiri an
Ghailearai tiondlta ag leabharlanna i Longfort, 1
gCorcaigh, sa Mhi agus i mBaile Atha Cliath le 325
duine in iomlan ag freastal orthu

Thosaigh an Gailearai tionscadal péinteala portraide
sé seachtaine, bunaithe ar an mbailitachan le baill
d’Tonad Caram Lae Chumann Cathaoireacha Rothai
na hEireann i gCeatharlach, ar a d’fhreastal 120 duine.

Ghlac an Gailearai Tionscadal For-rochtana de 1iimh
i gcomhar le Cumann Naisiinta Leanai Bodhra ag
obair i gcomhar le 42 duine 6g atd bodhar n6 a
bhfuil lagh éisteachta acu 6 scoileanna mérthimpeall
ar Thuaisceart na hEireann. An priomh-fhécas a bhi
leis an tionscadal seo nd amharc-iomhanna a thor-
bairt spreagtha ag bailitichan an Ghailearai a d’thoir-
migh cuid de thaispeantas turaséireachta a bhi ag
tabhairt cuairt ar chlinici éisteolaiochta i rith 2006.
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Mary Hanafin, TD, Minister for Education and
Science, launched a project that enabled the
Gallery to build on its existing relationship
with Sandymount School, Enable Ireland. The
project comprised an exhibition of art works
that explored and interpreted works in the
Gallery’s collection. The reception was attend-
ed by all 25 participating children, their tutors,
Gallery Director, Head of Education,
Community Outreach Officer and Gallery
helpers.

An introductory course for adult groups wish-
ing to become familiar with the National
gallery was held with the Positive Age Cavan-
Monaghan Group at St. Felim’s Hospital. The
course included lectures, practical art work-
shops and visits to the Gallery by 25 people.

Learning from Art

The Learning from Art touring exhibition con-
tinued in 2006, the highlight of which was its
display in the Art Institute of Chicago Education
Centre from May to December. The Head of
Education gave a talk on ‘Curating Learning
from Art’ at the Art Institute in September.
Workshops were provided at 3 venues attended
by 92 people.

2006 VENUE

January Galway Education Centre,
Galway

February Ashbourne Gallery,
Co. Meath

March/April Kildare Education Centre,
Co. Kildare

May/September The Art Insitute of Chicago,
linois

6 Resources—Slide Library, Lecture

Slide Library

The Slide Library count is 53,892. There were
also some additions provided by the Gallery’s
Photography Department and the Courtauld
Institute.

Lecture Theatre

There were 23 bookings during the year from
education institutes, universities, public and
corporate bodies.

Lainsedil Mary Hanafin, TD, Aire Oideachais agus
Eolaiochta, tionscadal a chur ar chumas an Ghailearai
togail ar an gcaidreamh eiseach a bhi aige le Enable
Ireland, Scoil Dhumhach Thri. Chuimsigh an tion-
scadal seo taispeantas d’oibreacha ealaine a rinne
initchadh ar agus a thug 1éirit ar oibreacha i mbail-
itchan an Ghailearai. D’threastal gach duine de na 25
paiste a ghlac pairt, a dteagascdiri, Stitrthodir an
Ghailearai, an Ceannasai Oideachais, Oifigeach For-
rochtana Pobail agus cunt6iri an Ghailearai ar an
6caid.

Tionodladh carsa réamhléiritheach do ghrapai daoine
fasta ar theastaigh uatha cur amach a fhail ar an
nGailearai Naisianta leis an Positive Age Cavan-
Monaghan Group ag Ospidéal Naomh Felim. San
aireamh sa chtrsa bhi 1éachtai, ceardlanna ealaine
praiticitla agus cuairteanna ag 25 duine chuig an
Gailearai.

Learning from Art

Lean an taispeantas turasbireachta Learning from Art 1
2006, agus mar bhuaicphointe bhi a thaispeantas in
Instititid Ealaine Ionad Oideachais Chicago 6
Bhealtaine go Nollaig. Thug an Ceannasai Oideachais
caint ar ‘Curating Learning from Art’ san Institiaid
Ealaine 1 mi Mean Fombhair. Cuireadh ceardlanna ar
fail 1 3 ionad agus d’threastal 92 duine orthu.

2006 IoNAD

Eanair Ionad Oideachais na Gaillimhe,
Gaillimh

Feabhra Gailearai Chill Dhéagliin,

Contae na Mi
Marta/Aibrean Ionad Oideachais Chill Dara,

Contae Chill Dara
Bealtaine/Mean Instititid Ealaine Chicago,

Fémbhair Ilinois

Acmhainni—Leabharlann
Shleamhnain, Léachtlann

Leabharlann Shleamhnain

Is é 53,892 comhaireamh na Leabharlainne
Sleamhnain. Bhi roinnt breiseanna chomh maith a
sholathar Rannég Grianghrafaddireachta an
Ghailearai agus an Courtauld Institute.

Léachtlann
Bhi 23 cur in airithe i rith na bliana ¢ instititidi
oideachais, ollscoileanna, comhlachtai poibli agus cor-
paraideacha.
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DEVELOPMENT & EVENTS

Marketing Programme

The marketing programme for 2006 began with
a press advertising campaign for the Turner exhi-
bition. Over 50,000 visitors entered the Gallery
during the month of January. Samuel Beckett:
A Passion for Paintings and A Time and A Place:
Tivo Centuries of Irish Social Life were also high-
lighted by press and radio campaigns.

Corporate Events

The National Gallery continues to be a popular
venue for corporate events. Over 30 corporate
events consisting of guided tours of the perma-
nent collection or temporary exhibitions followed
by private receptions and dinners were hosted at
the Gallery during 2006.

Special Events

The Development Office organised a series of
special events around the temporary exhibitions,
in particular, Samuel Beckett: A Passion for Paintings;
A Time and A Place Tivo Centuries of Irish Social
Life, and Louis le Brocquy: Portrait Heads. On 22
September the Gallery participated in ‘Culture
Night 2006’ where all the cultural institutions and
many galleries in Dublin stayed open to the pub-
lic until late. The Gallery stayed open until 11pm
with 1000 visitors in attendance.

Music at the Gallery

The National Gallery hosted over 60 music
events during 2006. Among the highlights were
performances as part of the Beckett Festival by
Flux Quartet and Carol McGonnell of works by
Philip Glass and Morton Feldman. Concorde pre-
sented a programme of Beckett related contem-
porary music including the work of Earl Kim and
newly commissioned work by Irish composers.
‘One Fine Day’- an evening performance by
composer Michael Holohan - included a song-
cycle interpretation which was based on the
shorter poems of Samuel Beckett with readings
of poetry by Barry McGovern. 3epkano per-
formed a new soundtrack for the film Blood of
a Poet (director Jean Cocteau 1930 ). The Clara
Schumann Trio with Sylvia O’Brien, soprano,
performed Shostakovich Piano Trio no 1,
Preludes and Fugues for violin and piano, and
Seven Romances on Verses for A. Blok for string
trio and piano/Piano Trio no.2

FORBAIRT & IMEACHTAI

Clar Margaiochta

Thosaigh an clar margaiochta do 2006 le feachtas
fograiochta preasa do thaispeantas Turner. Chuaigh
os cionn 50,000 cuairteoir isteach sa Ghailearai le
linn mi Eanair. Samuel Beckett: A Passion for Paintings
agus A Time and A Place: Tivo Centuries of Irish Social
Life cuireadh béim ar theachtas preasa agus raidid
chomh maith.

Imeachtai Corparaideacha

Is ait atd moréileamh air le haghaidh imeachtai cor-
pardideacha ¢ an Gailearai Naisinta. Le linn 2006,
bhi os cionn 30 imeacht corpariideach faoi éstaiocht
an Ghailearai lena n-diritear turais threoraithe de na
bailitichidin bhuana né taispeantais sealadacha le
failtithe priobhaideacha agus dinnéir ina ndiaidh.

Imeachtai Speisialta

D’eagraigh an Oifig Fhorbartha sraith speisialta
d’imeachtai timpeall na dtaispeantas sealadacha, go
hairithe, Samuel Beckett: A Passion _for Paintings; A Time
and A Place; Tivo Centuries of Irish Social Life, agus
Louis le Brocquy: Portrait Heads. Ar an 220 Mean
Fomhair ghlac an Gailearai pairt in ‘Oiche Chulttir
2006’ nuair a d’fhan na hinstititidi cultartha go 1éir
agus an-cuid gailearaithe i mBaile Atha Cliath ar
oscailt go déanach don phobal. D’than an Gailearai
ar oscailt go dti 11i.n.1le 1000 cuairteoir i lathair.

Ceol sa Ghailearai

Bhi os cionn 60 imeacht ceoil faoi dstaiocht an
Ghailearai Naisitnta le linn 2006. I measc na
buaicphointi bhi 1éiriGchain mar chuid d’Fhéile
Beckett leis an Flux Quartet agus Carol McGonnell
de shaothair a rinne Philip Glass agus Morton
Feldman. Léirigh Concorde clar ceoil comhaim-
seartha a bhain le Beckett lena n-airitear saothar Earl
Kim agus saothar nua-choimisitinaithe a rinne
cumadoéiri Gaelacha. ‘One Fine Day’- léiritchan
trathnéna 6n gcumadoir Michael Holohan - le
léirmhinit sraith amhrain a bhi bunaithe ar dhanta
gearra a scriobh Samuel Beckett le 1éamha filiochta
6 Barry McGovern. Thug 3epkano léiritichan de
cheol nua don scannan Blood of a Poet (stitirthoir Jean
Cocteau 1930).Thug an Triréad Schumann Clara le
Sylvia O’Brien, sopran, léiritchan de thriréad Piand
Shostakovich, réamhdhréachtai agus fitgai don vei-
dhlin agus piand, agus seacht romansai ar véarsai do
A. Blok do thriréad téada agus Piand agus Triréad
uimh. 2
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In October, to celebrate composer Jane
O’Learys 60th birthday, Concorde Ensemble,
RTE Vanbrugh Quartet, and special guest artists
John Feeley and Garth Knox performed.

In September the Irish Baroque Orchestra held
a performance of Mozart works in the Shaw
Room directed by Monica Huggett. The
National Chamber Choir’s summer series Eros
and Thanatos explored choral music dealing with
love and death, which featured a guest perfor-
mance by the Rascher Saxaphone Quartet.
Alongside Celso Antunes some of the guest con-
ductors were Bo Holten, Paul Spicer, Kaspars
Putni. Guided tours of the Gallery’s collection,
based on themes present in some of their con-
certs enhanced the experience of music in the
Gallery for visitors. The NCC autumn tour,
French Connection, included sounds created by
Debussy, Ravel and Poulenc. Also new commis-
sions by Irish composer Deirdre McKay, The Mass
for Tivo Choirs by Swiss French Composer Frank
Martin and the winter series Solio Deo Gloria
explored sacred music from the Renaissance to
the present day. The NCC’s year at the Gallery
came to a close with the annual Christmas
Concert Christmas Tidings, as always hugely pop-
ular with visitors.

Waltons Guitar Festival held 4 events at the
Gallery in July, featuring Elena Papandreou,
Lorenzo Micheli, Xuefei Yang, Arty McGlynn and
Nollag Casey, and Pavel Steidl. The RTE
Vanbrugh Quartet, one Europe’s most successful
string quartets, performed their second concert
series at the Gallery presenting music focusing on
the full scope of the string quartet repertoire.

The Royal Irish Academy of Music continued
its spring and autumn series with over 20 events
at the Gallery. Trios Plus@3 featured members of
the Academy’s staft in a programme celebrating
amongst others Shostakovich and Tchaikovsky.
Among some of the other events throughout the
year were a piano recital of Brazilian Works per-
formed by Eduardo Montiero, while Gillian
Williams performed a concert celebrating the
work of Schumann.

FORBAIRT & IMEACHTAI

I nDeireadh Fombhair, chun 600 breithla an chu-
madoéra Jane O’Leary a chéiliaradh, thug Ensemble
Concorde, RTE Vanbrugh Quartet agus aoi-
ealajontéiri speisialta John Feeley agus Gareth Knox
léiritchan.

I nDeireadh Fémbhair, bhi 1éiritichan de shaothair
Mozart ag Ceolfhoireann Barécach na hEireann i
seomra Shaw agus ba é Monica Huggett a stitiraigh.
Rinne sraith samhraidh den Choér Aireagail
Naisianta Eros and Thanatos initchadh ar cheol
Aireagail a dhéiledlann le gra agus bas, le haoi-léir-
itchian 6n Thriréad Sacsafén Rascher. Taobh le
Celso Antunes, ba iad Bo Holten, Paul Spicer,
Kaspars Putni roinnt de na haoi-stitrthéiri. Chuir
turais threoraithe ar bhailitichan an Ghailearai,
bunaithe ar théamai 1 roinnt de na ceol-
choirmeacha, leis an eispéireas ceoil sa Ghailearai
do chuairteoiri. I dturas fomhair an NCC, French
Connection, bhi ceol a chruthaigh Debussy, Ravel
agus Poulenc. Chomh maith, rinne coimisitiin nua
6n gcumadoéir Deirdre McKay, The Mass for Tiwo
Choirs 6n gcumaddir Eilvéiseach-Francach, Frank
Martin agus an tsraith gheimhridh Solio Deo Gloria
initchadh ar cheol diaga 6 aimsir na
hAthbheochana go dti an 14 inniu. Thainig deireadh
le bliain an NCC sa Ghailearai le ceolchoirm
bhliantail na Nollag Christmas Tidings, agus bhi
moréileamh uirthi, mar is gnath, 1 measc na gcuair-
teoiri.

Bhi 4 imeacht ag Féile Giotir Waltons sa
Ghailearai 1 mi Iail le Elena Papandreou, Lorenzo
Micheli, Xuefei Yang, Arty McGlynn, Nollag Casey
agus Pavel Steidl. Thug an RTE Vanbrugh Quartet,
ceann de cheathairéid téada is rathtla san Eoraip,
léiritchin da ndara sraith cheolchoirmeacha sa
Ghailearai ag 1éiria ceoil le focas ar an scdp iom-
lain den stér ceoil atd ag an gceathairéad téada.

Lean Ceol-Acadamh Rioga na hEireann ar
aghaidh ina sraith earraigh agus fombhair le nios moé
na 20 imeacht sa Ghailearai. Bhi baill d’thoirne an
Acadaimh i Trios Plus@3 1 gclar a rinne ceiliradh
ar Shostakovich agus Tchaikovsky 1 measc daoine
eile. I measc roinnt imeachtai eile i rith na bliana,
bhi aithris piand de shaothair 6n mBrasail le léir-
itchan 6 Eduardo Montiero, fad a thug Gillian
Williams léiritichin i gceolchoirm a rinne ceil-
itradh ar shaothar Schumann.
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SPONSORED PROJECTS

The National Gallery of Ireland wishes to
acknowledge the following state institutions,
embassies, individuals and corporate companies
who have supported programmes and events
during the year.

Department of Arts, Sport and Tourism
Exhibition, Samuel Beckett: A Passion for Paintings
Department of Education and Science
and Esso Ireland

Touring exhibition, Learning from Art

Diageo

Diageo Print Room

ESB

ESB Centre for the Study of Irish Art

FBD

National Gallery of Ireland Calendar 2007
(A Time and a Place)

The Heritage Council

Education Symposium Proceedings

(Series No.6)

Key Capital and Deutsche Bank
Exhibition, A Time and a Place: Tivo Centuries of
Irish Social Life

Gulbenkian Foundation (UK) and the
Department of Education and Science
Schools and Tours Officer

Mr & Mrs B. McNamara
The Story of the Great Masters

RTE Supporting the Arts
Sponsorship of airplay of radio commercials for the
exhibitions, Samuel Beckett, and A Time and a Place

VISITOR SERVICES

Audioguides for the permanent collection were
introduced in March 2006 and have proved a pop-
ular addition to the visitor experience in the
Gallery. A further extension of this service into
five other languages was agreed in November. By
summer 2007, audioguides will be available in
English, Irish French, German, Italian and Polish.
The ongoing volunteer training programme
focused attention on the Gallery’s permanent col-
lection with sessions led by the curatorial team
and education Department. Overall visitor num-
bers for the Gallery increased on 2005, with 756,
510 visitors.

FORBAIRT & IMEACHTAI

TIONSCADAIL URRAITHE

Ba mhian le Gailearai Naisitinta na hEireann
aitheantas a thabhairt do na hinstititidi stait,
ambasaidi, daoine aonair agus cuideachtai cor-
paraideacha seo a leanas a thug tacaiocht do chlair
agus imeachtai éagsala 1 rith na bliana.

An Roinn Ealaion, Spéirt agus Turasoéireachta
Taispeantas, Samuel Beckett: A Passion for Paintings
An Roinn Oideachais agus Eolaiochta

agus Esso Ireland

Taispeantas Taistil, Learning from Art

Diageo

Seomra Priontai Diageo

BSL

Ionad Staidéar Ealaine na hEireann de chuid BSL

FBD

Féilire Ghailearai Naisianta na hEireann 2007
(A Time and a Place)

An Chombhairle Oidhreachta

Imeachtai Siompodisiam Oideachais

(Sraith Uimh.6)

Key Capital agus Deutsche Bank
Taispeantas, A Time and a Place:Tivo Centuries of
Irish Social Life

Gulbenkian Foundation (Riocht Aontaithe)
agus an Roinn Oideachais agus Eolaiochta
Oifigeach Turais agus scoileanna

An tUasal B. McNamara & a bhean
The Story of the Great Masters

RTE Ag Tact leis na hEalaiona
Urraiocht d'thégrai raidié a sheinm ar an aer do na
taispeantais, Samuel Beckett, agus A Time and a Place

SEIRBHISI CUAIRTEORA

Tugadh isteach treoir chlostrealaimh don bhailitichin
buan i mi Marta 2006 agus chuir siad go moér le heis-
péireas an chuairteora sa Ghailearai. Aontaiodh ar
leathnd nios m6 a dhéanamh ar an seirbhis seo 1
gcuig theanga eile i mi na Samhna. Faoi shamhradh
na bliana 2007, beidh treoir chlostrealaimh ar fail 1
mBeéarla, 1 nGaeilge, 1 bhFraincis, 1 nGearmain, in
Iodailis agus i bPolainnis. Thug an clar oilitna
deonach leantinach aird ar bhailiGchan buan an
Ghailearai le seisitiin 4 dtreort ag an bhfoireann
theighliochta agus an Roinn Oideachais. Thainig
méadu ar lion na gcuairteoiri chuig an nGailearai 6
2005, le 756,510 cuairteoir.
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FRIENDS

CAIRDE

Membership

Currently, membership stands at approximately
1,461 which includes 308 new members in 2006.
During the year, a total of approximately 900
Friends were removed from the database due to
lapsed membership. Contributory factors in
attracting new membership included the interest
generated through Gallery exhibitions and spe-
cial events, as well as the promotion of ‘A Gift
of Friendship’ campaign which proved most
successful with 182 enrolments.

Outings

A variety of day outings, led by the Administrator,
proved very popular and were significantly over
subscribed with long waiting lists. In the New
Year, Friends visited a number of exhibitions at
the Irish Museum of Modern Art, followed by
visits in the Spring to Great Houses of Central
Dublin, among them the home of the Irish
Architectural Archive at 45 Merion Square, the
Office of Public Works at St. Stephen’s Green, and
the Kildare Street and University Club, former
home of the Earls of Milltown. There were
guided visits in May to Trim Castle, Tullynally
Castle, and the 7th Century Fore Abbey,
followed by tours in July of Castlecoote House
and Strokestown Park, Co. Roscommon and
Farmleigh House and Gardens at the Phoenix
Park. The autumn day trip took Friends to
Kilkenny, including a tour of the castle, Rothe
House, St. Canice’s Cathedral and the 13th cen-
tury Dominican Black Abbey.

Trips

Istanbul was the destination for the Friends annu-
al trip abroad (8-12 September) where a group
of 28 members explored the city’s Byzantine and
Ottoman periods with tours of the Hippodrome,
Hagia Sophia, the Topkapi Palace, residence of the
Ottoman Sultans, and the seventeenth-century
Blue Mosque, as well as visits to the collections
at the Archaeological Museum, Sabanci Museum,
Museum of Islamic and Turkish Arts, and the
recently opened Istanbul Museum of Modern
Art.

Ballraiocht

Ta an bhallraiocht faoi lathair suite ag thart ar 1,461
le 308 daoibh sid ina mbaill nua 1 2006. I
gcaitheamh na bliana, baineadh lion iomlan de
thart ar 900 Cara 6n mbunachar sonrai de bharr
ballraiochta éagtha. Ba iad na fachtéiri is mé a
chuir le baill nua a mhealladh ni an spéis a d’cascair
as taispeantais Ghailearai agus imeachtai speisialta,
chomh maith le cur chun cinn feachtas ‘A Gift of
Friendships’ a bhi fior-rathail le 182 rolla.

Turais Aeraiochta

Bhi moéréileamh ar réimse de thurais lae, faoi stitiir
an Riarthora, agus bhi méid suntasach de shintitis
bhreise le liostai feithimh fada. Sa bhliain ar, thug
Cairde cuairt ar roinnt taispeantais ag Musaem
Nua-Ealaine na hEireann, agus i ndiaidh sin
cuairteanna ar Thithe Méra Lar Bhaile Atha Cliath,
lena n-airitear Cartlann Ailtireacht na hEireann, 45
Cearndg Mhuirfean, Oifig na nOibreacha Poibli ar
Fhaiche Stiabhna agus an Club Ollscoile Shraid
Chill Dara, iar-theach cénaithe Iarlai Bhaile an
Mhuilinn. Bhi turais threoraithe i mi Bealtaine go
Caisledn Bhaile Atha Troim, Caislein Thulaigh an
Eallaigh agus Mainistir Bhaile Fhobhair 6n 704
haois, agus 1 ndiaidh sin 1 mi Iail, turais ar Theach
Bhaile Mhic Oireachtaigh agus Pairc Bhéal na
mBuilli, Co. Ros Comiin agus Teach Farmleigh
lena nGairdini i bPairc an Fhionnuisce. Thog turas
lae an fhomhair Cairde go Cill Chainnigh, lena
n-airitear turas chuig an gcaislean, Teach Rothe,
Ard Eaglais Naomh Cainnigh agus Mhinistir
Dhubh Dhoiminiceach 6n trit haois déag.

Turais

Ba ¢é Tostanbtl ceann scribe don turas bliantail thar
lear de chuid Cairde (8-12 Mean Fémbhair) nuair
a chuaigh 28 ball ag taiscéaladh moérthimpeall ar
thréimhse Bhiosintach agus Otamanach na
cathrach le turais chuig an Hippodrome, Hagia
Sophia, Palas Topkapi, teach cénaithe na Sabhdan
Otamanach, Mosc Gorm 6n seachta haois déag,
chomh maith le cuairteanna chuig bailitichain sa
Mhtsaem Seandalaiochta, Musaem Sabanci,
Misaem Ealaiona na Tuirce agus loslamach, agus
Miusaem Nua-Ealaine Tostanbul.
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FrRIENDS CAIRDE

Lectures

The lecture programme continued to attract large
and enthusiastic audiences throughout 2006. It
included the fourth and last in the popular series
on Exploring Early Modernism: Sculpture into
Modernism by Dr Paula Murphy (UCD); In
February, Dr Eileen Kane gave a talk on Early
Christian and Byzantine Art with a focus on
Rome, Ravella and Contantinople. The Fine Art
& Decorative Art Series included a talk on
Victorian Furniture and Interiors by Brian Coyle
(James Adam). A special series of talks by con-
temporary artists continued with a talk in May
by James Hanley RHA, who discussed his work,
in particular his portrait commissions. The week-
ly Friday Morning Talks in front of paintings in
the collection were led by the Administrator and
a series of exhibition talks were organised around
the temporary displays. In June, Adrian Le Harivel
gave a talk, “An Audience with “Omai”
celebrated painting by Sir Joshua Reynolds,

>

- on the

which is on temporary loan to the Gallery.

Special Events

On Sunday 19 February, Friends marked the
250th anniversary of the birth of Mozart with a
Mozart Anniversary concert in the Shaw Room,
performed by the Lassus Scholars and the
Orlando Chamber Orchestra. The concert was
kindly sponsored by Carmel Naughton, former
Chairperson of the Board of Governors and

Guardians.

Administration

Due to rising costs in the running of the Friends,
annual subscription rates were increased during
the year. Individual membership was increased
from €50 to €65; Concessionary subscription
increased from €35 to €50, and Family member-
ship from €56 to €80. Subscription rates for
Corporate and Patrons of Irish Art remained
unchanged at €650 and €450 respectively.

Léachtai

Lean an tsraith 1éachtai ar aghaidh ag mealladh
lucht féachana moér agus diograiseach le linn 2006.
Airiodh an ceathr(i ceann agus an ceann deire-
anach sa sraith moéreilimh dar teideal Exploring
Early Modernism: Sculpture into Modernism a rinne
an Dr Paula Murphy (Coliiste na hOllscoile, Baile
Atha Cliath); 1 mi Feabhra, thug an Dr Eileen
Kane caint ar Early Christian and Byzantine Art le
fécas ar an Ro6imh, Ravella agus Cathair
Chonstaintin. Airiodh sa Sraith Ealaine Mhaisiail
& Minealaine caint ar Victorian Furniture and
Interiors le Brian Coyle (James Adam). Lean sraith
speisialta de chainteanna 6 ealalontdiri comhaim-
seartha ar aghaidh 1 mi Bealtaine le caint 6 James
Hanley RHA, a phléigh a shaothar, go hairithe a
choimisitin phortriide. Ba é an Riarthoir a
stiiraigh na Cainteanna Maidine Aoine gach
seachtain agus eagraiodh sraith chainteanna tais-
peantais morthimpeall na dtaispeantas sealadacha.
I mi an Mheithimh, thug Adrian Le Harivel caint,
‘An Audience with “Omar’- ar an bpictitr cailitil a
rinne Sir Joshua Reynolds, atd ar iasacht sheal-
adach chuig an nGailearai.

Imeachtai Speisialta

Ar an Domhnach 19 Feabhra, rinne Cairde ceil-
iaradh ar an gcomoéradh 250 bliain de bhreith
Mozart le ceolchoirm Choméradh Ociide Mozart
i Seomra Shaw, le 1éiritichan 6 na Lassus Scholars
agus Ceolthoireann Aireagail Orlando. Is i Carmel
Naughton, lar-Chathaoirleach ar Bhord na
nGobharnéiri agus na gCaomhnoiri, a thug
urraiocht chroitil don cheolchoirm.

Riarachan

De bharr costais ag méada i bhfeidhmit Cairde,
ardaiodh ratai sintitis blianttla le linn na bliana.
Ardaiodh ballraiocht aonair 6 €50 go €65;
Ardaiodh sintitis lamhaltais 6 €35 go €50, agus
ballraiocht Teaghlaigh 6 €56 go €80. D’fhan ritai
sintitiis Corparaideacha agus Patrtin Ealaine na
hEireann ag €650 agus €450 faoi seach.
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In 2006, the Gallery Shop continued to build on
the success of previous years with sales again
ahead of forecast. In order to improve our ser-
vices to the public the Publications & Retail
Department took a number of initiatives to
improve the range of Gallery images available.
Postcards were increased by approximately 30%
and in conjunction with The Picture Library, a
leaflet was produced promoting their ‘print on
demand’ service. This resulted in a significant
increase in both awareness of the service and in
orders received. Towards the end of the year
preparatory work began with the Office of Public
Works for the redesign and refit of the shop with
the aim of enhancing the retail potential of the
existing shop space. Design work will continue
throughout 2007 with a forecasted completion
date for early 2008.

2006 was also a very busy year for the Gallery’s
publication programme. Two major exhibition
catalogues were produced for the Millennium
Wing exhibitions, in addition to illustrated
brochures for the Print Gallery exhibitions. In
January, Gallery Publications was shortlisted for
the AXA/Art Newspaper publishing award for the
Samuel Beckett exhibition catalogue, and in
March it received the National Business Calendar
Award 2006 for the best museum calendar (A
Time and a Place), produced on the occasion of

the autumn exhibition.

GALLERY PUBLICATIONS

National Gallery of Ireland Calendar 2007
(Irish Writers)
ISBN 9-781904-288213

National Gallery of Ireland Calendar 2007
(A Time and a Place)

Text by Dr Brendan Rooney

ISBN 1-904288-18-9

Published in association with FBD Insurance.

National Gallery of Ireland Diary 2007
ISBN 1-904288-19-7

Gallery News (Issue Nos 39, 40, 41, 42)
ISSN 0791-3892
Edited by Valerie Keogh

PUBLICATIONS & RETAIL FOILSEACHAIN AGUS MIONDIOL

1 2000, lean Siopa an Ghailearai ar aghaidh ag togail
ar rathtlacht na mblianta roimhe sin le diolachain
chun cinn ar ar rud a bhi tuartha aris. D’thonn feab-
has a chur ar ar seirbhisi don phobal, thug an Rannog
Foilseachdin & Miondiola faoi roinnt tionscnaimh
chun réimse ifomhinna infhaighte an Ghailearai a
theabhst. Méadaiodh cartai poist thart ar 30% agus 1
gcombhar le Leabharlann na bPictidr, cuireadh bileog
eolais le chéile chun spreagadh a dhéanamh ar an
seirbhis ‘priontiil ar éileamh’. Is é an toradh a bhi air
seo na go raibh méadu suntasach ar eolas faoin seirb-
his agus in orduithe faighte araon. Ag druidim le
deireadh na bliana thosaigh réamhobair le hOifig na
nOibreacha Poibli d’ath-dhearadh agus d’athoirianta
an tsiopa leis an aidhm chun cumas miondiola ag spas
eiseach an tsiopa a fheabhst. Leanfaidh an obair
dheartha ar aghaidh 1 rith 2007 le criochnt tuartha
go luath in 2008.

Ba bhliain an-gnéthach 1 2006 chomh maith do
chlar fhoilseachain an Ghailearai. Cuireadh dha
mhor-chatalog le chéile do thaispedntais Sciathin
peantais Gailearai na bPriontai. In Eanair cuireadh
Foilseachdin an Ghailearai ar an ngearrliosta do
ghradam foilseachdin AXA/Art Newspaper do
chatal6g taispeantais Samuel Beckett agus 1 mi
Marta gnéthaiodh an National Business Calendar
Award 2006 don fthéilire misaeim is fearr (A Time
and a Place), curtha le chéile ar 6caid taispeantais an
fhombhair.

FOILSEACHAIN AN GHAILEARAI

Féilire Ghailearai Naisiiinta na hEireann 2007
(Scribhneoiri na hEireann)
ISBN 9-781904-288213

Feilire Ghailearai Naisiunta na hEireann 2007
(A Time and a Place)

Téacs leis an Dr Brendan Rooney

ISBN 1-904288-18-9

Arna fhoilsit i gcomhar le FBD Insurance.

Dialann Ghailearai Naisitinta na hEireann 2007
ISBN 1-904288-19-7

Nuacht an Ghailearai (Uimh Eisitina 39, 40, 41, 42)
ISSN 0791-3892
Curtha in eagar agValerie Keogh
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EXHIBITION CATALOGUES

Samuel Beckett: A Passion for Paintings
Edited by Fionnuala Croke
ISBN 1-904288-170

A Time and a Place: Two Centuries of
Irish Social Life

Edited by Dr Brendan Rooney

ISBN 1-904288-162

Louis le Brocquy: Portrait Heads
Edited by Pierre le Brocquy
ISBN 1-904288-20-0

EXHIBITION BROCHURES

On Tour with Turner
Niamh MacNally

What is a Print? History and Techniques
Anne Hodge

Destination Europe: Landscapes from the
Collection
Anne Hodge & Niamh MacNally

George Bernard Shaw and the National
Gallery of Ireland
Adrian Le Harivel

EpucAaTION SYMPOSIUM
PROCEEDINGS (SERIES NO 6)

Museums, Galleries and Young People:
Are Museums Doing Enough to Attract
Younger Audiences?

Edited by Dr Marie Bourke

ISBN 1-904288-15-4

|| MUSEUMS GALLE
CAND YOUNG PEO

AILE MUBTLIMS DOING
ATTHACT YOURGEL AL

PUBLICATIONS & RETAIL FOILSEACHAIN AGUS MIONDIOL

CATALOGA TAISPEANTAIS

Samuel Beckett: A Passion for Paintings
Curtha in eagar ag Fionnuala Croke
ISBN 1-904288-170

A Time and a Place: Two Centuries of
Irish Social Life

Curtha in eagar ag an Dr Brendan Rooney
ISBN 1-904288-162

Louis le Brocquy: Portrait Heads
Curtha in eagar ag Pierre le Brocquy
ISBN 1-904288-20-0

BROISIUIR THAISPEANTAIS

On Tour with Turner
Niamh MacNally

What is a Print? History and Techniques
Anne Hodge

Destination Europe: Landscapes from the
Collection
Anne Hodge & Niamh MacNally

George Bernard Shaw and the National
Gallery of Ireland
Adrian Le Harivel

IMEACHTAI S1OoMPOISIAM OIDEACHAIS
(SRAITH UIMH.6)

Museums, Galleries and Young People:
Are Museums Doing Enough to Attract
Younger Audiences?

Curtha in eagar ag an Dr Marie Bourke
ISBN 1-904288-15-4

Navonal Gallery s munssn DIARY 2007
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PUBLICATIONS & RETAIL FOILSEACHAIN

BOOKS AND ARTICLES PUBLISHED BY
GALLERY STAFF

Dr Sighle Bhreathnach-Lynch

The Irish Artist: Crossing the Rubicon

Sighle Bhreathcnach-Lynch and Julie Anne
Stevens, in Local/Global Women Artists in the
Nineteenth Century. Deborah Cherry & Janice
Helland (eds), Ashgate Press, pp137-254

Liffey Quaysides
An Sionnach, Journal of Literature, Arts and
Culture, vol. 1, No.2, Spring 2005, pp 153-155

‘Reflections on No.3” by Robert Ballagh
An Sionnach, Journal of Literature, Arts and
Culture, vol.1, No.2, Autumn 2005, pp 160-162

Expressions of Irish Landscape
CIRCA, 116, Summer 2006, pp 121-122

The Influence of JM Synge on the Art of Jack B.Yeats
and Paul Henry

Back to the Present: Forward to the Past. Irish
Writing and History since 1798. Patricia A.
Lynch, Joachim Fischer and Brian Coates (eds),
Amsterdam & New York, NY, 2006, pp 242-48

Stillness is Beauty

Liam Belton Recent Paintings 2005-2006.
Exhibition catalogue,

Peppercanister Gallery, 19 September — 5 October
2006, pp.2-4

Behind the Billowing Curtain of the Face: Louis le
Brocquy’s Portrait Heads

Louis le Brocquy: Portrait Heads. Exhibition cata-
logue, National Gallery of Ireland, 4 November
2006 — 14 January 2007. Pierre le Brocquy (ed),
pp 15-17

Dr Marie Bourke

Partnership in Learning: Learning from Art,
Proceedings of the ICOM Ceca Conference,
May 2006

A review of Riches, Rivals and Radicals: 100 Years in
Museums in America by M.Schwarzer (American
Association of Museums, 2006), Museum Ireland,
Irish Museums Association Journal, vol. 16, 2006

Attracting Younger Audiences to Museums, Heritage
Council Magazine, Summer 2006

Anne Hodge

12 entries for the illustrated book, Painting Ireland,
Topographical views from Glin Castle. William Laffan
(ed), Churchill House Press, 2006.
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LEABHAIR AGUS AILT FOILSITHE AG
FOIREANN AN GHAILEARAI

An Dr Sighle Bhreathnach-Lynch

The Irish Artist: Crossing the Rubicon

Sighle Bhreathnach-Lynch and Julie Anne Stevens,
in Ealajontéiri Baineann Domhanda/Aititla sa
Naot hAois Déag. Deborah Cherry & Janice
Helland (eag), Ashgate Press, Ich. 137-254

Liffey Quaysides
An Sionnach, Iris Litriochta, Ealaiona agus Culttir,
iml. 1, Uimh. 2, Earrach 2005, Ich 153-155

‘Reflections on No.3” le Robert Ballagh
An Sionnach, Iris Litriochta, Ealaiona agus
Culttir, iml.1, Uimh.2, Foémhar 2005, Ich 160-162

Expressions of Irish Landscape
CIRCA, 116, Samhradh 2006, 1ch 121-122

The Influence of JM Synge on the Art of Jack B.Yeats
and Paul Henry

Back to the Present: Forward to the Past. Irish
Writing and History since 1798. Patricia A. Lynch,
Joachim Fischer agus Brian Coates (eag),
Amsterdam & New York, NY, 2006, Ich 242-48

Stillness is Beauty

Liam Belton Recent Paintings 2005-2006.
Catalog Taispeantais,

Gailearai Peppercanister, 19 Mean Foémbhair —
5 Deireadh Fomhair 2006, Ich 2-4

Behind the Billowing Curtain of the Face: Louis le
Brocquy’s Portrait Heads

Louis le Brocquy: Portrait Heads. Catalog
Taispeantais, Gailearai Naisiiinta na hEireann,

4 Samhain 2006 — 14 Eanair 2007. Pierre le Brocquy
(eag),lch 15-17

An Dr Marie Bourke

Partnership in Learning: Learning from Art, Imeachtai
Comhdhila Ceca ICOM, Bealtaine 2006

Léirmheas ar Riches, Rivals and Radicals: 100 Years
in Museums in America le M.Schwarzer (Cumann
Misaeim Mheiricea, 2006), Museum Ireland, Iris
Chumann Mhtsaem na hEireann, iml. 16, 2006

Attracting Younger Audiences to Museums, Iris na
Combhairle Oidhreachta, Samhradh 2006

Anne Hodge

12 iontrail don leabhar le léaraidi, Painting Ireland,
Topographical views from Glin Castle. William Laftan
(eag), Churchill House Press, 2006.

NATIONAL GALLERY OF IRELAND ANNUAL REPORT 2006



Article on work during the 1930s of the Friends
of the National Collections of Ireland (FNCI)
for the autumn edition of FNCI Newsletter

Dr Roisin Kennedy

The State of Art History in Ireland, Replies and
Responses, CIRCA, no.118, p 41,2006

Various entries, National Self-Portrait Collection I1.
William Gallagher (ed), University of Limerick
& Gandon Editions, 2006

Adrian Le Harivel

‘A Christmas Carol’ and Dickens essay. Friends of
the National Gallery of Ireland Christmas
Concert Programme 2006

Dr Brendan Rooney

Contributor to Painting Ireland: Topographical
Views from Glin Castle. William Laffan (ed),
Churchill House Press, 2006

The Curious St George Hare, Made in Limerick: A
History of Tiades, Industries & Commerce. David
Lee and Debbie Jacobs (eds), vol 11,2006

Catherine Sheridan

Contributor to Coordinating digitization in
Europe: Progress Report of the National
Representatives Group: coordination mechanisms for
digitization policies and programmes 2006, pub-
lished by Minerva Project, Europe, 2006

Adriaan E. Waiboer

Nocturnal Landscape with the Rest on the Flight into
Egypt

Rembrandt’s Landscapes. Christiaan Vogelaar and
Gregor J.M. Weber (eds). Exhibition catalogue,
Staatliche Museen Kassel/Stedelijk Museum De
Lakenhal, Leiden 2006

Lastmans Opferdarstellungen und ihre weit reichende
Wirkung [Lastman’s Sacrificial Scenes and Their
Widespread Impact]

Pieter Lastman: In Rembrandts Schatten? [Pieter
Lastman: In Rembrandt’s Shadow?]. Martina Sitt
(ed). Exhibition catalogue Hamburger
Kunsthalle, 2006, p 40-49

Gilded Youth
Irish Arts Review, Spring 2006, p144

PUBLICATIONS & RETAIL FOILSEACHAIN AGUS MIONDIOL

Alt ar shaothar le linn na 1930aidi de chuid
Friends of the National Collections of Ireland
(FNCI) d’eagran an thomhair de Nuachtlitir an
FNCI.

Dr Réisin Kennedy

The State of Art History in Ireland, Replies and
Responses, CIRCA, uimh.118, Ich. 41, 2006

Tontrail Eagstla, National Self-Portrait Collection
II. William Gallagher (eag), Eagrain Ollscoil
Luimnigh & Gandon, 2006

Adrian Le Harivel
‘A Christmas Carol’ agus aiste Dickens. Clar
Ceolchoirm na Nollag de chuid 2006

An Dr Brendan Rooney

Rannphairti do Painting Ireland: Topographical
Views from Glin Castle. William Laffan (eag),
Churchill House Press, 2006

The Curious St George Hare, Made in Limerick: A
History of Trades, Industries & Commerce. David
Lee agus Debbie Jacobs (eag), iml 11,2006

Catherine Sheridan

Rannphairti do Coordinating digitization in
Europe: Progress Report of the National
Representatives Group: coordination mechanisms for
digitization policies and programmes 2006, arna
thoilsitt ag Minerva Project, Eoraip, 2006

Adriaan E. Waiboer

Nocturnal Landscape with the Rest on the Flight into
Egypt

Rembrandt’s Landscapes. Christiaan Vogelaar
agus Gregor J.M. Weber (eag). Catalog
Taispeantais, Staatliche Museen Kassel/Stedelijk
Museum De Lakenhal, Leiden 2006

Lastmans Opferdarstellungen und ihre weit reichende
Wirkung [Lastman’s Sacrificial Scenes and Their
Widespread Impact]

Pieter Lastman: In Rembrandts Schatten? [Pieter
Lastman: In Rembrandt’s Shadow?]. Martina Sitt
(eag). Cataldg Taispeantais Hamburger
Kunsthalle, 2006, Ich 40-49

Gilded Youth
Irish Arts Review, Earrach 2006, Ich 144
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CONFERENCE PAPERS/LECTURES GIVEN
BY STAFF IN OTHER INSTITUTIONS

Sergio Benedetti

Some clarification on the Antiveduto della Grammatica
career and a new addition to his catalogue.
Caravaggism in Europe Conference, Palazzo
Reale, Milan (3-4 February)

Leah Benson

Case study of archives digitization project undertaken
by the National Gallery of Ireland as partof a
course on digitization organised by the Society
of Archivists, National Library of Ireland

(31 January)

Dr Sighle Bhreathnach-Lynch
Evie Hone: A Pioneering Artist, Irish Art

Historians Association, Newman House, Dublin
(21 February)

The Life and Work of Evie Hone, Boston College
Irish Studies Programme, Dublin (4 May)

Representations of 1916

Irish Labour History Society, 18th Desmond
Greaves Summer School 2006, Dublin

(25 August)

Dr Marie Bourke

Thomas MacGreevy: A Life Devoted to the Arts,
as part of the Beckett and MacGreevy
Celebration, Tarbert, North Co. Kerry

(22 April)

Curating the exhibition, ‘Learning from Art’,
Art Institute of Chicago (6 September)

Graduate seminars: The Growth of National
Identity and the Emergence of a Cultural
Infrasturcture in 19th Century Ireland (24 March)
and Early 20th Century Irish Art (28 April)

to history students at National University of
Ireland, Maynooth

Ranson Davey & Pat McBride

‘Suction table conservation techniques’, a conserva-
tion workshop for colleagues at Trinity College
Dublin and Chester Beatty Library, Dublin

(14 March)

Dr Roisin Kennedy
The Work of Louis le Brocquy, Hunt Museum,
Limerick (2 June)

PUBLICATIONS & RETAIL FOILSEACHAIN AGUS MIONDIOL

LEAcCcHTAI/PAIPEIR CHOMHDHALA TUGTHA
AG BAILL FOIRNE IN INSTITIUIDI EILE

Sergio Benedetti

Some clarification on the Antiveduto della Grammatica
career and a new addition to his catalogue. Comhdhail
Caravaggism san Eoraip, Palazzo Reale, Milano
(3-4 Feabhra)

Leah Benson

Case study of archives digitization project undertaken by
the National Gallery of Ireland mar chuid de chtrsa
ar dhigitia eagraithe ag Cumann na
gCartlannaithe, Leabharlann Naisitinta na hEireann
(31 Eanair)

An Dr Sighle Bhreathnach-Lynch
Evie Hone: A Pioneering Artist, Cumann Staraithe
Ealaine na hEireann, Teach Newman, Baile Atha

Cliath (21 Feabhra)

The Life and Work of Evie Hone, Clar Léann na
hEireann i gColaiste Bhostain, Baile Atha Cliath
(4 Bealtaine)

Representations of 1916

Cumann Staire Lucht Oibre na hEireann,
180 Scoil Samhraidh Desmond Greaves 2006,
Baile Atha Cliath (25 Linasa)

An Dr Marie Bourke

Thomas MacGreevy: A Life Devoted to the Arts,

mar chuid de cheilitiradh MacGreevy agus Beckett,
Tairbeart, Tuaisceart Chontae Chiarrai (22 Aibrean)
Curating the exhibition, ‘Learning from Art’, InstitiGid
Ealaine Chicago (6 Mean Fémbhair)

Seimineair Chéimithe: The Growth of National
Identity and the Emergence of a Cultural Infrasturcture
in 19th Century Ireland (24 Marta) agus Early 20th
Century Irish Art (28 Aibreian) do Mhic Léinn
Staire in Ollscoil na hEireann M Nuad

Ranson Davey & Pat McBride

‘Suction table conservation techniques’, Ceardlann
Chaomhnaithe do chomhghleacaithe i gColaiste
na Triondide, Baile Atha Cliath agus leabharlann
Chester Beatty, Baile Atha cliath (14 Marta)

An Dr Réisin Kennedy

The Work of Louis le Brocquy, Misaem Hunt,
Luimneach (2 Meitheamh)
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Mohair Suits and Abstract Art, Irish Museum of
Modern Art, Dublin (25 October)

Marxist Art History, University College Dublin
(17 November)

Adrian Le Harivel
Joshua Reynolds and Rules for Painting, Institute

of Professional Auctioneers and Valuers Diploma
Course, Dublin (9 May)

Striking the Right Note in Jane Austen’s Works,
Institute of Professional Auctioneers and Valuers
Diploma Course, Dublin (23 May)

The Era of Shakespeare, Institute of Professional
Auctioneers and Valuers Diploma Course,
Dublin (15 November)

Bernard Shaw Casts a Critical Eye, United Arts
Club, Dublin (29 November)

Niamh MacNally

Still Life through the Ages: Still Life/ Object/
Artefact, National College of Art and Design
(NCAD), Dublin (6 January)

Approaches to Nature: Landscape/ Matter/
Environment, National College of Art and
Design (17 January)

Figure Drawing through the Ages, National
College of Art and Design (17 October)

The nude as a site for modernity, National College
of Art and Design (3 November)

The Primitive and the Exotic: the rise of primitivism
in modern art, National College of Art and
Design (14 November)

Dr Brendan Rooney

Irish portraiture and genre painting, (16 January),
and Irish Portraiture (18 January), Trinity
College Dublin

Adriaan E. Waiboer
Adam Elsheimer: Master of Minutiae, Irish

Association of Art Historians, Dublin
(9 March)

Adam Elsheimer’s Nocturnes and Their Impact on
Northern European Artists, National Gallery of
Scotland, Edinburgh. in conjunction with the
exhibition, Adam Elsheimer: Devil in the
Detail, held at the National Gallery of Scotland,
Edinburgh (4 July)

PUBLICATIONS & RETAIL FOILSEACHAIN AGUS MIONDIOL

Mohair Suits and Abstract Art, Mtisaem Nua-Ealaine
na hEireann, Baile Atha Cliath (25 Deireadh
Foémbhair)

MarxistArt History, Colaiste na hOllscoile, Baile
Atha Cliath (17 Sambhain)

Adrian Le Harivel
Joshua Reynolds and Rules for Painting, Ctrsa

Diopléma na hlnstititide Gairmiala Ceantilaithe
agus Luachalaithe, Baile Atha Cliath (9 Bealtaine)

Striking the Right Note in _Jane Austen’s Works, Ctrsa
Diopléma na hlnstitiide Gairmitla Ceantalaithe
agus Luachilaithe, Baile Atha Cliath (23 Bealtaine)

The Era of Shakespeare, Ctrsa Dioploma na
hinstitidide Gairmitla Ceantalaithe agus
Luachalaithe, Baile Atha Cliath (15 Samhain)

Bernard Shaw Casts a Critical Eye, Club Ealaine
Aontaithe, Baile Atha Cliath (29 Samhain)

Niamh MacNally

Still Life through the Ages: Still Life/ Object/ Artefact,
Colaiste Naisitinta Ealaine agus Deartha (NCAD),
Baile Atha Cliath (6 Eanir)

Approaches to Nature: Landscape/ Matter/
Environment, Colaiste Naisianta Ealaine agus
Deartha (17 Eanair)

Figure Drawing through the Ages, Colaiste Niisitinta
Ealaine agus Deartha (17 Deireadh Fémbhair)

The nude as a site_for modernity, Colaiste Ndisitinta
Ealaine agus Deartha (3 samhain)

The Primitive and the Exotic: the rise of primitivism in
modern art, Colaiste Niisitinta Ealaine agus Deartha
(14 Sambhain)

An Dr Brendan Rooney

Irish portraiture and genre painting, (16 Eandir), agus
Irish Portraiture (18 Eanair), Colaiste na
Trionéide, Baile Atha Cliath

Adriaan E. Waiboer

Adam Elsheimer: Master of Minutiae, Cumann
Staraithe Ealaine na hBireann, Baile Atha Cliath
(9 Marta)

Adam Elsheimer’s Nocturnes and Their Impact on
Northern European Artists

Gailearai Naisitnta na hAlban, DGn Eideann i
gcombhar leis an taispeantas, Adam Elsheimer: Devil
in the Detail, a tion6ladh i nGailearai Naisiiinta na
hAlban, Dan Eideann (4 1uil)
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CONFERENCES ATTENDED

Leah Benson

Preservation, Access and Inclusion: Balancing
Opportunities in a Digital Age, hosted by the
Institute for Public Policy Research, British
Library, London (5 June)

Dr Marie Bourke/Lynn McGrane/
Aileen Nolan

Irish Museums Association (IMA) conference,
Belfast (24-25 February)

Dr Marie Bourke
National Economic Social Forum Arts seminar,
Mansion House, Dublin (17 May), and plenary

session, Irish Museum of Modern Art, Dublin
(1 November)

Research Colloquium, Long Room Hub, Trinity
College Dublin (14 June)

Contested Cultural Property and Museums: the case
of the Hunt Museum, Royal Irish Academy

(19 June)

Mapping the Territory, a round table for the

museum, arts and formal education sectors,

The Ark, Dublin (5 October)

Fionnuala Croke

2nd Annual Meeting of the International
Exhibitions Organisers Group, Kunsthaus,
Munich (5-6 April)

Round table, Beckett and Painting,
Literaturhaus, Berlin (18 July)

Exhibition Organisers Bi-Annual Meeting,
Museum of Fine Arts, Houston (2-3 November)

Ranson Davey & MariaTeresa Pullano
IPCRA Annual Conference, Letterfrack,
Co. Galway (12-14 May)

Institute of Paper Conservation (ICON)
Conference (the first IPC conference held
since London in 1997), at the x in Edinburgh
(27-29 July)

Ranson Davey

Papermaking conference, European Paper Study
Days, Fabriano, Italy (16-17 June)

Joanne Drum

Access all Areas, symposium, Irish Museum of
Modern Art (IMMA) (9 November)

PUBLICATIONS & RETAIL FOILSEACHAIN AGUS MIONDIOL

COMHDHALACHA AR A FREASTALAIODH

Leah Benson

Preservation, Access and Inclusion: Balancing
Opportunities in a Digital Age, faoi 6staiocht Institiaid
Thaighde ar Bheartas Poibli, Leabharlann na
Breataine, Londain (5 Meitheamh)

An Dr Marie Bourke/ Lynn McGrane/
Aileen Nolan

Combhdhail Cumann Mhtisaem na hEireann (IMA),
Béal Feirste (24-25 Feabhra)

An Dr Marie Bourke

Seiminear Ealaine Féraim Naisiinta Eacnamaiocha
agus Soisialaigh, Teach an Ardmhéara, Baile Atha
Cliath (17 Bealtaine), agus seisitin iomlanach, Masaem
Nua-Ealaine na hEireann, Baile Atha Cliath

(1 Sambhain)

Colldiciam Taighde, Long Room Hub, Colaiste na
Triondide, Baile Atha Cliath (14 Meitheamh)

Contested Cultural Property and Museums: the case of
the Hunt Museum, Acadamh Rioga na hEireann
(19 Meitheambh)

Mapping the Territory, comhchombhairle don mhtisaem,
earnalacha ealaiona agus oideachais foirmidail,
The Ark, Baile Atha Cliath (5 Deireadh Foémhair)

Fionnuala Croke

2a Cruinnit Bliantail de Ghrapa Idirnaisianta na
nEagraithe Taispedntas Kunsthaus, MUnchen (5-6
Aibrean)

Comhchombhairle, Beckett and Painting, Literaturhaus,
Beirlin (18 Iil)

Cruinnita Débhliantail na nEagraithe Taispeantais,
Misaem na Minealaine (2-3 Samhain)

Ranson Davey & MariaTeresa Pullano
Comhdhail Bhlianttil IPCRA, Leitir Fraic,

Co. na Gaillimhe (12-14 Bealtaine)

Combhdhail na hlnstititide um Chaomhna Paipéir
(ICON) (an chéad chomhdhiil IPC a tiondladh i
Londain 6 1997), ag an x i nDtn Eideann (27-29 Iail)

Ranson Davey
Comhdhail déanta paipéir, European Paper Study
Days, Fabriano, An lodail (16-17 Meitheamh)

Joanne Drum

Siompdisiam Access all Areas, Masaem Nua-Ealaine
na hEireann (IMMA) (9 Samhain)
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Lydia Furlong

Association of Cultural Enterprises Product
Development, study day, Museum of London
(April 2006)

Anne Hodge

Print Curators Forum,Victoria and Albert
Museum (V&A), London (10 November)

20th Convention of the International Advisory
Committee of Keepers of Public Collections of
Graphic Art, Art Institute of Chicago (5-8 June)

Andrea Lydon

SWETS Customer Seminar and Workshop on
management of journal collections, Clontarf
Castle, Dublin (8 March)

Catherine Sheridan

Managing Special Collections, organised by the
Rare Book Group of the Library Association of
Ireland, Trinity College Dublin (31 March)

Catherine Sheridan/Margaret Donnelly
Promoting Professional Practices: continuing skills
development for information professionals, a seminar
organised by the Academic & Special Libraries
Section of the Library Association of Ireland

(27 April)

The Baltic and Beyond, ARLIS UK & Ireland
Arts Libraries Society’s Annual Conference,
Northumbria University, Newcastle-Upon-
Tyne (19-21 July)

Dr Brendan Rooney/Donal Maguire
Whipping the Herring, Survival and Celebration in
Nineteenth-Century Irish Art, study day, Crawford
Municipal Art Gallery, Cork (19 May)

Elline von Monschaw/ Michie Konishi
International Institute of Conservation
Paintings Congress, Munich (28 August —

1 September)

Adriaan E. Waiboer

Codart Negen, conference of Codart (Curators

of Dutch Art), various locations in Leiden
(12-14 March)

From Icon to Art in the Netherlands, conference of
Historians of Netherlandish Art, Walters Art
Gallery, Baltimore, MD/National Gallery of
Art, Washington DC (8-12 November

PUBLICATIONS & RETAIL FOILSEACHAIN AGUS MIONDIOL

Lydia Furlong
La Staidéir, Association of Cultural Enterprises Product
Development, Msaem Londain (Aibrean 2006)

Anne Hodge

Print Curators Forum, Musaem Victoria agus Albert
(V&A), Londain (10 Samhain)

20th Convention of the International Advisory
Committee of Keepers of Public Collections of Graphic
Art, Institiaid Ealaine Chicago (5-8 Meitheambh)

Andrea Lydon
SWETS, Seiminear Custaiméara agus Ceardlann ar

bhainistiocht bhailitichan irise,Caislean Chluain
Tarbh (8 Marta)

Catherine Sheridan

Managing Special Collections, a d’eagraigh an Gripa
Leabhar Annamh de Chumann Leabharlann na
hEireann, Colaiste na Trionéide, Baile Atha Cliath
(31 Marta)

Catherine Sheridan / Margaret Donnelly
Promoting Professional Practices: continuing skills
development for information professionals, seiminear a
d’eagraigh Ranno6g na Leabharlanna Acadala agus
Speisialta de Chumann Leabharlann na hEireann
(27 Aibrean)

The Baltic and Beyond, Comhdhail Bhliantail de
Chumann Leabharlann Ealaine na Riochta
Aontaithe agus na hEireann ARLIS, Ollscoil
Northumbria, Newcastle-Upon-Tyne (19-21 Iuil)

An Dr Brendan Rooney/ Donal Maguire

Whipping the Herring, Survival and Celebration in
Nineteenth-Century Irish Art, La Staidéir, Gailearai
Ealaine Cathrach Crawford, Corcaigh (19 Bealtaine)

Elline von Monschaw/ Michie Konishi

Comhdhail na hlnstititide Idirnaisitinta um
Chaomhnt Pictiir, Mlinchen (28 Lténasa — 1 Mean
Foémbhair)

Adriaan E. Waiboer
Codart Negen, Comhdhiil Codart (Coimeadaithe

Ealain na hOllainne), suimh éagsala 1 Leiden
(12-14 Marta)

From Icon to Art in the Netherlands, Comhdhail
Staraithe Ealaine na hOllainne, Gailearai Ealaine

Walters, Baltimore, MD/Gailearai Naisiinta
Ealaine, Washington DC (8-12 Sambhain)
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THE NATIONAL GALLERY OF IRELAND
STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD

Under the National Cultural Institutions Act, 1997, the Board of Governors and Guardians is
required to prepare financial statements in such form as may be approved by the Minister for Arts,
Sport and Tourism. In preparing those financial statements, the Board is required to:

Select suitable accounting policies and apply them consistently;
Make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

Prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to
presume that The National Gallery of Ireland will continue in operation; and

Disclose and explain any material departures from applicable accounting standards.

The Board is responsible for keeping proper books of account which disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of The National Gallery of Ireland and which enable it

to ensure that the financial statements comply with Section 35 of the Act.

The Board is also responsible for safeguarding the assets of The National Gallery of Ireland and for

taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

On behalf of the Board of Governors and Guardians

Lochlann Quinn Chairman

Date: 10 July 2008
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THE NATIONAL GALLERY OF IRELAND
STATEMENT ON THE SYSTEM OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE SYSTEM OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Board of Governors and Guardians of The National Gallery of Ireland, acknowledges its
responsibility for ensuring that an effective system of internal financial control is maintained and
operated. The system can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance that assets are safe-
guarded, transactions authorised and properly recorded, and that material errors or irregularities are

either prevented or would be detected in a timely period.

KEy CONTROL PROCEDURES

The Board has taken steps to ensure an appropriate control environment by:
Clearly defining management responsibilities; and

Establishing formal procedures for reporting significant control failures and ensuring
appropriate corrective action.

The Board has established processes to identify and evaluate business risks by:

Identifying the nature, extent and financial implications of risks facing the Gallery
including the extent and categories, which it regards as acceptable;

Assessing the likelihood of identified risks occurring;
Assessing the Gallery’s ability to manage and mitigate the risks that do occur;

Assessing the costs of operating particular controls relative to the benefit obtained.

The system of internal financial control is based on a framework of regular management information,
administrative procedures including segregation of duties, and a system of delegation and account-
ability. In particular it includes:

Comprehensive budgeting system with an annual budget which is reviewed and agreed
by the Board;

Regular reviews by the Board of periodic and annual financial reports which indicate
financial performance against forecasts;

Setting targets to measure financial and other performance;
Clearly defined capital investment control guidelines; and

Formal project management disciplines.

The National Gallery of Ireland has decided to outsource the internal audit function, which will
operate in accordance with the Framework Code of Best Practice set out in the Code of Practice
for the Governance of State Bodies. The function is informed by analysis of the risk to which the
National Gallery is exposed, and annual internal audit plans are based on this analysis. The analysis
of risk and the internal audit plans are endorsed by the Audit Committee and approved by the

Board. The Audit Committee provides the Board with a report of internal audit activity annually.

On behalf of the Board of Governors and Guardians

Lochlann Quinn Chairman
Date: 10 July 2008
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THE NATIONAL GALLERY OF IRELAND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO 31sT DECEMBER 2006
INCOME & EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31sT DECEMBER 2006

NOTES 2006 2005
OPERATING COSTS € €
Salaries 4 5,330,303 5,074,691
Other Operating Costs 5 3,423,650 3,513,747
Total Operating Costs 8,753,953 8,588,438
OPERATING REVENUES
Government Contribution to Operating Costs 8,048,493 7,566,289
Other Operating Revenues 6 1,481,025 1,403,955
Total Operating Revenue 9,529,518 8,970,244
Net Surplus from General Operations 775,565 381,806
General Reserve Balance 1st January 2006 14 11,320,246 10,945,685
General Reserve Balance 31st December 2006 12,095,811 11,327,491
SPECIAL RESERVES
Costs 125,480 26,768
Revenues/Revaluation 680,849 1,158,461
Net Movement in Special Reserves 555,369 1,131,693
Reserve Balance 1st January 2006 3,079,029 1,947,336
Special Reserve Balance 31st December 2006 3,634,398 3,079,029
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THE NATIONAL GALLERY OF IRELAND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO 31sT DECEMBER 2006
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31sT DECEMBER 2006

NOTES 2006 2005
€ €

Fixed Assets 8 6,353,018 6,115,547
Other Assets
Quoted Investments 9 3,638,149 2,493,801
Current Assets
Shop Stock 10 376,660 339,984
Due from Government 70,271 483,778
Debtors & Prepayments 11 162,151 265,235
Cash at Bank and on Deposit 6,102,964 6,338,958
Total Current Assets 6,712,046 7,427,955
Current Liabilities
Creditors 12 271,401 264,521
Total Current Liablilities 271,401 264,521
Net Current Assets 6,440,645 7,163,434
Due to Government
Grant in Aid Fund 15 701,603 1,366,262
Total Net Assets 15,730,209 14,406,520
Represented by:
General Reserve 14 12,095,811 11,327,491
Special Reserve 14 3,634,398 3,079,029
Total Reserves 15,730,209 14,406,520
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THE NATIONAL GALLERY OF IRELAND
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FOrR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

Basis of Preparation

Government contributions are accounted for in compliance with Government Accounting
Standards as detailed below. All other Gallery activities are accounted for in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles under the historical cost convention and comply with
financial reporting standards of the Accounting Standards Board, as promulgated by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants in Ireland. The following accounting policies have been applied con-
sistently in dealing with items which are considered material in relation to the financial statements.

Cash Flow Statement
The Gallery has availed of the exemption of FRS 1 from the requirement to produce a cash flow
statement because it is classed as a small organisation.

Recognition of Income

In accordance with Government Accounting Standards, Government contributions are recognised
on a cash receipts basis. Unspent contributions towards the Gallery's operating costs are surrendered
to the Government at year end. Government Grant-in-Aid, which is a special contribution mainly
for the purchase of pictures, that is unspent at year end is carried forward to future years. All other
income, other than bookshop credit sales, is accounted for on a cash receipts basis.

Recognition of Expenditure

In accordance with Government Accounting Standards, expenditure paid from Government con-
tributions is recognised only when payment is made. All other expenditure is recognised in the
period to which it relates and any such expenditure incurred but unpaid at the balance sheet date
is included in accruals and other creditors.

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost or at valuation, less accumulated depreciation. The charge to
depreciation is calculated to write off the original cost or valuation of tangible fixed assets, less
their estimated residual value, over their expected useful lives as follows:

Land and Buildings - Nil
Fixtures, fittings and equipment - 10% Straight line
Computer equipment - 20% Straight line

Assets purchased from Government contributions are charged to the income and expenditure
account in the period in which the payment is made.

Buildings owned by the National Gallery of Ireland are re-valued periodically to reflect their current
market value. Although the Companies Acts would normally require the systematic annual depre-
ciation of fixed assets, the Board of Governors and Guardians believe that the policy of not providing
depreciation on buildings is necessary in order for the financial statements to give a true and fair
view, since the policy of regular revaluation of buildings more accurately reflects its value to the
Gallery than a systematic annual depreciation. Depreciation is only one of the many factors reflected
in the annual valuation, and the amount which might otherwise have been included cannot be
separately identified or quantified.
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THE NATIONAL GALLERY OF IRELAND

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FOrR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

Heritage Assets and Collections

Heritage Assets and Collections acquired by the National Gallery of Ireland by purchase, donation,
under Section 1003 of the Taxes Consolidation Act 1997 or by long term loan are not valued as
assets in these financial statements. The Board of Governors and Guardians is of the view that there
is no useful purpose in seeking to value all its collection since it is precluded from disposing of any
works of art. All works on loan to the Gallery are covered under the Government indemnity.

Financial fixed assets

Quoted investments are stated at current market value. Changes in their value are recognised in
the income and expenditure account. Gains or losses on disposal of investment are recognised in the
period of disposal by reference to the market value at the beginning of the period.

Income from investments is recognised in the income and expenditure account in the year in which
it is received.

Stocks

Stocks are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises expenditure incurred
in the normal course of business in bringing stocks to their location and condition. Full provision
is made for obsolete and slow moving items. Net realisable value comprises actual or estimated
selling price (net of trade discounts) less all further costs to be incurred in marketing and selling.

Foreign currencies

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foregin currencies are translated at the rates of
exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Transactions, during the year, which are denominated in
foreign currencies are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the date of the transaction. The
resulting exchange differences are accounted for in the income and expenditure account.

Pensions

The liability in respect of the defined benefit pensions payable to civil servants and other state
employees in the Gallery has been assumed by the Minister for Finance. All pension contributions
deducted from employees are remitted to the Government.
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THE NATIONAL GALLERY OF IRELAND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOrR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

1 CONSOLIDATION

These financial statements are a consolidation of all the activities of the National Gallery of
Ireland, including the Friends of the National Gallery of Ireland and the British Fund for the
National Gallery of Ireland, both of which are separate legal entities, limited by guarantee.

2 PERIOD OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements are for the 12 month period ended 31 December 2006

3 INTEREST PAYABLE AND SIMILAR CHARGES 2006 2005
€ €

On bank loans and overdrafts - -
Interest on overdue tax - -

4 EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION
Number of employees
The number of persons employed at 31st December was as follows:

2006 2005

Number Number

Office Staft 65 63
Attendants 70 68
135 131

The staff costs are comprised of: 2006 2005
€ €

Wages and salaries 4,885,305 4,652,579
Payroll costs 444,998 422,112
Pension costs - -
5,330,303 5,074,691

Other salaries: 2006 2005
€ €

Bookshop 349,536 342224
Friends of the NGI 74,620 74,382
Payroll costs 44,506 43,852
468,662 460,458

Total staff costs 5,798,965 5,535,149
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THE NATIONAL GALLERY OF IRELAND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOrR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

5 OTHER OPERATING COSTS 2006 2005
€ €

Travel Expenses 69,282 51,877
Incidental Expenses 1,477,087 1,676,348
Postage & Telecommunications 135,527 126,876
Oftice Machinery & Supplies 447,650 486,474
Premises Expenses 976,302 938,261
Professional Fees 317,802 233,911
Total 3,423,650 3,513,747

6 OTHER OPERATING REVENUES 2006 2005
€ €

Donations Revenue 299,123 231,034
Exhibitions Revenue 51,715 340,914
Education Revenue 83,052 118,730
Royalty Revenue 311,872 250,515
Other Income (Note 7) 579,318 358,229
Friends of the NGI 12,806 (8,106)
Net Profit from Shop 143,139 112,639
Total 1,481,025 1,403,955

7 OTHER INCOME 2006 2005
€ €

Dividends received 62,711 45,937
Profit on disposal of investments 90,182 31,445
Unrealised profit on revaluation of investments 384,103 271,407
Bank interest 42,322 4,283
Other - 5,157
Total 579,318 358,229

In addition to the above, The National Gallery of Ireland has earned other Bank Interest totalling
€118,236 (2005, €50,270) which represents interest on bank deposits mainly held and accounted

for in Special Reserves.
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THE NATIONAL GALLERY OF IRELAND

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOrR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

8

92

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Cost/Valuation
At 1 January 2006
Additions
Disposals
Revaluation

At 31 December 2006

Depreciation

At 1 January 2006
Adjustment to Opening Bal
Charge for the year

On disposals

Revaluation

At 31 December 2006

Net Book Value
At 31 December 2006

At 31 December 2005

Land and
buildings
freehold
€

6,100,000

250,000

6,350,000

6,350,000

6,100,000

Fixtures Computer Total

fittings and equipment
equipment

€ € €

122,365 74,731 6,297,096

- - 250,000

122,365 74,731 6,547,096

115,856 65,694 181,550

6,213 1,032 7,245

296 4,987 5,283

122,365 71,713 194,078

- 3,018 6,353,018

- 15,547 6,115,547

The revaluation of the land and buildings was performed by qualified Chartered Surveyors of
independent valuers Douglas Newman Good.The assets were individually revalued on 31st December
2006 at an aggregate market value of €6,350,000. They are based on the definition of Market Value
as defined in the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors Appraisal and Valuation Standards Manual

on an Existing Use basis.
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THE NATIONAL GALLERY OF IRELAND

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOrR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

9

10

11

QUOTED INVESTMENTS

At 1 January 2006 at Market Value
Additions at cost
Disposals at market value

Revaluations during period

At 31 December 2006 at Market Value

STOCKS

Goods for resale

DEBTORS

Trade debtors
Other debtors
Taxation and social welfare (Note 13)

Prepayments and accrued income

ToTAL

€

2,493,801

1,345,666

(675,765)

474,447

3,638,149

2006 2005

€ €
376,660 339,984
376,660 339,984
2006 2005

€ €
107,488 82,425
35,261 25,088
19,402 157,722
162,151 265,235

Amounts falling due after more than one year and included in debtors are:

Trade debtors
Other debtors

Prepayments and accrued income

2006 2005

€ €
5,823 4,792
7,602 7,602

13,425 12,394
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THE NATIONAL GALLERY OF IRELAND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOrR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

12 CREDITORS

2006 2005
Amounts falling due within one year € €
Trade creditors 67,537 88,024
Net obligations under finance leases
and hire purchase contracts - -
Taxation and social welfare (Note 13) 26,588 37,847
Other creditors (914) 11,639
Accruals and deferred income 178,190 127,011
271,401 264,521
13 TAXATION AND SOCIAL WELFARE
included in notes 11 and 12 respectively 2006 2005
€ €
Creditors:
VAT 19,436 15,042
PAYE / PRSI 7,152 22,805
26,588 37,847
14 RESERVES
General Special Total
Reserve Reserve
€ € €
At 1 January 2006 11,327,491 3,079,029 14,406,520
Adjustments to Opening General Reserves (7,245) - (7,245)
Adjusted Reserves at 1 January 2006 11,320,246 3,079,029 14,399,275
Costs 8,753,953 125,480 8,879,433
Revenues/R evaluation 9,529,518 680,849 10,210,367
At 31 December 2006 12,095,811 3,634,398 15,730,209

The Special Reserve represents funds generated for specific purposes, including the Millennium Wing
project, the acquisition of paintings and the revaluation of Lands & Buildings.
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THE NATIONAL GALLERY OF IRELAND

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOrR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

15

16

17

17

GOVERNMENT LIABILITIES

GRANT-IN-AID FOR ACQUISITIONS AND CONSERVATION Total

€
At 1 January 2006 1,366,262
Government contributions 1,301,000
Expenditure (1,965,659)
At 31 December 2006 701,603

Of the total expenditure above, €1,896,634 was expended on the purchase of works of art.

STATUS
The National Gallery of Ireland was established by Act of Parliament on 10 August 1854. It has

charitable status and is registered with the Revenue Commissioners under CHY 2345.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Financial Statements were approved by the Board of Governors and Guardians on 10th July 2008.

STATUS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These are unaudited Financial Statements.
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THE NATIONAL GALLERY OF IRELAND

ProMPT PAYMENT OF ACCOUNTS ACT 1997

SECTION 12

STATEMENT OF PAYMENT PRACTICE

96

The National Gallery of Ireland (NGI) confirms that its payment practices comply with the
terms of the Prompt Payment of Accounts Act 1997 (Act). The National Gallery of Ireland has

also complied with specific payment terms included in written contracts with suppliers.

The National Gallery of Ireland also confirms that a total of 6 payments in excess of €317 were
late by reference to the Act by an average of 25 days. The proportion of late payments to total

payments was less than 0.1%.

Accounting procedures have been implemented to ensure that invoices are processed speedily
and efficiently and thereby comply with the terms of the Act. Notwithstanding these procedures,
circumstances outside our control may result in some degree of non-compliance with the terms

of the Act.

During the year 20006, interest totaling €152 was paid to suppliers on late payments.
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PATRONS OF IRISH ART

John Belmore

Gerard & Anne Black
Mary Bowe

Dr Peter Boylan

Dervla Browne

Frank X Buckley

Brian P. Burns

Eileen Burns

Lady Hala Cochrane
Stuart Cole

Patrick & Mary Coman
Dr John G. Cooney
Geraldine Cox

Brian Coyle

Friedhelm Danz
Sheelagh Davis-Goff
Val Dillon

William & Verette Finlay
Aline Finnegan
Maurice & Maire Foley
Margaret Glynn

Alan & Mary Hobart
Arlene Hogan

Ib Jorgensen

PATRUIN D’EALATON NA HEIREANN

Martina Keating

John Kelly

Mary Kennedy

Declan McCourt

Patrick McEvoy

Eoin & Patricia McGonigal
Adrian Masterson

Michael & Gemma Maughan
Denise Meade

Carmel Naughton
Nicholas Nicholson
Jacqueline O’Brien

John O’Connell

Denise O’Connor

Fergus Mc K. O’Hagan
James O’Halloran

Mr & Mrs Lochlann Quinn
Ann Reihill

Sonia Rogers

Ken Rohan

Norma Smurfit

Kieran Thompson

Randall Tierney

Kittie M. Tomson

CORPORATE MEMBERS BAILL CHORPARAIDEACHA

AGM Construction Management Michael McNamara and Company

Analog Devices Mercer Human Resource Consulting
BOC Gases Ireland Ltd Office of Public Works

CRH plc Photologic Ltd

Firmount Ltd The Irish Times

Frank Keane Holdings Ltd Unilever Ireland plc

Glen Dimplex University College Dublin

Hibernia ‘Watson Wyatt Partners

HJ Heinz Company (Ireland) Ltd Whyte’s

IBM Ireland Ltd Yeaton & Associates
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FOIREANN OIBRE

DIRECTOR’S OFFICE
OIFIG AN STIURTHORA
Director - Stitirthéir
Raymond Keaveney

Director’s Personal Assistant
Crintdir Pearsanta an Stitirthdra
Marise Darragh

CURATORIAL

FEIGHLIOCHT

Keeper & Head Curator
Coimeadai & Priomhchoimeadai
Sergio Benedetti

Curators - Coimeddaithe

Dr Sighle Bhreathnach-Lynch
Anne Hodge

Adrian Le Harivel

Janet McLean

Adriaan Waiboer

Yeats Curator - Coimeddai Yeats
Dr Réisin Kennedy
(National Gallery of Ireland
Fellowship Fund)

Assistant Curator, Prints and Drawings
Coimeadai Cinta, Priontai agus
Liniochtal

Niamh MacNally

Research Curator - Coimeddaf Taighde
Ann Stewart

CONSERVATION CAOMHNU

Conservator (Easel Paintings)
Caomhndir (Pictiir Tacais)
Elline von Monschaw

Conservators - Caomhnaoirl
Michie Konishi
Simone Mancini

Acting Head of Paper Conservation
Ceannaire Gniomhach ar Chaomhnii
Paipéir

Ranson Davey

Paper Conservator

Caomhnoir Paipéir

Pat McBride

Assistant Paper Conservator
Leas-Chaomhnéir Paipéir

Louise O’Connor

PHOTOGRAPHY
GRIANGHRAFADOIREACHT
Photographer - Grianghrafadéir
Roy Hewson

Assistant Photographer
Grianghrafadéir Ciinta
Christopher O’Toole

REGISTRAR
CLARATHEOIR

Acting Registrar -
Claraitheoir Gniomhach
Kim Smit

Assistant Registrar - Claraitheoir Ciinta
Felicia Tan

Senior Art Handler
Laimhsedlai Ealaine Sinsir
Kevin Kelly

Art Handlers
Laimhsedlaithe Ealaine
Sheila Dooley
Andrew Moore

EXHIBITIONS
TAISPEANTAIS

Head of Exhibitions
Ceannaire laispeantais
Fionnuala Croke

Exhibitions Officer
Oifigeach Taispeantais
Susan O’Connor

LIBRARY & RESEARCH SERVICES
SEIRBHISI LEABHARLAINNE

& TAIGHDE

Librarian - Leabharlannal

Andrea Lydon

Archivist - Cartlannal
Leah Benson

Assistant Librarian
Leabharlannai Cinta
Catherine Sheridan

Library Assistants
Ciintéiri Leabharlainne
Aoife Lyons

lain Wynn-Jones

CENTRE FOR THE STUDY OF
IriSH ART (CSIA)

IONAD STAIDEAR EALAINE NA
HEIREANN (CSIA)

CSIA Administrator - Riarthéir CSIA
Dr Brendan Rooney

CSIA Assistant - Riarthéir CSIA
Donal Maguire

EpucATION
OIDEACHAS

Keeper & Head of Education
Coimeadai agus Ceannaire Oideachais
Dr Marie Bourke

Education Administrator
Riarthéir Oideachais
Joanne Drum

Education Assistant
Cuntdir Oideachais
Jim O’Callaghan

DEVELOPMENT
FORBAIRT

Development Officer Oifigeach Forbartha
Orla O’Brien

Events Co-ordinator
Combhordaitheoir Imeachtal
Eamonn Deloughrey

VISITOR SERVICES
SEIRBHiSI CUAIRTEORA

Visitor Services Officer
Oifigeach Seirbhisi Cuairteora
Sile Boylan

Information Desk Administrators
Riarthéiri Deisce Eolais

Barry Carroll

Darrina Galligan

Tanya McGilligan

PRESS & PUBLICATIONS
CAIDREAMH POIBLI AGUS PREASA
Press & Communications Offficer
Oifigeach Cumarsaide & Preasa
Valerie Keogh

ADMINISTRATION
RIARACHAN

Head of Administration
Ceannaire Riarachdin
Gerry D’Arcy

FINANCE

AIRGEADAS

Finance Officer - Oifigeach Airgeadais
Vivienne Lynch

Assistant Finance Officer

Oifigeach Airgeadais Ciinta

Jane Callaghan

Finance Assistants - Cintéiri Airgeadais

Melanie Connor
Melissa Mattys
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INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
TEICNEOLAIOCHT FAISNEISE

Information Technology & Procurement
Officer - Oifigeach Solathair &
Teicneolaiocht Faisnéise

Niamh Gogan

Information Technology Consultant
Sainchomhairleoir Teicneolaiochta
Faisnéise

Stephen Henihan

HuMAN RESOURCES
ACMHAINNI DAONNA

Human Resources Manager -
Bainisteoir Acmhainni Daonna
Mary Crowe

Assistant Personnel Olfficer
Oifigeach Pearsanta Ciinta
Gary McAuley

Human Resources Administrator
Riarthdir Acmhainni Daonna
Erin Fitzgerald

Personnel Assistant
Ciintdir Pearsanta
Anne Tyrell

RECEPTION

O1F1G FAILTE
Receptionist - Failteoir
Marianne Vicidomina

RIGHTS & REPRODUCTIONS
CEARTA & ATAIRGEADH
Rights and Reproductions Olfficer
Oifigeach Cearta agus Atairgeadh
Marie McFeely

Rights & Reproductions Assistant
Cuntéir Cearta & Atairgti
Louise Morgan

BUILDINGS & SECURITY
FOIRGNIMH & SLANDAII

Buildings & Security Officer

Oifigeach Foirgnimh & Slandala
Christiaan Clotworthy

Assistant Buildings Officer
Oifigeach Foirgnimh Ciinta
Mark Geraghty

Assistant Security Officer
Oifigeach Slandala Ciinta
Tony Walsh

ATTENDANT STAFF
FOIREANN FREASTALACH
Senior Attendants -
Freastalaithe Sinsir

David Fox

Paul Irwin

Michael O’Brien

Tony Risdon

Mary Saunders

Attendants - Freastalaithe
Pat Ainsworth
Matthew Bannon
Larry Bannon
Daniel Brosnahan
Martin Byrne
Paul Byrne

John Bryan

John Campbell
Noel Clarke
Michael Coyne
Colm Croke
Declan Cranley
Nicholas Cunningham
Paul Doyle
Eugene Duff
Sarah Fagan

Joe Flood
Dermot Goulding
Edward Hayes
Kevin Ireland
Martin Irwin
Peter Judge
James Kavanagh
Stephen Keating
Pat Keenan
Thomas Kelly
John Lynn
Redmond Lyons
Richard Macken
Joseph McEneaney
Kieran McGuinness
Thomas Murphy
Ken Nicoletti
Patrick Nilan
Kenneth O’Brien
Derek Prior
Anthony Quilty
Michael Rohan
Peter Rooney
Tony Ruane
John Shaw

Tina Shone
Ambrose Smith
‘Wayne Sugg
Joseph Tierney
Bill Vernor

Peter Vicidomina
Thomas Walsh
Peter Whearity
Thomas Whelan
Service Attendants
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Freastalaithe Seirbhisi & Glantéiri
Alice Cadwell

John Cleary

Frances Donnelly-

Paddy Donohoe

Richard Dudley

Anne Kelly

Pat O’Brien

Marion Sherwin

Maintenance Attendants
Freastalaithe Cothabhala
Michael Carberry
John O’Callaghan

BOOKSHOP
SIOPA LEABHAR

Bookshop Manager
Bainisteoir an tSiopa Leabhar
Lydia Furlong

Bookshop Supervisor
Maoirseoir an tSiopa Leabhar
Deirdre Hamilton

Goods Inwards - Earrai Isteach
Mark Farrell
Joe Flood

Bookshop Assistants
Ciintéiri an tSiopa Leabhar
Susan Redmond

Phillipa Carroll

Ciara Houlihan

Part-time Bookshop Assistants
Cintéiri Pairtaimseartha an tSiopa
Leabhar

Mark Doyle

David Comiskey

Claire Greenan

Julie Tyrell

FRIENDS OF THE NATIONAL
GALLERY OF IRELAND

Administrator - Riarthéir

Maureen Beary Ryan

Assistant - Ctntdir
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